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INVESTING IN CLEAN ELECTRICITY

e

[ 2009 ANWUAL REPORT |

URANIUM PRICES SURGE | BRUCE POWER FUELS RECORD EARNINGS
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Cameco’s vision for growth is powered by financial strength and uranium expertise.

We are the world’s largest, low-cost uranium producer accounting for 20% of existing
production and more than 63% of identified future capacity. Despite weak markets, our
operations have generated morte than $1 billion in cash flow over the past five years and that

should improve as the value of our investment in Bruce Power is realized.

We will also benefit from rising uranium jprices as markets
begin to reflect a shorrage of supply due to declining

Ouyr vision s

inventories and limited production. In 2003, the spot market

price for uranium increased by more than 40%.

Our experience in uranium production, fuel processing and electricity generation gives us insight to
identify and take full advantage of emerging opportunities throughout the nuclear fuel cycle.

7 ) Nuclear is a clean, reliable and cost-competitive source of electricity and its advantages are
increasingly attractive in a world concerned about climate change and energy security. With
disciplined growth and operational excellence, we will achieve our vision and deliver higher

returns for our shareholders.
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{ & powerful idea for growth }

Cameco will be a dominant nuclear energy company

producing uranium fuel and generating clean electricity.




NSURING QUALITY
- LEADERSHIP

Chair of the board Victor Zaleschuk says 2003 was a year of successful transicion.

2003 was an eventful year for your
company. Dramatically improved
uranium prices and signs of renewed
interest in nuclear power have validated
our vision to be a dominant nuclear
company producing uranium fuel and
generating clean electricity. 2003 was also
a year of transition as Bernard Michel,
Cameco’s chair and CEO for the last

10 years, retired.

—_—

“We have implemented plans that enab

us to maintain and enhance our
recognized management capability.”

e




On behalf of the board of directors,
employees and shareholders, I would like
to thank Mr. Michel for his leadership
and outstanding contribution since
Cameco’s inception. His direction and
vision were responsible for building the
foundation of the successful company
we have today.

Jerry Grandey was appointed CEO in
January of 2003 after working closely
with our former CEO in shaping the
company. Mr. Grandey has been with
Cameco for 11 years and has more than
30 years of experience in the mining

and uranium business. He was formerly
our executive vice-president and has been
a director since 2000.

One of the principal duties of a board

of directors is to ensure that your
company has capable management and
that the performance of management

is monitored. A key part of carrying out
this responsibility is to develop an orderly
succession plan for key management
positions. Over the past few years, we

e ‘ ™
MONTHLY SHARE PRICE

Cameco’s share price nearly doubled
in 2003.
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have implemented plans that enable us
to maintain and enhance our recognized
management capabilicy. The seamless
transition during 2003 demonstrates
the effectiveness of those plans.

We were pleased to welcome a new
director to the board, Oyvind Hushovd
(see bottom of page 87 for more
information), who offers impressive
international experience in the mining
industry. In February 2004 we were
also pleased to learn that another

(TSX $/share)

member of our board, Joe Colvin, was
one of three recipients of the American
Nuclear Society’s future vision award
for demonstrating dedication to the
nuclear industry.

Your board of directors is diligent in

its actions to ensure we carry out all our
business activities in an ethical, honest
and lawful manner. We continually
review and enhance our long-standing
corporate governance practices, while
carefully monitoring the evolution of
best practices and the ramificarions of
recent rules issued by securities regulators
in Canada and the United States.

After an outstanding year of financial
performance in 2003, we are in an even
better position to move confidently
toward achieving our vision.

Victor Zaleschuk
Chair

March 10, 2004




f | MESSAGE TO SHAREIOLOERS ]

PURSUING OUR VISION

CEO Jerry Grandey reflects oni Cameco’s 2003 performance and future plans.

“We are positioning Cameco
as the investment of choice to
participate in the resurgence
of nuclear energy.”

THE VEAR I REVIEW

How would you describe your first
year as CEO? i

In one word — gratifying. Early in the
year | embarked on ajtour of Cameco’s
North American sites! The goal — to meet
each employee, explain our vision and
receive feedback. These sessions, 40 in
all, were enlighteningjand, from my
perspective, very energizing. There was
strong support for the vision, welcomed
suggestions on workpjace improvement
and a commitment to excellence. At the
conclusion of the Canadian portion of
the tour, the McArtthir River water
inflow incident occurred and, even
though the situation Wwas grave, I had full

three months and even though our stock
price fell by 20% during the first week
of the event, it recovered strongly — a
vote of corifidence in the Cameco team.
The event also seemed to be a catalyst
for uranium price recovery. By year end,
uranium spot prices had appreciated

by more than 40% compared to the
beginning of the year.

Has the water inflow situation at the
McArthur River mine been resolved?

What does it mean for the future of

the mine?

The high-grade ore we are mining lies
at the contact between dry basement
rock and 600 metres of overlying water-
bearing sandstone. It is a challenge few
mines face and our success over the last
several years led to a series of faulty
assumptions about a new development
tunnel. The inrush of water overwhelmed
the mine’s pumping capacity and
curtailed production for three months
while additional pumps were installed
and inundated equipment repaired.

Today, the inflow has been considerably
reduced through deliberate sequential
sealing of the collapsed area. Patience has
been the watchword to make sure water
does not emerge elsewhere in the mine
as the water pressure in the sandstone
returns to normal. Since production
resumed, the mine has been ar full
capacity even though the best mining

S [N
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confidence in the ingenuity of our team.

Throughout Camecothe response to the
McArthur River threat was seamless. Qur
recovery to full prodyction took just

{ People }

With six of its eight reactors operating, Bruce Power can generate
enough electricity to meet the residential and industrial needs
of a city the size of Toronto.




area was temporarily unavailable while
the sealing was completed.

A thorough review of the incident has
concluded that no reserves have been
lost. Additional capital spending may

be required to improve safety margins

as we develop new areas, but this is not
expected to be material nor are operating
costs expected to increase significantly.

In a market with strong fundamentals,
the future profitability of the McArthur
River operation looks even more
promising.

What are your top three priorities?

Shareholder Value — At the top of the
list is the creation of shareholder value.
It goes without saying, however, that the
pursuit of this priority can never come

at the expense of safety or environmental

protection. Our commitment to a safe
workplace is paramount.

Over the course of 2003, Cameco
increased its ownership in Bruce Power,
advanced the Cigar Lake and Inkai
uranium mining projects and made
significant progress on realizing the value
of our gold assets. But, the greatest
contribution to longer-term shareholder
value comes from the appreciating
uranium price, which we believe is finally
responding to the inevitable exhaustion
of finite inventories.

Sustainable Development — Another
priority is our pursuit of sustainable
development. Cameco will only succeed
if the communities in which we operate
are supportive of our vision. This means
transparency, open communication and
willingness to share benefits through
employment and the local procurement

Financial
(% millions except per share amounts)
Revenue 827 748 11%
Net earnings attributable to common shares 205 44 366%
Earnings per share 3.65 0.78 368%
Cash provided by operations 246 251 (2%)
Cash flow per share 4,38 4.50 (3%)
Average spot uranium price for

the year ($US/lb U30g) 11.54 9.86 17%
Average spot market gold price for

the year ($US/ounce) 363 310 17%
Cameco’s average realized gold price for

the year ($USfounce) 334 300 11%
Weighted average number of paid

common shares (millions) 56.1 55.8 1%
Net debt to capitalization 7% 8% (13%)
Production (Cameco's share)
Uranium concentrates (million lbs U30g) 18.5 15,9 16%
Uranium conversion (UFg and UO,) (million kgU) 13.3 12.4 7%
Electricity generation {terawatt hours) 7.7 3.1 148%
Gold (thousand o0z2) 226 176 28%

LCurrency is expressed in Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted. )
5

of services and supplies. We must strive
for even fuller symbiotic relationships
with our local communities.

Culture — Molding Cameco’s culture
to meet the challenges and opportunities
of the next decade is another priority.
In addition to Cameco’s core values

of excellence, people, integrity and

the environment, we must develop
and nurture employees prepared to
assume responsibility, unafraid to teach
and delegate to others and willing to
search continually for better ways of
doing things.

What were the key factors driving
Cameco’s performance in 2003?

Increased ownership and excellent
performance from our Bruce Power
partnership contributed significantly

to Cameco’s earnings. Bruce Power’s
contribution to cash flow, however,

was disappointing as the investment
required to restart the two Bruce A units
exceeded original expectations by more
than $300 million. Notwithstanding

4
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{ Records broken in 2003 }

2003 was a record-breaking
year for Cameco. In addition
to a record high share price,
we reached new highs for:

e Consolidated revenue

e Net earnings

e Uranium revenue

* Uranium sales volume

e Conversion revenue

e Conversion sales volume




Now that the two Bruce A reactors
are online, what is the next initiative
at Bruce Power?

“With spot !md long-term uranium pric

increasing more than 40% during 200
the market has finally started to refle Bringing the two Bruce A reactors

: on-line was a significant milestone,
making Bruce Power the largest nuclear
generating station in North America
with 4,660 megawatts (MW). Bruce
Power now accounts for 20% of
Ontario’s electricity supply and has the

the reality of supply and demand

this o(\)rcrrufl, d;c mlv?stment m.thls the ;trztegy. By Dece'rrilb%r we hald potential to do far more for a province
new Ontario e ectricity generation reached agreement with Kyrgyza .tyn, ¢hat is shore of electricity and requires
remains favourable. ! our partner and owner of two-thirds of

) ; significant new investment in reliable,
the Kumtor gold mine. This agreement

was ratified by the Kyrgyz government ar
year end. Assuming final agreements can  Early in 2004, Cameco announced

Performance in 2003 was negatively clean electricity generation.

affected by the waterlinflow incident
at McArchur River, which reduced

) > ; be reached with all critical parties and that Bruce Power will conduct a study
earnings by $15 million. As is always Kets rdmain £ bl intend ine the feasibility of .
N b cuch ecisodes. this bl markets remain favourable, we inten to examine the feasibility of restarting
the case with such episodes, this blow . ‘ .
P o to list the hew company, Centerra Gold ~ two mothballed Bruce A units and to
to one of our premiet assets disclosed o . .
‘ Inc., in the second quarter of 2004. determine what improvements are

areas needing improvement. We have
responded quickly tojincorporate the
lessons learned not only at McArthur
River, but throughout the company.

Spot and long-term dranium prices
increased more than 40% during 2003
due to a number of supplier-related
events. The recovery of gold prices was
equally satisfying and our Kumtor gold
mine contributed sigliﬁiﬁcantly to our
performance. Price recavery is only parc
of the story as Cameco sold record
quantities of uraniuni and conversion
services, while gold sales were the second
highest level ever.

How is Camecd’s gold strategy
proceeding?

Cameco has been a géld producer since
its inception, and, over the years, has
assembled a number of gold properties,
including the Kumtot mine in the
Kyrgyz Republic and the Boroo mine

in Mongolia. Cameco has recently
embarked on a strategy to unlock the
value of these gold assets by packaging
them into a single vehicle for public
listing. Our partner in the Kumtor gold
mine elected to participate by
contributing their intérest, but the rising
gold price in 2003 delayed implementing




needed to extend the life of the four
Bruce B reactors, beyond the next 15
years. In addition, given the existing
infrastructure and supportive commun-
ities, Bruce Power will examine the
feasibility of building one or more
reactors. The study will determine

if we can achieve an adequate return
on our shareholders’ investment but
other factors will need to be considered
such as a stable investment climate and
a functioning electricity market.

In an environment where nuclear
generation is competitive, examining
the potential of expanding generation
capacity, or building a new reactor in
the longer term, are signs of a brighter
future for our industry.

What is the the outlook for the

Ontario power market?

In the near term, the Onrario electricity
market is supplied by nuclear (40%),
coal (23%), hydro (22%), gas, wind,
solar and other sources {8%) and, during
the winter and summer peaks, imports
(7%). Gas-fired power is expensive and
most of Ontario’s imports are priced on
this basis requiring a large transfer of
money to out-of-province generators. If
Ontario’s electricity demand continues to
grow at 1.4% annually, as it has over the
past decade, the increase in demand by

$1 billion

{ In cash flow }

A

Cameco operations have
generated more than $1 billion
in cash flow over the past
five years.

2007 would be equivalent to the energy
provided by an addicional 1,000-MW
generation station. Against this backdrop,
low-cost, reliable nuclear energy provides
the best alternative to meet the province’s
current and furure baseload requirement.

When you consider how to protect the
environment, the prospects for nuclear in
Ontario are even brighter. The province
faces the same problem as many other
jurisdictions around the world - how to
maintain a reliable, affordable electricity
supply to meet growing demand while
reducing emissions of greenhouse gases.
Nuclear must be part of the solution. It
produces no air pollution and provides
the price stability and security of supply
needed to support economic growth.

The Ontario government promises to
phase out all coal-fired generators or
roughly 7,500 MW by 2007 in order to
eliminate a significant health hazard.
Expanded nuclear generation capacity
will be necessary to achieve that goal.

Uranium prices are critical to
Cameco’s performance. Where are

they headed?
It is with humilicy that I address this

question since, for years, we have

been forecasting an end to inventory
liquidation and the re-emergence of
the importance of primary production.
While there are still inventories, they
are considerably reduced following 19
years of drawdown. Recently, uranium
production interruptions, as well as
Russian and other supply announcements
have caused customers to re-examine
their low inventory policies. The net
result is that uranium prices accelerated
quickly during the last four months

of 2003. While I am loathe to forecast
prices, it appears that the psychology
of the market has shifted and that sellers,
today, are on an increasingly stronger
footing with buyers. As inventories
continue to decline, the marker should
shift even more toward the supplier,
particularly those able to deliver reliable
primary production from multiple
sources, such as Cameco.




Why is Cameco limited in its ability
to realize the full impact of rising
uranium prices in 2004?

Cameco’s uranium mzirketing strategy
has always been consistent. We sign
long-term contracts that limit the impact
when uranium prices are low — which
helped Cameco remain profitable when
uranjum prices were in single digits a
few years ago — while retaining as much
upside potential as possible.

In 2004, Cameco will|be delivering
uranium to customersl under contracts
that were signed many years ago when
prices were lower. Consequently, the

{ Times richer }

Thejore grade at Cameco’s
McArth‘ur River aperation is 100
times higher than the world

average for uranium mines.

contracts have pricing terms that

limit che be‘neﬁt of further spot price
increases in' 2004. This will continue
in a diminishing fashion in 2005, with

much less ﬂnpact in 2006.

-

AVERAGE URANIUM SPOT PRICE

(US/Ib U30g)

The long-term outlook for improved uranium prices rem

99 00 o1 o2 03

While we have upside limits to the
benefits of a rising spot price in the near
term, we will receive the full benefit of
the much higher-priced uranium
contracts we are signing today. We have
anticipated and planned for the current
uranium market with its improving
supply/demand fundamentals for some
time. As the world’s largest uranium
supplier, with diversified, low-cost
sources, significant uranium projects

in development and limited contract
commitments, we are in a position

to maximize the full benefic for our
shareholders over the longer term.

How does a rising Canadian dollar
affect Cameco’s results?

While uranium prices have increased
considerably over the past half year,
much of the increase has been offset

by the devaluation of the US dollar
versus the Canadian dollar. A majority
of our production comes from Canada,
so the rising dollar has emphasized the
importance of our currency hedging,
cost control initiatives and drive toward
geographic diversity of production. Thus
our US operations have benefited fully
from the price increase and prospects

Fer the &@ time In 10 years, Rabbi &@ﬁz@ F@@@Fr\v@d &{}n@ M@@/ J}@a[m Mﬁ@h@ﬂ& Green ss@?@ﬁv awa&@ wﬁﬂ ch fs awmdled gnnually
by Cameed’s board chalr to the epertion \wﬂ% the best safiely recerd. m@a@@mi a[mﬁm@ 6 mﬁﬂﬂﬂ@@ pounds Uj.. in 2 aoojn
Rabbit Lake has U’@@@Uﬁ@ﬂ\\j ldentified prospects for a@ﬂ@ﬂiﬁﬁﬁom@ﬁ ESCIVESN ‘




for production at our Inkai property

in Kazakhstan continue to be positive
as that country’s currency has remained
at almost par with the US dollar. Other
producers, in countries such as Australia
and Namibia, have been more severely
impacted due to the strong performance
of their local currencies against the

US dollar.

Our currency hedging program is not
designed to speculate, but rather to
smooth volarility as it impacts nuclear
revenue. Thus Cameco is protected
against declines in the US dollar only
in the shorter term.

In addition, Cameco has a portion of its
annual cash outlays denominated in US
dollars, including uranium and services

“Cameco will seize opportunities
that move us closer to achieving
our vision of becoming a dominant
nuclear energy company.”

purchases, which provides a natural
hedge. While natural hedges provide
cash flow protection against exchange
rate fluctuations, the impacts on earnings
may be dispersed over several fiscal
periods and are more difficult to identify.

For 2003, $177 million (US) of
Cameco’s uranium and conversion
revenue was hedged using currency
CONTracts at an average rate of $0.62.
As of December 31, 2003, about
50% of 2004 uranium and conversion
revenue was hedged using currency
contracts at an effective rate of $0.68.

To the extent the company borrows in
US dollars, this provides a hedge against
its US revenue generating assets.

Longer-term, how does Cameco see
itself continuing to grow?

Cameco’s vision “to become a dominant
nuclear energy company producing
uranium fuel and generating clean
electricity” provides the mandate for
growth. If we are to achieve this vision
for the benefit of our shareholders we
must, each day, lock for opportunities
within the nuclear energy arena. Itis a
rather small industry and opportunities
come infrequently, but Cameco has
successfully seized these and will continue
to do so — be they opportunities in
uranium production, nuclear fuel services
or nuclear electricity generation. The
most important criteria is that they
provide an adequate return on the risk
being taken. In the pursuit of our vision,
we will not lose sight of the fact that we
are fundamentally a uranium mining and
processing company producing a tangible
product largely immune from external
short-term economic cycles. The benefits
of nuclear technology are being
rediscovered and it is our intent to
position Cameco to be the investment

of choice in a field long ignored. o

March 10, 2004




GOALS, TARGETS AND RESULTS

OUR VISION IS TO BE A DOMINANT NUCLEAR ENERGY COMPANY
PRODUCING URANIUM FUEL AND GENERATING CLEAN ELECTRICITY.

We will deliver growing shareholder value with a strong commitment

to people and the environment.

s+ RESULTS

e Cameco submi
the Canadian R

Apply for regulatory approval

to increase annual production

at McArthur River and Key Lake ~ whose response
by about 18% to 22 million incident at the
pounds U3Os. production will

production plar

Complete the feasibility study and © The feasibility
the environmental assessment for ~ were completed

the Inkai project in Kazakhstan. for joint ventur,

o Cameco contin
to finalize the r
uranium (SEU
approve Camec
an environmen

Position Cameco to meet Bruce
Power’s new fuel requirements.

ited the necessary documentation to
Tuclear Safety Commission (CNSC)
was delayed by the water inflow
McArthur River mine. Actual
depend on underground

1s and market conditions.

tudy and environmental assessment
by year end and will be submitted
e approval.

wes to work with Bruce Power
quirements for slightly enriched
fuel bundles. The CNSC must
o's production plans following
al assessment that is underway.

"

> 2004 TARGETS

i Increase Cameco’s share of uranium
- production to 20.7 million pounds
" U30s in 2004 by restoring the

- McArthur River/Key Lake

2003 TARGETS 53 RESULTS
Pursue nuclear energy growth
opportunities. to acquire a 25,

Project nuclear

o In February 2004, Cameco reached an agreement

2% interest in the two South Texas
reactors. The agreement is subject

to the right of first refusal by three existing owners.

Consolidate gold assets into

a single entity. government to

traded company

» Cameco negotidted an agreement with the Kyrgyz

‘reate a new Canadian publicly

called Centerra Gold Inc. Closing

is targeted for the second quarter of 2004.

Complete construction of the ° Boroo construc

ion was completed and the first

Boroo gold mine m Mongolia.

gold bar poured in December.

operations to full production.

Obtain joint venture approval
of the Inkai feasibility study and
prepare for construction in 2005
and production in 2006.

Make a formal decision ro develop
the Cigar Lake project subject

to CNSC approval of a
construction licence and
appropriate market conditions.

Expand exploration activity to ensure

timely replacement of reserves.

»» 2004 TARGETS

Pursue nuclear energy growth
opportunities.

List Centerra Gold Inc. on the
TSX by mid year.



v 2003 TARGETS

==

»7 RESULTS

| »» 2004 TARGETS

Reduce the combined accident
frequency of all Cameco-operated
sites below the 2002 frequency.

Incur no signiﬁcant environmental
incidents.

Obtain regulatory approval

for the recycling of Blind River
and Port Hope byproducts at
the Key Lake mill.

Purchase from northern
Saskatchewan businesses

at least 60% in value of the
contracted services at Cameco’s
Saskatchewan mines.

Develop a comprehensive
performance-based compensation
strategy and program that provides
competitive financial rewards

to attract and retain highly
qualified employees.

o Cameco’s accident frequency was 0.61 in 2003

compared to 0.24 in 2002. While no debilitating
injuries occurred, Cameco is committed to
improving this performance.

° There were no significant environmental

incidents during the year but reportable
incidents increased to 29 from 14 the
previous year.

° Cameco obtained provincial approval in

February 2003. The CNSC determined that
a formal environmental assessment was required
delaying their decision to 2004.

> Cameco purchased $60 million of services from

northern Saskatchewan businesses representing
75% of the total purchases for the company’s
Saskatchewan mines.

° Cameco decided to extend the implementation

of performance-based pay into 2004 due to
competing priorities. Program development
was well underway at the end of 2003.

{ Years of performance and growth }

Cameco has grown to be the world’s largest uranium producer
since the company was formed in 1988. Despite weak prices,
we doubled our market share in uranium to 20%, expanded
our reserves and diversified into electricity generation.

Reduce the combined accident
frequency of all Cameco-operated
sites below the average frequency
of the last three years.

Incur no significant environmental
incidents.

Purchase from northern
Saskatchewan businesses at
least 60% in value of the
contracted services at Cameco’s
Saskatchewan mines.




GROWING RESPONSIBLY

!

To Cameco, social responsibility means achieving sustainable growth through socially,
environmentally and economically responsible conduct.

At Cameco, sustainable development
encompasses the value|we place on safety,
environmental integrity, social responsi-
bility and economic dqvelopment, and
demonstrates our commitment to growing
the company with integrity.

Ultimately, our success in achieving
sustainable business growth will be
determined through four key measures:

a safe, healthy and rewarding workplace,
a clean environment, supportive
communities and solid financial
performance. In 2003, we began an
internal review of how'we measure,

track and report perfotmance in these
areas. Preliminary sustainable development
indicators and supporting metrics were
developed and will be refined and
implemented in 2004.,An external report
is expected by 2005.

Communicating the cérporate vision

and our broad measurés of success to
employees was a priority in 2003. Early
in the year, newly appointed CEO Jerry
Grandey toured all North American
uranium sites, meeting with 1,180
employees in 40 separdte meetings. Some
of the year’s highlightsjare presented here.

Cameco strives to protect
the health and safety of its
employees ;and members

of the public who may

be affected by lits operations

We vaitue the contribution of each of the 4,339 people who work at our
cperations in six countries. We encourage creativity, innovation and continual
improvement in our employees and contractors.

|

\
Safe, Hea‘ltby and Rewarding
W'orkplac?:a
Industrial sifety, radiation protection
and environimental stewardship are
fundamental to our corporate culture.
In 2003, 166 employees representing
about 5% of Cameco’s operational
workforce were dedicated to monitor
and assess our performance and ensure
we continually improve.

The safety and well-being of Cameco’s
employees and nearby communities is
inseparable‘}from our goal of sustainable
business growth. In 2003, this
commitment to worker safety was tested
when we experienced large water inflow
conditions at McArthur River. Careful
monicoring,f practical procedures, prudent
actions and:a well-trained workforce
ensured thajt worker health and safety were
not compromised. Despite these efforts
however, radiation exposure levels for
some employees were elevated during the

incident. For the first time, the McArthur
River operation recorded 12 individual
dose levels above 10 millisieverts (mSv).
All these individual results are within the
Canadian long-term annual dose limit of
20 mSv and because of the rigorous
standards for radiation safety, do not
present a health risk.

The average employee radiation dose at
McArthur River in 2003 was in keeping
with previous years at 1.6 mSv. This is
comparable to levels at our other nuclear
sites, which recorded averages of 0.8 mSv
at Key Lake, 2.1 mSv at Rabbir Lake,
0.6 mSv in Port Hope, 1.6 mSv at Blind
River, 3.8 at Crow Butte and 1.75 at
Smith Ranch-Highland. The average
individual living in North America
receives a natural background radiation
dose of one to three mSv annually.

The same attention to detail Cameco
gives to radiation protection is extended to




conventional health and safety. In 2003,
Cameco’s total lost-time injury frequency
rose over the previous year to 0.61 from
0.24 per 200,000 hours worked. Despite
this increase, Cameco’s safety performance
still compares favourably to the average
accident frequency in the Ontario and
Saskatchewan mining industries at 1.1 and
1.3 respectively. This is due to impressive
safety performance at several sites in 2003,
including Rabbit Lake, Cigar Lake and
Inkai where employees worked 12 months
without a lost-time injury. Cameco is also
evaluating methods to reinforce the
importance of safery at work and at home
and encourage continual improvement.

Cameco’s program of continual
improvement is supported by an extensive
employee training and development
program. In 2003, the company delivered
177 corporate workshops on supervisor,
management and executive development,
business process enhancement, quality
management and succession planning to
about 1,800 employees. In addition, site
programs ensure all operational employees
are trained and skilled in their roles. For

{ Tonnes of material
recycled at Port Hope

St

Environmental protection is a priority
in all aspects of our operations.
Our Port Hope refinery recycled
3,575 tonnes of material in 2003

- 714 tonnes of scrap metal,

23 tonnes of waste paper and
containers, 2.8 tonnes of electronic
parts and 2,835 tonnes of process

chemicals for use as fertilizer.

example, Key Lake employees recorded
over 14,375 training hours in 2003
through 1,800 site workshops and
field contacts.

Clean Environment

Minimizing our ecological footprint and
controlling risks to the ecosystem that
result from our operations are priorities for
Cameco employees. This was particularly
clear during the McArthur River water
inflow incident in April and the site
remediation efforts that followed. The
most revealing marker of performance
during this effort was effective water
management. Experiencing several times
more water inflow underground than
normal, the operation was able to contain
and treat all water before releasing it to
the environment. Test results have
determined that the overall environmental
effect from the increased water discharge
was relatively minor.

Upset conditions at McArthur River did
contribute to disappointing results in
Cameco’s environmental performance.
The company recorded a total of 29
reportable incidents from its 11 operating
sites in 2003, up from 14 in 2002. While
none of these incidents created any
significant environmental impact, the
higher frequency of events is a concern for

vironmental co-ordinator Mike Webster (right) shows student Jason Madson how to: take a
a small creek on the McArthus -




Cameco. Over the coming months,
Cameco will continue to work toward
improving its environmental performance.

Improvements were made last year

in several Cameco environmental
programs. For example, Port Hope
increased its volumes of recycled waste
from 2,877 tonnes of material in 2002
to 3,575 tonnes in 2003. This included
714 tonnes of scrap metal, 23 tonnes of
paper, cans and bottles and 2.8 tonnes
of computer and electronic parts. In
addition, 2,835 tonnes of ammonium
nitrate solution (a bypioduct from
UQO3 conversion) was recovered for use
as fertilizer.

Another Cameco site that is advancing its
environmental efforts is Key Lake in
northern Saskatchewan. While the mill
and tailings facilities are still fully utilized
to process ore from McArthur River, areas
previously used for mining activities are
being restored. In 2003, seven hectares
were seeded with grasses and 6,000 trees
planted to help restorej disturbed areas

to natural conditions. Since Key Lake’s
reclamation effort began in 1978, there
have been over 340 hectares reseeded and
520,000 trees planted.. In time, the site
will apply to Saskatchewan Environment
to have portions of this reclaimed land
returned to the province.

These achievements reflect our commit-
ment to environmental responsibility at
our production sites and help reinforce the
nuclear industry’s reputation as one of the
cleanest available energy options. Cameco’s
31.6% ownership in the Bruce Power
partnership in Ontarig, Canada also helps
strengthen this repuration as well as

- T = ~
EMPLOVIIENT
(as of Dec%mber 31, 2003)
| Gl e H e T 41
‘ Cameco and  Long-term Cameco Long-term
; subsidiaries  contractors  subsidiaries contractors
Canada ° 1,515 352 6 . 1,873
United States 147 14 4 : 165
Kyrgyzstan 1,596 141 1,737
Kazakhstan 77 77
Australiaif 11 - 11
Mongolia 360 116 476
Total 1,750 366 1,966 257 4,339
- J

contributing solid shareholder value.
Bruce Powe;r generated 24.5 terrawatt
hours of clean energy in 2003, helping
avoid the emission of about 25 million

]
tonnes of carbon dioxide.

|
As the exclusive fuel supplier to Bruce
Power, Carleco is participating in the
production‘,}of a new fuel for Bruce Power
to help incr:easc both electricity output
and safety performance of its reactors.
Cameco’s te}chnology development (CTD)
department has been instrumental in
perfecting two new processes to produce
the fuel and the site is currently seeking
licence app%oval to begin commercial
production! No additional environmental
impacts are:ianticipated from the new

production |processes.

In 2003, the 20 researchers and scientists
in CTD worked on more than 20 projects
and innovaiions to improve safety and
environmer“ltal performance and
productivity in Cameco’s North American

Cameco is commitied to leaving the environment as we found it at our sites.
At Key Lake we have planted more than 520,000 trees to restore lands affected
by our operations. |

14

uranium operations. For example, new ‘
technology was introduced at Port Hope’s
uranium hexafluoride plant to measure

hydrogen fluoride concentrations in the

gas scrubbing and production circuits.

The technology provides greater control

in the production operations that will

lead to reduced emissions.

Supportive Communities

Public support of uranium mining
remained strong (68%) in Saskatchewan
in 2003. As a subset of the annual poll,
Cameco also evaluates trust levels among
respondents who are familiar with our
operations. The 12-question index tests
public satisfaction with the company’s
environmental and safety performance,
management and leadership, corporate
citizenship and innovation. Overall,
Cameco earned a score of 6.4 out of 10,
with the mean average of responses in
the “good” to “excellent” range for all
12 questions.

Cameco is committed to building
relationships with the communities where
We operate (o ensure we continue to earn
their support for our operations. Through
groups like the northern Saskatchewan
Environmental Quality Committees
(EQCs), Cameco encourages constructive
dialogue, consultation and understanding
of stakeholder interest in our operations.
The EQCs have representation from 29

northern impact communities.




A) Cameco Employees and Long-Term Contractors Cameco’s accident frequency
compares favourably to the 1.1 and 1.3 frequencies recorded by the Ontario
and Saskatchewan mining industries respectively.

B) Cameco Employees Only Since Cameco was formed, the company
has continually strived to improve its safety record.

2001 2002 2003 890 91 93 95 97 99 01 03
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Seven aboriginal communities in the
Athabasca region of Saskatchewan are
also regularly consulted as part of the

This program assists Cameco in achieving
its ambitious hiring targets in northern
Saskatchewan. Through dedicated
training and recruitment, at the end

of 2003, 660 employees, or 57% of

our permanent operations workforce

company’s impact management agreement
that was signed in 1999. As part of this
agreement, Cameco has committed to
helping build trust in northern
Saskatchewan through community-based
environmental monitoring. This program
trains locally appointed residents to collect

were residents of Saskatchewan’s north.

Of these individuals, 600 or 52% were

water, sediment, wildlife and fish samples
in the vicinity of their communities and
funds the evaluation and reporting of
results. Since the program began four
years ago, no environmental impacts
have been detected downstream from
our uranium mining operations.

Cameco also continued its participation
in a co-operative, training-to-employment
initiative with the province of
Saskatchewan, the federal government,
First Nations and Metis authorities, and
the northern mining industry. A renewed
five-year plan was signed in September
of 2003 to continue the group’s goal of
maximizing the employment and
economic opportunities from uranium
industry activities for people in northern
Saskatchewan. In the past 10 years,
Cameco has contributed more than

$6.5 million in financial and in-kind

support to the program.

of aboriginal descent. Comparable training
and recruitment practices have been
introduced at Cameco’s other operations
and in 2003, 94% of Kumtor employees
were Kyrgyz nationals and 92% of the
employees at the Boroo gold project were
Mongolian nationals.

Cameco also supports the training and
education of its future workforce through
our annual scholarship program. In 2003,
the company awarded 53 scholarships in
North America totalling almost $200,000
and more than $260,000 in the Republic
of Kyrgyzstan.

In 2003, Cameco and its subsidiaries
awarded over $1.2 million in donations
and sponsorships to build relationships
with its impact communities. The town
of Port Hope recognized Cameco for its
financial contributions, employee
involvement and leadership with its
“excellence in communiry service”
award. The company was also inducted
into the Saskatchewan Chamber of
Commerce Business Hall of Fame for
our contribution to the economic well-
being of Saskatchewan people.




Clean electricity generated from the uranium Cameco sells annually, avoids emissions of more than 100 million tonnes

of carbon, more than 1.5 million tonnes of sul

Cameco is committed to increase business
capacity by ensuring dpportunities are
extended first to suppliers in our regions
of operation. Last year, $60 million in
services were supplied |by northern
Saskatchewan businesses, representing
75% of the total purchases for the
company’s Saskatchewan mines.
Furthermore, Kumtoriprocured about
$23 million in goods and services from
Kyrgyz national suppliers representing
22% of the total.

'

Summary

Despite the challenges of 2003, Cameco
maintained its commitment to maintain
a safe, healthy and rev&{/arding workplace,
protect the environment and build

community relationships. This
commitment was recognized by the
Canadian organization “Corporate
Knights” who identified Cameco as one
of Canada’.“:; top 50 corporate citizens.
This organjzation’s annual ranking
identifies the top companies in the
TSX-100 Based on social, environmental
and financial performance.

In the thiriTi quarter, Cameco was
identified as one of the leading companies
in the mining industry group under

the Dow Jones Sustainability Group
Index, butwas unable to break into

the top 10% in this sector. Cameco

is striving to reclaim a position on the
index, competing against much larger
mining companies.

phur dioxide, and more than o.5 million tonnes of nitrogen oxide.

Corporate governance of Cameco’s
business activities was strengthened in
2003 with the appointment of a non-
executive chair of the board. The board
maintained its five standing committees
and the strategic planning committee
created a subcommittee on uranium and
gold reserve oversight. Cameco has also
reviewed the 18 best practices proposed
by the Canadian Securities Administrators
and has concluded that the company’s
existing governance practices substantially
comply with these new standards.

All Cameco employees, management and
directors are committed to the sustainable
growth and prosperity of the company.
We will continue to track and report our
performance, improve transparency and
maintain the trust of our stakeholders. ©







OVERVIEW

Vision

Cameco will be 2 dominant nuclear
energy company producing uranium fuel
and generating clean electricity.

Mission

Our core business is uranium fuel supply.
Through our nuclear investments we
participate in the generation of clean
energy. Sustainable growth is realized

by building upon our core business
strengths through socially, environ-
mentally and economically responsible
conduct. In doing so, we will enhance
our status as an investment, supplier and
employer of choice, and continue to earn
the support of the communities where
we interact.

The key measures ofiour success will
be a safe, healthy and rewarding
workplace, clean environment, and
supportive communities wherever we
operate, together with solid financial
performance, all reflected in a growing
return to shareholders.

CAMECO’S BUSINESSES

Cameco 1s involved in four business
segments:

* uranium
* conversion services
* nuclear electricity generation

* gold

The only significant commercial use

for uranium is to fuel nuclear power
plants for the generation of electricity.
In recent years, nuclear plants generated
approximately 16% of the world’s
electricity.

The major stages in the production

of nuclear fuel are uranium exploration,
mining and milling, tefining and
conversion, enrichment and fuel
fabrication. Once a commercial uranium
deposit is discovered and reserves

.
1

‘
|
!

delineategi, the regulatory approval

to mine 1§ secured and the mine is
developed, uranium ore is mined and
upgraded at a mill to produce uranium
concentrates. Uranium mining
companiés sell uranium concentrates

to nuclear electrical generating
companies around the world on the
basis of the U305 contained in the
uranium oncentrates. These utilities
then contiract with converters, enrichers
and fuel fabricators to produce the
required x‘leactor fuel.

Cameco is the world’s largest uranium
produceri}with 550 million pounds of
proven and probable reserves of uranium

including controlling ownership of
the world’s largest high-grade reserves
and low-cost operations in northern
Saskatché}wan. The company has

four operating mines in Canada and
the US, as well as two new mines
ready to be developed in Canada

and Central Asia, subject to regulatory

and partner approval.

The cornﬂ)any is an integrated uranium
producer with refining and conversion
facilities ar Blind River and Port Hope
located in' Ontario, Canada. The
products f"rom these sites are used to
produce fuel for nuclear power reactors.
The Port Hope plant can produce

20% of tﬂe world’s annual requirements
for uranium hexafluoride (UF¢) to make
fuel for light—water reactors. In addition,
the Port If;Iope plant is the world’s only
commercial producer of natural uranium
dioxide (WO,) the fuel used by all

C o
Canadian:built Candu reactors.

i
Through its 31.6% ownership of the
Bruce Power nuclear generating station
located in'southern Ontario, Cameco
generates %:lean electricity. Cameco is
the sole fuel supplier to the Bruce Power
Limited Pfartnership that Jeases six
operating;buclear power reactors, plus
two reactars that are laid up. Bruce
Power’s oéerating plants have a
combinedn generation capacity of 4,660
megawatts (MW), which is equivalent
to the residential and industrial needs
of a city the size of Toronto, Ontario.
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Cameco is also a gold producer. In early
January 2004, Cameco announced that
it had reached an agreement with the
Kyrgyz Republic to create a jointy
owned Canadian gold company called
Centerra Gold Inc. Cameco will own
67% and the Kyrgyz government
(through its agency Kyrgyzaltyn) will
own the remaining 33%. Centerra
intends to undertake an inical public
offering (IPO) in Canada and sell shares
to the public. Cameco expects to
continue to hold a majority interest in
Centerra immediately following the IPO,
which is planned for the second quarter
of 2004.

Growth Strategy

Cameco’s vision is to be a dominant
nuclear energy company, producing
uranium fuel and generating clean
electricity. The main strategies of
Cameco are:

* to maintain and leverage the
company’s competitive advantages
in the uranium and conversion
businesses,

* to continue vertical integration
within the nuclear fuel supply, and
* to expand nuclear generation
capacity.
The specific strategies in the uranium

and conversion businesses, which provide
the foundation of the company, will be

- A

CUSTOMER COUNTRIES
Cameco sells uranium and conversion
services to companies located in 15
countries around the globe.

Americas Europe

Argentina Belgium

Brazil Czech Republic

Canada Finland

United States France
Germany

Asia Spain

Japan Sweden

South Korea United Kingdom

Taiwan

L )




discussed in the sections dealing with
those businesses.

In pursuing its plans for further
integration in nuclear fuel supply and
expansion in nuclear power generation,
the company has a number of goals:

* to earn a sufficient rate of return
and provide a basis for long-term

profitability,

* 1o provide nuclear fuel supply where
possible and link to core assets and
competencies,

* o strengthen Cameco’s foundation
for further expansion in the nuclear

fuel cycle,

* to achieve a reward commensurate

with the risks taken, and

* to not unduly risk Cameco’s overall

viability.
The key strategies are:

* to pursue the most appropriate
investments by considering
investment opportunities in all
aspects of the nuclear fuel cycle,

* to guide and support Bruce Power’s
growth strategy,

* [0 pursue partnering opportunities
in new reactor construction and
completions by leveraging fuel supply
relationships, developing expertise
in new fuel requirements, and
enhancing relationships with industry
leaders in reactor technology, and

* to seek active ownership to allow,
where possible, participation in
management and operational
involvement of generartion facilities.

In March 2004, Cameco announced that
one of its wholly owned US subsidiaries
signed an agreement to purchase a
25.2% interest in assets comprising the
South Texas Project (STP) from a wholly
owned subsidiary of American Electric
Power (AEP) for $333 million (US).
Included in this purchase price is

$54 million (US) for fuel and non-

fuel inventory.

STP consists of two 1,250-MW nuclear
units located in Texas. The net

2.5

billion

{ Tonnes of greenhouse gases }

The world’s nuclear reactors

prevent emissions of up to

2.5 billion tonnes of carbon
dioxide annually.

Saurce: World Nuclear Asscciation

generating capacity from the 25.2%
interest in STP is 630 MW. Each owner
takes in kind and markets its pro-rata
share of electricity generated by STR

The balance of STP is held by Texas
Genco (30.8%), San Anronio City
Public Service Board (28%) and Austin
Energy (16%). The intetest being
purchased by Cameco is subject to

a right of first refusal in favour of these
owners. The agreement is subject to
regulatory approval and other closing
conditions, and the final purchase price
is subject to closing adjustments. The
transaction is expected to close in the

second half of 2004.

In addition, Cameco seeks to increase
nuclear power’s contribution to global
energy supply through two major
strategies:

* participate in related technologies
that support nuclear energy
development, and

* promote industry initiatives to
position nuclear power as an
important factor in addressing
climate change by providing
leadership and resources to key
industry associations, developing
government relationships and further
enhancing Cameco’s environmental
and safety repuration.

Trends in the Nuclear
Power Industry

A number of evolving trends in
the nuclear power industry have
the potential to affect Cameco’s
business environment for uranium
and conversion.

Nuclear Utilities Consolidate

Electric utilities in the US and Europe
continued to restructure in 2003, albeit
at a slower pace than in the previous five
years. Consolidation of nuclear
generating plant ownership can be

-
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WORLD ELECTRICITY GENERATION
Nuclear’s 16% share of world electricity generation is the third largest behind
coal and hydro.
Nuclear
J




Reactors

in Operation
{as of 12/03)

Reactoj;rs under
Construction
(as of 12/03)
|
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Nuclear

Electricity (%)
(as of 12/02)

Argentina 2 7
Armenia 1 b 41
Belgium 7 b 57
Brazil X 2 b 4
Bulgaria 4 0 47
Canada 16 b 12
China 8 3 1
Czech Republic 6 0 25
Finland 4 0 30
France 59 "10 78
Germany 18 b 30
Hungary 4 0 36
India 14 8 4
Iran 0 i 0
Japan 53 4 39
Korea (North) 0 O 0
Korea (South) 18 6 39
Lithuania 2 0 80
Mexico 2 0 4
Netherlands 1 0 4
Pakistan 2 0 3
Romania 1 a 10
Russia : 30 ‘5 16
Slovak Republic 6 0 65
Slovenia 1 0 41
South Africa 2 0 6
Spain 9 0 26
Sweden ;y 11 0 46
Switzerland ‘ 5 0 40
Taiwan : 6 2 21
Ukraine 13 2 46
United Kingdom 27 0 22
United States 103 1 20
World 437 33 16
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expected to continue in response to
market deregulation and result in
increased cost efficiency and more
concentrated customer buying power.

Capacity Factors

In 2003, the world gross average capacity
factor of nuclear generation decreased for
the first time in five years to 76%. This
2% decrease can largely be actributed

to lower averages in Japan and the US.
In Japan, long regulatory outages
impacted the average. The US decrease
of about 2% is primarily a result of
extended plant shutdowns for capital
improvements and inspections. These
small year-to-year variances, both up

and down, are not unexpected.

Existing Nuclear Plants Increase
Capacity

Nuclear plants continue to increase
generating capacity through uprates

(the increase in the nominal level of
output due to the installation of more
efficient equipment and/or improved
instrumentation). These uprates can
increase a power plant’s capacity between
2% and 20%. In most cases, an increase
in capacity translates into increased
demand for uranium concentrates and
conversion services.

In 2003, US regulators authorized
uprates at eight of the nation’s 103
reactors, resulting in an increase in
capacity of about 130 MW. In total,
over the last 10 years, US upraces

have resulted in the addition of abour
3,500 MW capacity, and over the next
five years, another 28 units are expected
to increase capacity by about 1,900 MW.
Nuclear reactors in other countries,
including France, Germany, Spain,
Sweden and Belgium, have increased

or plan to increase capacity through
uprates, a trend that Cameco expects

to continue.

Nuclear Plant Licence Extensions

In 2003, 13 US nuclear units received
20-year licence extensions, bringing the
total to 23 units since 2000. Operators
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SUPPORT FOR NUCLEAR ENERGY
A majority of people in the US, the world’s largest electricity market, favour
nuclear energy.
=== Favour Oppose
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of an additional 40 units have applied
or are expected to apply for extensions
in the next few years. In total, these
units represent more than 50% of the
US nuclear generating capaciry.

In Russia, three reactors have been
granted life extensions, and more
are planned, for a total of 12 out

of 30 reactors. Other countries
contemplating life extension of their
reactors include France, the United

Kingdom, and Ukraine.

New Nuclear Construction

Three new reactors began commercial
operation around the world in 2003, two
in China and one in the Czech Republic.
In addition, construction began on a
further two units, one in each of
Romania and Japan, bringing the total
under construction to 33 units.

In Canada, two of the six units
mothballed in the latter part of the
1990s returned to service in 2003,

a third in January 2004. This includes
Bruce A units 4 and 3, which restarted
in 2003 and 2004 respectively.

In Finland, the operator has applied

for a construction licence and began site

preparation for the country’s fifth nuclear
unit. The 1,600-MW reactor is expected
to commence commercial operations

in 2009.

In the US, three utilites have applied
for Early Site Permits (ESPs) with the

US Nuclear Regulatory Agency. These
utilities have not committed to building
new reactors, but the ESPs will simplify
the process if they decide to proceed with
a new build.

In the next two years, Argentina and
Bulgaria are expected to restart
construction of two units that were
halted in the 1990s. In 2003, Slovenia
and the Czech Republic also indicated

they were considering new nuclear units.

Proposed US Senate energy legislation
provides for the construction of an
advanced reactor to demonstrate both
electricity and hydrogen production

at the Idaho National Engineering and
Environmental Laboratory. This research
project is proposed to move the US
toward advanced nuclear energy and
clean carbon-free hydrogen production.

Nuclear Power and Politics

In Europe, some reactors are scheduled
to close in the short term as a result

of political decisions. However, these
countries still have to deal with the
economic and environmental realities
of replacing the electricity production
of these plants, as well as the need to
expand electricity supply to meet
growing demand.

Germany experienced the first
permanent closure of a reactor under the
phase-out regime in late 2003. The next
permanent closure is expected in 2005.
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In Sweden, the government is expected
to decide on a phase-out plan in 2004
and the timetable for the closure of one
reactor, which has been delayed for
several years. The Swedish public, in

a November 2003 poll, indicated that
84% favour the continued use of
nuclear, at least until existing reactor
units are closed for either safety or
economic reasons.

Cost of Nuclear Generation

In 2002, the latest year for which data

is available, the direct costs of US nuclear
electricity production, for the fourth
consecutive year, continued to be lower
than the cost of electricity from coal
plants. Other than hydro, nuclear energy
is the cheapest source of electricity in the
US. This is largely attributable to the
improved performance of US nuclear
power plants.

URANIUM BUSINESS

Worldwide Uranium Supply
and Demand

The supply and demand fundamentals
in the uranium market are in a period
of significant change and uncertainty,
and point to a need for more primary
mine production, which will require new
investment. Higher sustained prices are
needed to encourage the required new
investment in primary production.
Cameco is positioned to benefit from
this need for new supply through its
control of more than 65% of currently
planned new uranium production.

Uranium Demand

The nuclear power trends mentioned
earlier are generally positive for nuclear
energy. However, it is difficult to know
whether these trends and the national
debates on the long-term future of
nuclear power will eventually result in
more or less favourable conditions for
the nuclear industry. Of note, however,
is that the two most populous countries,
China and India, representing over one-

half of the world’s population, are




WORLD URANIUM PRODUCTION

Despite losing three months of production at the McArtk
increased uranium production by 16% during 2003 to 1§
20% of world output. The company plans to produce 20

ur River mine, Cameco
.5 million pounds or more than
.7 million pounds during 2004.

\ million tbs U304
j Africa 15

s Australia 20
L US 2
L Other . 4
- CIS/China 24
s Canada 27
‘ Total 92
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committed to increasing their share
of nuclear generated électricity.

New construction, improved reactor
operations, uprates and the extension

of reactor lives make it highly likely that,
at a minimum, the current demand for
uranium will continue for a number of
years. In the shorter term, perceptions
that there are ample uranium supplies are
beginning to change as excess inventories
decline. This change has already begun
to affect uranium prices as average spot
prices rose during 2003 to $14.45 per
pound from $10.20 a year earlier. As
secondary supplies continue to decrease
it is expected that uranium prices will
more closely reflect the cost of primary
supply, including a reasonable return

on new investment.

Western world uranium consumption
totalled about 155 million pounds in
2003. Cameco estimdtes that annual
uranium consumption in the western
world will reach 172 million pounds in
2013, reflecting an arinual growth rate
of 1% per year over the period. Demand
in the former Soviet Union, Eastern
Europe and China was about 25 million
pounds in 2003 and is expected to
increase to about 33 million pounds in
2013. In total, world uranium demand
was 180 million pounds in 2003 and is
expected to increase to 205 million
pounds in 2013. In 2004, uranium
demand is expected to remain about the
same as 2003.

In 2003, ﬁve reactors started commercial
operationé, while five smaller reactors
closed, maintaining the rotal number

of reactors at 437 at the end of the year.
The net gain in installed capacity was
3,200 MW in 2003.

Uranium Supply
The world uranium supply comes from

primary mine production and a number
of seconddry sources.

Mine Prohucﬁon

World pr&duction in 2003 was about

92 million pounds U3Oyg, about the
same as 2@02. Western world production

decreased 4% to about 68 million
pounds, ldrgely as a resul of operating

- | ~
WORLD MARKET
(million ths Us0g)

Uranium prices began to reflect the
long-standing gap between production
and consumption during 2003.
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difficulties at Cameco’s McArthur River
mine, but is expected to increase to
about 75 million pounds in 2004.

In 2003, the world’s major uranium
producers were affected by the
weakening US dollar. While most
uranium is sold in US dollars, most

of the world’s production comes from
outside the US. Uranium prices
increased over 40% in 2003, but this
increase was largely offset by the growing
strength of other currencies against the
US dollar. For example, in the same
period, the uranium price only increased
by 18% in Canadian dollars, 6% in
Australian dollars, and 5% in South
African rand. The countries affected by
these currency changes produced about
59% of world production in 2003.

As a consequence, additional price
increases will be required to stimulate
exploration and development of new
production in these countries.

Secondary Sources

Secondary sources of supply consist
of surplus military materials, excess
inventory and recycled products. With
the exception of recycled material,
secondary supplies are finite. Recycled
products are currently a high-cost fuel
alternative and are used by udilities in
a limited number of countries.

One of the largest sources of secondary
supply is the uranium derived from
Russian highly enriched uranium
(HEU). As a result of the 1994 HEU
agreement between the US and Russia to
reduce the number of nuclear weapons,
additional supplies of uranium have been
available to the market. Under the 20-
year agreement, weapons grade HEU is
blended down in Russia to low enriched
uranium (LEU) capable of being used in

western world nuclear power plants.

Cameco, together with two other
companies, will purchase an increasing
quantity of the uranium feed component
of the Russian LEU over the next few
years. Uranium not purchased is
returned to Russia and held in a special
stockpile for use in blending additional
HEU o, to the extent the stockpile



WESTERN WORLD CONTRACT
VOLUMES
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More than 75% of world uranium
contracting occurred in the long-term
market over the past three years.
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exceeds 58 million pounds U;Os,

for sale under certain conditions.
Cameco and its partners also have
options to purchase uranium from this
stockpile. At the end of 2003, there were
44million pounds U3Og equivalent in
the stockpile.

On February 12, 2004 Cameco, its
partners and Tenex agreed in principle
to allow Tenex:

* to return additional quantities of
uranium to Russia, and

* the priority right to remove uranium
from the stockpile to facilitate

blending of HEU.

This would reduce the remaining
quantity of uranium available for
Cameco and its partners to purchase over
the remaining life of the HEU agreement
which will be completed in 2013.

In 2003, all scheduled LEU deliveries
(24 million pounds U3Og equivalent)
were received in the US from Russia.
For 2003, the aggregate US sales quota
of uranium derived from Russian HEU
was 12 million pounds and Cameco
purchased almost 4 million pounds,
which represents its prescribed share
of the quota and some additional
quantities. The US sales quota in 2004
is 14 million pounds.

The other large source of secondary
supply is excess inventories. Prior to
1985, uranium mine production
exceeded reactor requirements due,

in large part, to government incentive
programs that anticipated rapid growth
of nuclear generated electricity. The
result was a buildup of large inventories,
both in the commercial and government
sectors. Over the past 19 years, uranium
mine production has been less than
annual requirements and the company
believes that most of these inventories
have been consumed.

Cameco estimates the drawdown in
2003 of excess inventory held by western
world utilities, producers, governments
and other industry participants was in
the order of 35 to 40 million pounds
U;0s. Inventory drawdown in 2004 is
expected to be somewhat lower than in
2003, reflecting the declining inventory
availability, as noted above.

Uranium Markets

Utilities secure about 85 to 90% of their
uranium requirements by entering into
medium- and long-term contracts with
uranium suppliers. These contracts
usually provide for deliveries to begin
one to three years after execution and
continue for several years thereafter.

In awarding contracts, utilities consider
the commercial terms offered, including
price, and the producer’s record of
performance and uranium reserves.

Prices are established by a number of
methods including base prices adjusted
by inflation indices, reference prices
(generally spot price indicators but also
long-term reference prices) and annual

Year-End Prices
($US/Ib U,09)

price negotiations. Many contracts also
contain floor prices, ceiling prices and
other negotiated provisions that affect
the price ultimately paid.

Utilities acquire the remaining 10 w
15% of their uranium requirements
through spot and near-term purchases
from producers and traders. Spot market
purchases are those that call for delivery
within one year. Traders generally source
their uranium from organizations
holding excess inventory, including
utilities, producers and governments.

Uranium Spot Market

Spot market demand was steady
throughout 2003 and totalled 22 million
pounds for the year, up from 20 million
pounds in 2002. Over 2003, the average
spot price increased by more than

40% to close the year at $14.45 (US)
per pound U3Og. The spot market
represented about 14% of the western
world’s uranium consumption in 2003,
a modest increase over the past

several years.

Long-Term Uranium Market

The long-term contract price indicator
published by TradeTech closed the
year at $15.50 (US), a 44% increase
during 2003.

Long-term contracting in 2003 by
western world utilities is estimated to
have been more than 75 million pounds.
This, combined with spot marker sales
of about 22 million pounds, represented
only about 62% of western world
consumption during the year.

Market 2003 2002 % change
Spot uranium’ 14.45 10.20 42
Long-term uranium? 15.50 10.75 44

1Spot prices are industry averages.
2TradeTech
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AVERAGE URANIUM SPOT
PRICE

{SUS/Ib U30p)

The spot price for uranium increased by
more than 40% during 2003. Spot
demand increased to 22 million pounds
or about 14% of the western world’s
consumption,

2001 2002 2003
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Uraninm Business — Key
Performance Drivers

The major factors chat drive Cameco’s
uranium business results are:

* prices — spot market and contract,

* volume — sales, production,
purchases,

* costs — production and purchases,

* relationship berween the US and
Canadian dollars.

Prices — Spot/Long-Term
While Cameco generally does not sell

uranium in the spot market, about

60% of the company’s uranium under
its long-term contracts is sold at prices
that reference the spot market price near
the time of delivery. The remaining 40%
is sold at fixed prices or base prices
escalated by an inflation index.

Most of the company’s spot market-
related contracts wereentered into a
number of years ago when the spot price
was much lower than the year-end
average price of $14.45 (US) per pound.
These contracts generally contain ceiling
prices. Due to the rapid increase in the
uranium spot price in‘the latter part of
2003, a number of spot market-related
contracts reached ceiling prices in the
near term. The impact of ceiling prices

became signiﬁca.nt as the spot price

moved iny%‘o the $14.00 (US) range.

In additid‘n, many of Cameco’s
ﬁxed/base -price contracts were also
entered i mto when the uranium spot
price was _Fon51derably lower and some
of the older, more favourably priced
contracts are expiring. As a result, in
2004, the\average realized price from
these ﬁxed -price contracts is expected
to be lowgr than in 2003,

However, the impact of the current
higher spot prices will benefit Cameco
over the longer term as the company
delivers unamum in the future under
new contxaacts signed in the current

environment.

Volume - Sales, Production,
Purchases

Sales Voldhle

Cameco sold more than 35 million
pounds of‘ uranium in 2003, up 11%
from 2002. In 2004, Cameco’s uranium
sales volumes are expected to total about
32 mllhoq pounds. For the period 2004
forward, Cameco has more than 100
million po“unds of uranium committed
over the followmg five years. About 75%
of the salcs commitments in that five-
year pcrtod will be delivered during 2004
to 2006. Cameco’s committed sales
decline rapidly over this period and they
will be replaced in the normal course
with contracts reflecting prevailing

market coqditions‘

Cameco sells more uranium than it

produces from its mines. Cameco’s sales
commltmqnts are filled by a combination

of sources consisting of mine production,
long-term purchase arrangements, spot
purchases and inventory.

Production Volume

For 2003, Cameco’s original uranium
production target was 20.9 million
pounds. Due to the water inflow
incident at McArthur River, the

2003 production target was revised to
16.7 million pounds. Actual production
in 2003 was 18.5 million pounds, above
the company’s revised target, and up
almost 17% from 2002. The Inkai

test mine in Kazakhstan also produced
169,000 pounds of uranium (Cameco’s
share) in 2003.

McArthur River production was down

in 2003 compared to 2002 due to the
water inflow incident, which resulced

in the mine being closed for about three
months to deal with the additional water.
Rabbit Lake was in the process of
restarting in 2002 and produced for

the full year in 2003.

In 2004, Cameco’s share of total mine
production is expected to rise to 20.7
million pounds U3Og, up 2.2 million
pounds or 12% from 2003 due primarily
to the McArthur River mine returning to
normal operations. The planned
production of 12.9 million pounds at
McArthur River/Key Lake represents
Cameco’s share of the maximum
production level allowed for these
operations under their current licences.

At Rabbit Lake, the Eagle Point
underground mine is expected to
produce 5.8 million pounds in 2004,
from its remaining reserves of about

(Cameco’s éhare 000 lbs U;0g)
2004 2003 2002
Plan Actual Actual
McArthur River/Key Lake 12,900 10,579 13,095
Rabbit Lake 5,800 5,928 1,143
Smith Ranch/Highland 1,200 1,201 887
Crow Butt¢ 800 823 768
Total | 20,700 18,531 15,893
o ‘ J
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12.5 million pounds U3Og. Prospects
for additional reserves have been
identified and surface drilling for targets
near current workings as well as
underground drilling to further explore
a deeper target will begin in the first
quarter of 2004.

In the US, the in situ leach (ISL)
operations at the Smith Ranch-Highland
mine have planned production of

1.2 millien pounds while Crow Butte

is expected to produce 0.8 million
pounds in 2004. Studies are underway
to examine alternatives to increase
production at these operations.

In addition, the Inkai test mine is expected
to produce 0.4 million pounds of uranium
in 2004 (Cameco’s share is 60%).

It is anticipated that Inkai will produce
2.6 million pounds after ic reaches full
production. This annual production level
will be examined to determine if it can
be increased.

Purchases

Cameco also has purchase commitments
for uranium products and services from
various sources. At the end of 2003,
these purchase commitments totalled

88 million pounds uranium equivalent
(most is in the form of UF) over the
period 2004 to 2013. Of this, 64 million
pounds is from exercising options under
the HEU commercial agreement. In
early 2004, Cameco exercised options
for an additional 4 million pounds under
the HEU commercial agreement.

~ D
Us0Os REVENUE BY REGION
The Americas is our largest customer
region accounting for 70% of Cameco’s
total UsQg revenue,

Cameco meets 20% of the world’s
uranium and UFg conversion needs.

The majority of Cameco’s purchase

- commitments are under long-term,
fixed-price arrangements, reflecting prices
much lower than the current spot price.
These purchase commitments total
abour $1.1 billion (US) as at December
31, 2003. See note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Costs

Cameco’s cost of supply is influenced
by its mix of produced mine material
and uranium purchases.

Uranium mine production costs are
driven primarily by the grade and size
of the reserves. McArthur River is the
world’s largest, high-grade uranium
mine. Its ore grade averages 25% U;Og
which means it can produce more than
18 million pounds per year by extracting
only 100 to 120 tonnes of ore per day.
While Rabbit Lake’s average ore grade of
1% U;3Qg is much lower than McArthur
River, it compares favourably to other
operating mines in the world that are
generally below 0.5%.

ISL extraction methods can make even
lower grade orebodies commercially
attractive. Worldwide, ISL mines
typically recover uranium from orebodies
with an average grade in the 0.1% U3Os
range. Cameco’s cost of supply is
influenced modestly by the two US ISL
operations, as the production from the
ISL operations accounts for a small
percentage of its total primary output.
For example, US ISL production is
expected to account for about 10%

of the company’s planned primary
output in 2004.
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Purchased product also impacts Cameco’s
cost of supply. The majority of Cameco’s
purchase commitments are under long-
term, fixed-price arrangements reflecting
prices lower than the year-end average

spot price of $14.45 (US) per pound.

Foreign Exchange

In 2003, the strengthening of the
Canadian dollar against the US dollar
affected Cameco’s results. Cameco

sells most of its uranium in US dollars,
but the majority of its production comes
from Canada. As such, the company’s
uranium sales are denominated mostly
in US dollars, while its production

costs are denominated primarily in
Canadian dollars.

The strengthening Canadian dollar

has emphasized the importance of the
company’s currency hedging policies

and its drive toward geographic diversity
of production. For instance, Cameco’s
US operations are not affected by the
stronger Canadian dollar as their revenues
and costs are both denominated in US
dollars. In addition, prospects for
production at Cameco’s Inkai property in
Kazakhstan remain good, as the Kazakh
government has managed its currency
exchange rate so that it does not fluctuate

too widely against the US dollar.

The company attempts to provide some
protection against exchange rate
fluctuations by planned hedging activity
designed to smooth volatility. Thus
Cameco is protected against declines

in the US dollar in the shorter term.

In addition, Cameco has a portion of its
annual cash outlays denominated in US
dollars, including uranium and services
purchases, which provides a natural
hedge. While natural hedges provide cash
flow protection against exchange rate
fluctuations, the impacts on earnings
may be dispersed over several fiscal
periods and are more difficult to identify.

For 2003, $177 million (US) of
Cameco’s uranium and conversion

revenue was hedged using currency




contracts at an average rate of $0.62. As
of December 31, 2003, about 50% of

2004 uranium and conversion revenue

was hedged using cutrency contracts at
an effective rate of $0.68.

To the extent the company borrows in
US dollars, this provides a hedge against

its US revenue generating assets.

Uranium Strategies

Cameco’s overall objective is to maintain
and leverage its competitive advantage in
uranium. In doing s0, it strives to meet
four major goals:

¢ to maintain its low-cost status,

* to protect and grow its market
position,

* to improve supply flexibility, and

* to optimize its contract portfolio.
There are a number of key strategies the
company uses to achieve its goals:
Maintain its low-cost status:

¢ add low-cost resefves:

- through exploration and
acquisition, and

- by validating the potential for
competitive ISL production from
existing properties.

* improve margins by:

- optimizing ISL.and conventional

production,

- gaining cost efficiencies through
quality and business process
improvements, and

- pursuing fundamental productivity
gains through technological
development.

Of the future }

ameco holds a controlling
nterest in more than 65% of
he world’s identified future
roduction capacity in uranium.

Protect and grow its market position:

* leverage industry relationships
to participate in new production,

* ensuré sustainable production
by ide‘ntifying and exploring for
profitable uranium resources, and
* develop customer relationships
| :
and expand the range of services
currently available while enhancing
the company’s reputation as a secure
suppli‘ér.
] e
Improve supply flexibility:
i . ..
. accele;"ate Inkai production in
Kazakhstan,
|
* bring Cigar Lake into production
| .
when appropriate,
* continue to pursue an international
exploration program, and

* manage secondary supplies.

Optimize;icontract portfolio:

. positidn for market recovery by
manag’ﬁng the company’s portfolio
of contracts to maximize profits for
Cameto in light of future
expect%ltions of prices.

Capability to Deliver Results

Cameco has three major resources from
which to draw on in order ro deliver
results:
|
* quality uranium assets,
* management of secondary supplies,
and

* strong.\market pOSitiOl’l.

Quality Uranium Assets
Cameco has geographically diverse
primary syipply, with uranium mines

and projects in Canada, the US and

Kazakhstan. The company owns

550 million pounds of proven and
probable uranium reserves, which
include more than 400 million pounds
of the world’s richest uranium reserves
at McArthur River and Cigar Lake.
Cameco’s share of reserves at McArthur
River and Cigar Lake can produce as
much electricity as would be generated
by 2 billion tonnes of coal or 9 billion
barrels of oil.

Another quality asset is the uranium
exploration expertise that Cameco has
retained even during the low uranium
price cycles. The company’s large and
high-grade uranium deposits were all
discovered through successful exploration
over the past 20 years. Cameco has
pursued a focused and effective
exploration program to identify profitable
uranium resources for the future to

-maintain the company’s position as the

world’s largest uranium producer.

The company’s uranium exploration
efforts focus predominantly, but not
exclusively, on prospects in the Athabasca
Basin of northern Saskatchewan, Canada,
and the Arnhem Land region in
Northern Territory, Australia. In addition,
Cameco and an exploration company
called Pioneer Metals combined some
assets in 2001 to form a junior uranium
company called UEX Corporation. At
December 31, 2003, Cameco’s ownership
interest in UEX was 29%.

In 2003, uranium exploration
expenditures were about $13 million,
up $1 million from 2002, In 2004,
the planned uranium exploration
expenditures are $15 million.

Manage Secondary Supplies

Cameco manages a significant portion
of secondary supplies through a number
of long-term agreements that allow the
company to purchase uranium from
dismantled Russian weapons and other
secondary sources. These agreements give
Cameco greater diversity of supply and
ensure that this marerial enters the
market in an orderly fashion.



Cameco generated a profit through
its management of secondary supplies
in 2003.

Strong market position

Cameco supplies about 20% of the
world’s uranium demand. The company’s
market position allows it to purchase
uranium in the spot market when prices
are low, adding to its profits and
providing support for weak markets.

Uranium Business Results

Cameco’s uranium business consists

of the McArthur River, Key Lake

and Rabbit Lake mine/mill operations

in Saskatchewan, two ISL mines in

the US, the Inkai ISL test mine in
Kazakhstan, the Cigar Lake development
project in Saskatchewan and uranium
exploration projects located primarily

in Canada and Australia.

Revenue

In 2003, revenue from the uranium
business rose by 9% to $570 million from
$524 million in 2002 due to an 11%
increase in sales volume. For the second
consecutive year, Cameco delivered a
record quantity of uranium concentrates.
The average realized selling price was 2%
lower than 2002 as the influence of higher
spot prices in the second half of the year
was offset by a less favourable foreign
exchange rate and lower realized prices

on fixed-price contracts.

Cost of products and services sold

In 2003, the cost of products and
services sold was $395 million compared

The average spot price
for uranium increased more than
40% to $14.45 (US) per pound
during 2003.

to $345 million in 2002, an increase of
14% due to the higher volume sold and
rehabilitation costs of $26 million at
McArthur River related to the water
inflow incident. Excluding these costs
for McArthur River in 2003 and Rabbit
Lake’s care and maintenance costs of

$8 million in 2002, the unit cost of sales
decreased by 2% compared to 2002,
primarily as a result of a $7 million
royalty recovery recorded in 2003,

Depreciation, depletion and
reclamation

In 2003, depreciation, depletion and
reclamation (DD&R) charges were

$92 million compared to $86 million

in 2002, an increase of $6 million due
to the higher volume sold. On a per unit
basis, costs rose by about 3% due to
increased deliveries of Rabbit Lake
material, which carries a relatively high

DD&R charge.

-

2003 2002 % Change
Revenue ($ millions) 570 524 9
Gross profit {$ millions) 84 93 (10)
Gross profit % 15 18 (17)
Earnings before taxes ($ millions) 71 84 (15)
Sales volume (million Ibs U3Qg) 35.4 31.9 11
Production (million lbs U30g) 18.5 15.9 18
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Gross profit

In 2003, gross profit from the uranium
business amounted to $84 million
compared to $93 million in 2002, a
decrease of $9 million or 10%. This
decline was attributable to rehabilitation
costs at McArthur River, partially offset
by the 11% increase in deliveries of
uranium concentrates. Earnings before
taxes from the uranium business
decreased by $13 million in 2003

and the profit margin declined to

15% from 18% in 2002. Excluding the
rehabilitation costs at McArthur River,
earnings before taxes were $97 million
and the gross profit margin was 17%.

2004 Outlook for Uranium

In 2004, Cameco’s uranium revenue

is projected to decline by about 5%
compared to 2003 as the result of a
10% decline in sales volume. This
decline in sales volume reflects Cameco’s
plan to decrease the amount of uranium
purchased on the spot market for resale.
A modest improvement in realized price
is expected to pardally offset the impace
of the decline in volume. Cameco
expects its average realized price in
Canadian dollars will increase by about
5% in 2004 even after an expected
negative impact of an anticipated 5%
decline in the US/Canadian dollar

exchange rate.

Uranium margins are expected to be
stronger than in 2003 due to the higher
average price and lower costs. In 2003,
the gross profit was burdened by the
costs associated with the remediation
of the McArthur River mine following

a water inflow problem.

CONVERSION BUSINESS

Conversion Demand

The demand for uranium hexafluoride
(UFg) conversion services is directly
linked to the level of electricity generated
by light water nuclear power plants. The
demand for uranium dioxide (UQO,)
conversion services is linked to the [evel




of electricity generated by Candu heavy
water nuclear power plants.

Western world demand for UF; and
natural UO, conversion services was
estimated to be approximately 58,200
tonnes of uranium ini2003. It is estimated
that this demand willlincrease to approx-
imately 65,700 tonnes of uranium by
2013. In 2003, demand in the former
Soviet Union, Eastern Europe and

China was about 9,400 tonnes of
uranium and is expected to increase to
about 12,400 tonnes of uranium by 2013.
In 2004, conversion demand is expected
to remain about the same as in 2003,

Conversion Supply

The western world UF; conversion
industry consists of Cameco and three
other commercial producers with an
annual capacity of about 45,000 tonnes
of uranium. Cameco’s annual UFg
conversion capacity constitutes
approximately 28% of western world
capacity.

In 2001, British Nuclear Fuels Limited
(BNFL), with annual conversion
capacity of about 6,000 tonnes,
announced that it would halt production
of UF in 2006. With the
announcement, BNFL ceased the
marketing of UF¢ conversion services
and sold its uncommijrted UFg
production to Cameco.

In addition, supplies are available from
secondary sources including excess

4 ™
AVERAGE CONVYERSION SPOT
PRICE

(SUS/Kg Ulas UFs in North America)

Spot pric:N s for UF4 conversien in the
US increased by 17% during 2003 due

2002 2003
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. . . .
western 1nventories, Russian mventory

sales in the form of low enriched
uranium, Russian re-enriched depleted
tails in th&; form of UF; and Russian and
US uranigm derived from dismantling
nuclear weapons.

Russia suﬁ)plies most of the require-
ments of the former Soviet Union and
Eastern E{JI'OPC in the form of low
enriched uranium.

Cameco is the only commercial supplier
of conversion for natural UQ, customers
in the world.

|
Conversion Markets

e 1 .
Utilities contract more than 90% of their
UF conversion services through
. |
medium--and long-term contracts,
|

Year-End Prices
($US/Ib U,0)

1Spot prices are industry averages.

\_ 2TradeTech

Markets 2003 ; 2002 % Change
Spot UFs conversion® ‘
North America 5.88 : 5.03 17
Europe 6.75 6.13 10
Long-term UFs conversion® §
North America 6.00 : 5.20 15
Europe 6.75 | 5.90 14
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purchasing the remainder on the spot
market. Cameco is the only commercial
supplier of ceramic grade UO, for
Candu reactors operated in Canada.
Cameco also exports UO; to South
Korea for its Candu reactors and to the
US and Japan for use as blanket fuel in

boiling water reactors.

Spot/Long-Term Conversion
Market

Due to tightening of supply, spot and
long-term prices for UF; rose in 2003.

Spot prices for UF conversion services
in the US market increased by 17%
during 2003 and in the European
market the spot price rose by 10%.

The published long-term contract
price indicators closed the year at
$6.00 (US) KgU as UF; for North
American delivery and $6.75 (US)
for European delivery, a 15% and
14% increase respectively.

Conversion prices are expected to remain
firm in 2004, as the tight supply
situation s likely to continue in 2004.

Conversion Business — Key
Performance Drivers

The major factors that drive Cameco’s
conversion business results are:

* prices — spot and long-term,

¢ volume — sales, production and
purchases,

s costs — production and purchases,
and

* relationship between the US and
Canadian dollars.

Prices — Spot/Long-Term

Cameco sells its conversion services
directly to utilities located in many parts
of the world primarily through medium-
and long-term contracts. Going forward,
about 90% of contract commitments,

in excess of 50,000 tonnes, have pricing
terms that are fixed- or base-price
escalated. The remaining 10% reference
the spot price near the time of delivery.




Volumes - Sales, Production,
Purchases

Sales Volume

Cameco sold 16,747 tonnes of uranium
conversion services in 2003, up 10%
from 2002. In 2004, Cameco’s
conversion volume is expected to total
about 16,000 tonnes uranium, 4% less

than in 2003.

Production Volume

Ar Cameco’s Port Hope facilities,
conversion production totalled

13,273 tonnes uranium in 2003, up
7% from 2002. In 2004, production
is expected to be about 12,400 tonnes,
6% less than in 2003.

Purchase Volume

Cameco also has purchase commitments,
which primarily reflect the HEU
conversion component, re-enriched tails
product and the company’s agreement to
purchase BNFLs excess production until
shutdown of BNFLs plant. As noted in
the uranium business section, Cameco’s
purchase commitments over the period
2004 to 2013 total about 88 million
pounds uranjum equivalent (or more
than 34,000 tonnes U equivalent), most
of which is in the form of UFg.

Costs

Cameco’s cost of supply is influenced by
its mix of production and purchases.
Conversion operating costs ate primarily
fixed with the largest component being
labour. The largest variable operating
cost is for anhydrous hydrogen fluoride.

The majority of Cameco’s purchase
commitments are under long-term,
fixed-price arrangements reflecting prices
lower than the current spot prices.

Foreign Exchange
The majority of the company’s

conversion products are sold in the US
and sales are denominated in US dollars,
while production costs are incurred in
Canada and denominated in Canadian
dollars. As a result, the strengthening of
the Canadian dollar against the US

dollar in 2003 negatively affected

Cameco’s results.

A discussion about Cameco’s hedging
program can be found in the uranium
business section under the heading
“Foreign Exchange”.

Conversion Strategies

Cameco’s objective is to maintain and
leverage its competitive advantage in
conversion services. In doing so, it strives
to meet four major goals:

* to maintain its low-cost position,

* to protect and grow its market
position,

* to improve supply flexibility, and

* to optimize contract position.

The following are the key strategies the
company uses to achieve its goals:

* to improve margins by gaining cost
efficiencies through quality and
business process improvernents and
pursuing productivity gains through
technological development,

* to grow market share through
product diversification to meet
changing nuclear fuel requirements,

* to optimize capacity utilization in
preparation for BNFLs exit from the
conversion market,

* to position for market recovery by
managing the company’s portfolio
of contracts to maximize profits for
Cameco in light of future
expectations of prices, and

* to manage secondary supplies.

Capability to Deliver Results

A key competitive advantage for Cameco
lies in its ability to provide both uranium
and conversion services, allowing it to
benefit from synergies of offering
combined purchasing for the first two
fuel components of nuclear fuel supply.

The Port Hope conversion facility

currently supplies natural UO, powder
for the manufacture of fuels for Candu

reactors operating in Canada and other
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countries. The market for UO; is
changing, at least partially, due to the
planned introduction of slightly enriched
uranium (SEU) in place of the natural
uranium dioxide. SEU is a uranium
dioxide powder that has an enrichment
level up to 2.5% U-235, and is the
primary uranium component of a new
type of fuel that is proposed for use in
some Candu reactors. Cameco’s
technology development group developed
the process to produce SEU, providing
the company with an opportunity to
capitalize on a changing market.

Initially the SEU will be produced for
use in Bruce Power’s B reactors as part
of a power uprate project that is expected
to add about 400 megawatts of power
(an increase of 9% over Bruce Power’s
current capacity) to Ontario’s electricity
grid. It is expected that SEU fuel will be
used in the next generation of Candu
reactors called the advanced Candu
reactor (ACR) designed by Atomic
Energy of Canada Ltd.

In 2003, Cameco has advanced the
SEU project through the first stage

of the regulatory process by filing a
project proposal and receiving the
approved environmental assessment
(EA) guidelines from the Canadian
Nuclear Safery Commission (CNSC).
In 2004, important project milestones
include completing and submitting the
EA, completing the engineering design
and preparing the Port Hope site for
the construction of the SEU blending
facility. Demonstration fuel bundles are
to be placed in the Bruce B reactors in
late 2004 or early 2005. The SEU
powder for these bundles will be
produced at the Port Hope facility.
Approval for preparation of limited
quantities of these bundles has already
been obtained.

The toral annual quantity of SEU
produced will depend on future market
development. The SEU product would
replace a limited volume of the current
natural product sales.




2003 2002 % Change
Revenue ($ millions) 142 : 137 4
Gross profit ($ millions) 40 44 (10)
Gross profit % 28 1 32 13)
Earnings before taxes ($ millions) 38 41 7
Sales volume (million kgU) 16.7 15.3 10
Production (million kgU) 13.3 12.4 7

Conversion Business Results

Cameco’s conversion business consists of
the uranium refining and conversion
facilities located in Ontario.

Revenue

In 2003, revenue from the conversion
business rose by 4%ito $142 million
from $137 million in 2002 due to a
10% increase in sales volumes. The
realized selling priceideclined by 4% due
largely to changes in!foreign exchange
rates. Record annual conversion sales

of 16,747 tonnes were achieved.

Cost of products and services sold

In 2003, the cost of products and
services sold was $92 million compared
to $83 million in 2002, an increase of
11% due to the higher sales volume. The
unit cost of product sold rose by 1% due
to an increase in the cost of purchased
conversion services, which more than
offset a reduction in the unit cost of
produced conversion. In 2003, Cameco’s
unit cost of produced conversion

' N
CONVERSICN REVENUE

BY REGION

The Americas account for 58% of
Cameco’s conversion revenue.

Far East
23%

|
declined ‘as record production of
13,273 tonnes was achieved.

|

J . .
Depreciation, depletion and
reclamation

In 2003, depreciation, depletion and
redamati:on (DD&R) charges were
unchanged at $11 million. In spite of
the higher deliveries, total DD&R was
unchanged compared to 2002 as sales
in 2003 included a higher proportion

of purchdsed conversion.

Graoss pi“‘oﬁt

In 2003, gross profit from the conversion
business %‘xmounced to $40 million
compared to $44 million in 2002, The
gross proﬁt margin for the conversion
business declined to 28% from 32% due
toa lowef\ average realized price.

2004 @ut[@@k Jor Conversion

At Port Hope, conversion production
is expected to be about 12,400 tonnes,
a decline of 6% compared to 2003
output due to an anticipated decrease
in sales volume in 2004.

Revenue f{rom the conversion business

is anticipated to be about 5% lower than
in 2003 due primarily to a 4% decline
in sales volume. A modest decrease in
realized price is also anticipated as a
result of the expected continuing decline
in the US:dollar. Conversion margins
are projected to decline compared to
2003, as the unit cost of conversion
production is likely to increase as a result
of lower e‘xpected output. The unit cost
of purchasied conversion is also expected
to rise as lower-cost sources of supply
are diminished.
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NUCLEAR ELECTRICITY
BUSINESS

Cameco has a 31.6% interest in the
Bruce Power Limited Partnership. Bruce

Power’s business is the generation and
sale of electricity into the Ontario
wholesale market. Bruce Power generates
electricity from the four Bruce B and
two Bruce A nuclear-powered units.
The Bruce B nuclear units and the two
recently restarted Bruce A units have
capacity to supply about 20% of
Ontario’s electricity needs.

In addition to the carrying value of its
investment in Bruce Power, Cameco
has provided certain financial assurances
on behalf of the partnership. Cameco’s
maximum exposure under these
arrangements is $274 million and

at December 31, 2003, rthe actual
exposure under these assurances was
$191 million. See note 19 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Cameco has extended a loan to

the partnership in the amount of

$75 million. The loan is due February
14, 2008 and bears interest at a rate
of 10.5% per annum. At December
31, 2003, the entire amount was
outstanding.

Cameco has entered into fuel supply
agreements with Bruce Power for the
procurement of the fabricated fuel.
Under these agreements, Cameco will
supply uranium and conversion services
and finance the purchase of fabrication
services. Contract terms are at market
rates and on normal trade terms. During
2003, sales of uranium and conversion
services to Bruce Power amounted to
approximately 3% of Cameco’s total
revenue. At December 31, 2003,
amounts receivable under these
agreements amounted to $30 million.

Ountario Electricity Market

The Ontario government deregulated
its electricity market in May 2002 two
encourage innovation and investment in
new generation capacity. Seven months



later, the province froze rates for retail
(residential and small business) customers
at 4.3 cents per kilowatt hour (kWh) to
shelter consumers from high prices. The
wholesale market, where Bruce Power
sells all of its elecrricity, continues to
operate free of price regulation.

Lare in 2003, the newly elected Liberal
government in Ontario introduced the
Ontario Energy Board Amendment Act
2003, which will remove the 4.3¢/kWh
price freeze for the retail market. As of
April 1, 2004, an interim-pricing plan
is expected to be implemented. The first
750 kWh of a customer’s consumption
will be priced at 4.7¢/kWh and monthly
consumption above that level will be
priced at 5.5¢/kWh. The Ontario
government stated that this structure will
remain in place until the independent
regulator, the Ontario Energy Board,
develops a clear and transparent
mechanism for setting prices, to be
implemented as soon as possible, but no
later than May 1, 2005. The interim
pricing structure does not distinguish
berween commercial and residential
users; rather it distinguishes between
consumption patterns.

These regulatory changes have not

had as yet a direct impact on the price
in the wholesale electricity market into
which Bruce Power sells its output.
However, the volume of medium- and
long-term transactions in the wholesale
electricity market has dramartically
decreased and the regulatory changes
have increased uncertainty for generators
like Bruce Power.

Nuclear Electricity Business —
Key Performance Drivers

The major factors that drive Bruce
Power’s results are:

* prices,
* volume, and

® costs.

Prices

Bruce Power earnings are significantly
affected by fluctuartions in electricity spot

Electricity generated from
Cameco’s uranium powers 11%
of US households.

market prices, which in turn are affected
by supply (temporary generating station
shurdowns) and demand (mainly driven
by weather).

To reduce its exposure to fluctuations

in spot markert prices, Bruce Power has
a portfolio of fixed-price sales contracts.
About 65% of Bruce Power’s output
was delivered into fixed-price contracts
during 2003 compared to 69% in 2002.

Volume
Output is affected by shutdowns, both

those that are planned (for maintenance)
and those that are unplanned (such as the
August 14, 2003 blackour in Ontario).

Bruce Power attempts to achieve high
output through effective maintenance
programs, as well as various investments
that can help secure and improve output.
Since about 95% of Bruce Power’s costs
are fixed, volume improvements are
directly reflected in financial
performance.

Costs

Bruce Power’s operating costs in 2003

totalled $853 million (835 per megawart
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hour (MWh)) compared to $750 million
($36 per MWh) in 2002, primarily
reflecting increased maintenance costs
for the Bruce B reactors and operating
costs for Bruce A unit 4 in November
and December, after it was brought

back into production. Bruce Power
continually strives to control its costs
through effective management of routine
maintenance programs and investments
intended to improve operating
performance.

Bruce Power Strategies

Operational

Bruce Power plans to improve the
operating efficiency of the Bruce reactors.
In 2003, the capacity factor achieved was
85%. While it is expected to decline to
approximately 80% in 2004 due to a
number of planned maintenance outages,
the long-term goal is to reach a capacity
factor of 90%.

Because about 95% of Bruce Power’s
operating costs are fixed, the more output
produced, the lower the unit costs.

Growth

Bruce Power will examine the feasibility
of restarting Bruce A units 1 and 2 to
serve Ontario’s growing electricity needs.
The study will include a technical
inspection of these reactors and an
assessment of the cost to upgrade them
to current industry operational safety
standards.

Cameco believes that looking at
restarting these two units is a logical first
step in determining if Bruce Power can
play a growing role in securing Ontario’s
future energy needs. The study will
determine if an adequate return on
investment can be achieved.

The study will also establish what
improvements are needed to extend the
lives of the four Bruce B reactors and the
two operating Bruce A reactors, which
are scheduled to be taken out of service
over the next 15 years.




Bruce Power will also examine the
feasibility of building one or more
advanced Candu reactors currently
being developed by Atomic Energy

of Canada Limited. Bruce Power has

a well-established infrastructure. The
Bruce site was designed to accommodate
expansion and as such is ideal for
potential new reactofs.

Capability to Deliver Results

Bruce Power has an experienced
executive team leadifg more than 3,500
highly skilled employees. Together they
achieved an 18% increase in output and
a 13% increase in the capacity factor in
2003 while managing the restart of two
long-idled reactors. Bruce Power has
invested, and continues to invest,
substantial amounts to improve reactor
output and reliability.

At the same time, Bruce Power’s ongoing
emphasis on safety was reflected in its
accident frequency of only 0.12 lost-time
injuries for every 200,000 hours worked in
2003. That was significanty better than
the company’s ambitious target of 0.20.

Bruce Power’s cash flows provide a source
of funds to make investments to improve
its operational performance and expand
its capacity.

Electricity Business Results

Revenue

Bruce Power’s revenue in 2003 totalled
$1,208 million, up 311% compared

to 2002. Bruce Power has contributed
$108 million of pre-tax earnings to
Cameco’s results ($72 million after

tax or $1.29 per share) compared to
pre-tax earnings of $16 million in 2002
($11 million after tax or $0.19 per share).

Operation

For 2003, Bruce Power achieved a

total capacity factor of 85% compared
to 75% in 2002. Bruce Power produced
24.5 TWh, an 18% increase over the
same period last year. In 2002, Bruce
Power carried out a series of major
planned outages to prepare the four

% millions) 2003 2002
|

Revenue 1,208 919

Opera'jting costs 853 750

Earnings before interest and taxes 355 169

Interest 69 63

Earnin‘igs before taxes 286 106
Output (terawatt hours) 24.5 20.8
Capac‘ﬁty factort (%) 85 75

Realized price ($/MWh) 48 43
|

Capacity factor for a given period represents the amount of electricity actually produced for sale as 2
percentage of the amount of electricity the plants are capable of producing for sale.

| S

($ millions)
Bruce ‘1Power’s earnings before taxes (100%) 286 106
Cameco’s share of earnings before adjustments 77 16
Adjustments:
Sales contract valuation® 20 -
(nterest capitalization 12 2
Interest income on loan to Bruce Power 7 -
Fair value increments on assetst (8) 2
Earnings from Bruce Power 108 16
|
1See ncj:te 19 to the consolidated financial statements )
Bruce B reactors for better long-term realized price averaged $48 per MWh
performahce. from a mix of contract and spot sales,
v a 12% increase over the previous year.
Flectricity Prices
For 2003} the Ontario electricity spot Costs
price avc;j:iged about $54 per MWh. The 2003 cost per MWh was lower
During this period, Bruce Power’s compared to 2002 because about 95%
e I
ONTARIC ELECTRICITY SPOT PRICE
(monthly average $/MwWh)
The volume of medium- and long-term transactions completed in Ontario’s
wholesale electricity market during 2003 declined due to uncertainty over the
o:ﬁrection| of government policy.
!
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of Bruce Power’s total operating costs
are fixed and the output was higher year-
over-year. Interest cost of $69 million

included interest on the long-term loans
from Bruce Power partners and interest
costs attributable to the capital lease.

Bruce Power has spent about $350
million on the restart of the two Bruce A
units in 2003, bringing the total project
capital cost to $724 million, which
includes $4 million in post-synchro-
nization operational losses that were
capitalized during the commissioning
phase. Bruce Power spent an additional
$159 million on capital expenditures

at Bruce B, the majority of which

was for safety systems and power

uprate programs.

2004 Outlook for Electricity

Output

The targeted capacity factor in 2004

for the six Bruce reactors is about 80%
compared to 85% in 2003, which
reflects planned maintenance outages

for the Bruce A and B reactors during
the year. In addition, the vacuum
building for Bruce B will be tested in the
fall, which will require all four B reactors
to be taken offline for about a month.
This vacuum building test is a regulatory
requirement. Results from Bruce Power
are projected to decline modestly in
2004 compared to 2003 due primarily to
higher costs resulting from the increased
level of planned outages.

Capital expenditures
In 2004, Bruce Power’s capital
expenditure program for the two A

and four B reactors is expected to total
about $280 million, plus an additional
$120 million for sustaining capital and
site service support areas.

Bruce Power capital expenditures are
expected to average about $200 million
for each of 2005 and 2006. This
excludes sustaining capital and
expenditures for site service support
areas, which are expected to average
about $120 million per year.

These capital projects will provide higher
output for the Bruce B units, deliver the
expected operational life for Bruce A unit
4 and increase overall efficiency for the
site. These projects are the fundamental
building blocks for enhancing
operational performance and will allow
Bruce Power to supply more power to
the growing Ontario electricity market.

Funding needs for these projects will
depend on the electricity price and the
operational performance of the Bruce
reacrors. Cameco does not expect it will
be required to contribute to the funding
of these projects.

GOLD BUSINESS :

In early January 2004, Cameco
announced that it had reached an
agreement with the Kyrgyz Republic

to create a new jointly owned Canadian

gold company called Centerra Gold Inc.

Under the agreement, Cameco
subsidiaries will transfer their one-third

interest in the Kumtor Gold Company

(KGC) and additional gold-related assets

% millions)

Bruce B turbines/power uprate 160
Bruce A unit 4 steam generators (progress payment) 25
Infrastructure projects 95
Sub-total 280
Sustaining capital and site service support areas 120
Total 400
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to Centerra. The Joint Stock Company
Kyrgyzaltyn (Kyrgyzaltyn), whose
shares are held 100% by the Kyrgyz
government, will transfer its two-thirds
interest in KGC to the new gold
company. Initially after the transfer

of assets, Cameco subsidiaries will hold
67% and Kyrgyzaleyn will hold 33%

of Centerra.

In conjunction with the transfer of gold
assets, Centerra intends to undertake an
initial public offering (IPO) in Canada
and sell shares to the public. Cameco
expects to retain a majority interest in
Centerra immediately following the IPO.
Kyrgyzaltyn also has the option to acquire
an additional 2% of Centerra from
Cameco for 30 days after Centerra is listed
on the Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX).

Initially, Centerra’s assets will include the
following:

e 100% of KGC, owner of the Kumtor
gold mine located in the Kyrgyz
Republic,

* 100% of Kumtor Operating
Company, operator of the Kumtor
mine,

* 56% of AGR Limited (AGR), 95%
owner of the Boroo gold mine
located in Mongolia,

* 62% interest in the REN joint
venture, an advanced exploration
project located in Nevada, US, and

* 73% interest in the exploration
licences for the Gatsuurt exploration
property located about 35 kilometres
from Boroo in Mongolia.

In addition, about $130 million (US)
in loans previously advanced by
Cameco subsidiaries to the Kumtor
and Boroo gold mines will be
contributed by Cameco in exchange
for equity in Centerra.

Closing is targeted for the second quarter
of 2004 and is subject to a number of
conditions including;

» consent from a number of third
parties, including certain financial
institutions,




¢ Centerra entering into an under-
writing agreement for an IPO of
Centerra shares, and

* the conditional listing of Centerra

shares on the TSX.

Cameco has negotiated a new agreement
with the Kyrgyz govérnment to ensure
that a stable investment regime will be
maintained in the Kyrgyz Republic for
Centerra. The new agreement will take
effect on closing. Centerra will have a
10-year tax stabilization period, during
which the application of Kyrgyz tax
legislation will not increase the tax
burden on the Kumtor operation.

With an agreement to create Centerra,
an offer will be made to the non-Cameco
shareholders of AGR to exchange their
AGR shares for Centerra shares.

Gold Marker Review

Gold prices rose substantially again in
2003, ending the year 20% higher at
$416 (US) per ounce. That followed
a 25% increase in 2002. The average
spot price in 2003 was $363 (US) per
ounce, compared to $310 (US) per

ounce in 2002.

A number of factors continue to support
the strengthening gold price, including
the US dollar weakness, geopolitical
uncertainties and reductions in producer
hedging. While years of lower gold prices
have limited the development of new
mines, higher prices are once again
opening up investment in gold
exploration and production companies.

Key Performance Drivers
The major factors that drive Cameco’s
gold business are:

* prices,

* volume,

* cost, and

* exploration.

Gold Prices

Realized prices are largely outside the
control of Cameco, except through its

gold hedéing strategy, which the
company( is actively reducing. Ac the
end of December 2003, Cameco Gold’s
operating companies’ hedge positions
totalled 478 300 ounces or about 12%
of proven and probable reserves. These
hedges are expected to yield an average

price of about $326 (US) per ounce.

Voﬁume/ Cost
In 2003, 677 552 ounces of gold

were pou;ed at Kumrtor compared

to 528,5?0 ounces in 2002. Gold
production at Kumtor was 28% higher
than in 2002 due mainly to higher grade
mill feed that averaged 4.5 grams per
tonne (g/t) compared to 3.7 g/t in 2002
and an improved recovery rate of 83%
compareq to 78%. The ore grade and
recovery Yvere lower in 2002 due to a
pit wall failure that occurred in July
2002 and, forced the company o revise
its mining plan. The total cash cost per
ounce in 2003 was about $199 (US)
calculated: in accordance with the
standards of The Gold Institute.

The cash cost per ounce in 2002

was $216w; (US).

In 2004, ﬁ)roduction at Kumtor is
expected to be about 610,000 ounces
representﬂjng an 10% decrease compared
to 2003. This decline is due to the
milling plan which calls for a mix of low-
grade stockplled ore and higher grade
mine ore. As a result, a lower average
millfeed ore grade of 4.1 g/t is expected,
compared‘ to 4.5 g/t in 2003. The unit
cash cost is projected to increase to
$220 (US) per ounce from $199 per
ounce in 2003. Ore grade is expected
to be lower in future years.

The unit &ash costs referenced above
include exploration costs and a
rnanagemént fee. Due to the
restructuring of the gold business under
Centerra, the cash unit operating costs
will be adjusted to exclude exploration
costs and the management fee for a

couple of %easons.
|

First, the exploration costs have
historically been nominal, with greater
than 50%:of the expenditures associated
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DAILY GOLD PRICES

(Sus/oz)

Gold prices increased 20% in 2003.
Cameco continued to reduce its hedge
positions to take advantage of rising

with mining activities such as further ore
body delineation and grade control, with
the remainder related to extending the
mine life. The Gold Institute Standard
excludes the latter type costs from the
standard unit cost calculation. As
exploration expenditures are anticipated
to increase in the coming vears, and the
focus of the exploration program changes
to extending the mine life, it was
determined thar the expense should be
identified separately and excluded from
the unit cost calculation. The exploration
expense accounted for about $0, $2 and
$7 per ounce respectively of the $216,
$199 and $220 unit cash costs.

Second, Cameco’s wholly owned
subsidiary Kumtor Operating Company
earns a management fee for operating
the Kumror mine. As Centerra will soon
own 100% of KOC and KGC after the
restructuring, it is appropriate that the
inter-company management fee now
also be identified separately and excluded
from Centerras reported production
costs. The management fee accounted
for about $9, $8 and $7 per ounce
respectively of the $216, $199 and $220
unit cash costs. Beginning in 2004,
Centerra will report unit cash costs

that exclude exploration costs and the
management fee. See table on the next
page for a breakdown of the costs.

At Boroo in Mongolia, commercial
production was achieved March1, 2004.




e

($US/o2) 2004

2002 2003 Estimated
Q4 Report 216 199 220
Exploration costs ) (2 @)
Management fee (%) (8) 7
New cost 207 189 206

The cost of the project was about

$75 million (US). Boroo production is
expected to total about 210,000 ounces
in 2004, at a cash cost of about $170
(US) per ounce.

Gold Exploration

In 2003, gold exploration expenditures
decreased to $9 million from $10 million
in the prior year due to the lower
exchange rate. In 2003, approximately
70% of the rotal exploration
expenditures were incurred in North
America with the remainder relating to
exploration activity in Central Asia.

Gold Strategies

Cameco has been a gold producer since
its inception and, over the years, has
assembled some quality gold properties.
Cameco Gold Inc., a wholly owned
subsidiary of Cameco, manages the
company’s gold activities from its head
office in Toronto, Ontario. Cameco
believes these assets are undervalued
inside of Cameco, as they do not benefit
from higher gold company valuations
that apply in today’s gold market. For
that reason, Cameco has embarked on
a strategy to unlock this value by

packaging the gold assets in a single
vehicle for public listing,

Cameco’s partner in the Kumtor gold
mine, the Kyrgyz government through its
agency Kyrgyzaltyn, had elected to
participate by contributing its interest,
but the rapidly rising gold price in 2003
delayed implementing the strategy. At
the end of 2003, the Kyrgyz government
ratified an agreement. Assuming final
agreements can be reached with all other
critical parties and markets remain
favourable, the newly named Centerra
Gold Inc. plans to list on the Toronto
Stock Exchange in the second quarter

of 2004.

Capability to Deliver Results

Ability to Perform in Remote
Environments

Cameco Gold, Centerra’s majority
owner, has a proven ability to deliver
results by developing and operating
properties in remote areas of the world.
It has built expertise in managing
relationships with local cultures and
governments in Central Asia and in
sourcing and training local manpower.

Nonetheless, the management and

2003 2002 % Change
Revenue ($ millions) 114 87 31
Gross profit ($ millions) 40 9 344
Gross profit % 35 10 250
Earnings before taxes ($ millions) 32 3) -
Selling price ($US/oz) 334 300 11
Unit cash cost ($US/oz) 189 207 9
Sales volume (ounces) 234,864 174,394 35
Production (ounces) 225,851 176,183 28

35

training of local labour resources can be
challenging as standards, customs and
practices vary widely.

Access to Capital

Cameco Gold needs reasonable access

to funds to undertake projects and
acquisitions that allow for expansion of
its assets and production. Cameco Gold,
as a wholly owned subsidiary of Cameco,
has been able to secure funds and
financing for the development of its
Kumtor and Boroo properties and the
acquisition of its interest in AGR. Going
forward, Centerra plans to become a
stand-alone public company that expects
to directly access the debt and equity
markets for required capital.

Gold Exploration

Cameco Gold must find new gold
reserves to extend the life of its mines
and increase production. The company’s
exploration program is focused in
proximity to its two existing producing
properties and at the REN site in
Nevada. As part of Cameco Gold’s
strategy to go public, it plans to increase
its exploration efforts in 2004 and
beyond as well as focus on potential
acquisitions.

Gold Business Results

Revenue

In 2003, revenue from the gold business
improved by 31% to $114 million (Cdn)
from $87 million (Cdn) in 2002,
reflecting a 35% increase in sales volume
and an increase in the average realized
selling price. Cameco’s realized gold price
increased to $334 (US) per ounce in
2003 compared to $300 (US) in
2002.The average spot market price for
gold during 2003 was $363 (US) per
ounce, up 17% from the average price
of $310 (US) for 2002. KGC and AGR
hedge certain price risk for future gold
sales. At the end of 2003, KGC had in
place forward sales on 278,300 ounces
and AGR had in place forward sales on
200,000 ounces. Combined, these hedge
positions represented about 12% of
proven and probable gold reserves. These




hedges are expected to yield an average

price of about $326 (US) per ounce.

Cameco has agreed to provide various
levels of credit support up to $130 (US)
per ounce to the couriterparties of KGC
and AGR which, based on the ounces
hedged at December 31, 2003, could
amount to $57 million (US) depending
on the spot price of gold. At December
31, 2003, the actual exposure under these
arrangements, reflecting the net mark-to-
market losses, was $46 million (US).

Cost of products and services sold

In 2003, the cost of products and services
sold was $52 million compared to $58
million in 2002, a de¢rease of $6 million
due 1o a reduced Canadian/US dollar
exchange rate in 2003. Geld production
at Kumtor was 28% higher than in 2002
due mainly to higher-grade mill feed that
averaged 4.5 g/t compared 0 3.7 g/t in
2002 and an improved recovery rate of
83% compared to 78% in 2002. The ore
grade and recovery were lower in 2002
due to the pit wall failure. Kumtor’s cash
cost per ounce was $199 (US) compared
to $216 (US) in 2002. Please see table
on the previous page for unit cost
information.

Depreciation, depletion and
reclamation

In 2003, depreciation, depletion and
reclamation charges were $22 million, an
increase of $2 million compared to $20
million in 2002 due tnainly to che 28%
increase in production. The effect of the
higher production was largely offset by
the reduction in the Canadian/US dollar

exchange frate. On a unit basis, the
depreciation rate declined to $65 (US)
per ounce‘% from $73 (US) in 2002.
Gross prﬂoﬁt

In 2003, éross profit from the gold
business amounted to $40 million
compared‘\% to $9 million in 2002. The
gross profit margin for gold was 35%
comparedj to 10% in 2002.

2004 @Mﬂl@@k Jor Gold

Given thelincrease in planned total
productiox}'l from the Kumtor and Boroo
mines, greater revenue is expected
compared*‘ito 2003, assuming gold prices
remain at current levels. This is
independent of the planned IPO for
Centerra, which is targeted for the
second quarter of 2004.

|

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS -

C@nwﬁdﬂwd Earnings

For 2003, inet earnings attributable

to commaon shares were $205 million
($3.65 per share), an increase of

$161 million compared to $44 million
($0.78 pet share) in 2002. These results
include the effects of changes in
Canadian federal and Ontario provincial
tax laws. 'I[ogether, the changes in the tax
legislation/allowed Cameco to recognize
a non-recurring, non-cash reduction in
deferred income taxes of $81 million

($1.45 per‘ share) in 2003,

Excludingithe tax adjustments, net
earnings attributable to common shares
in 2003 were $123 million ($2.20 per

|

share) compared to $44 million ($0.78
per share) in 2002. This increase was
attributable to higher earnings from
Bruce Power and higher profits in the
gold segment. These improvements were
offset somewhat by lower carnings in the
uranium segment and higher charges for
interest and administration.

Excluding the tax adjustment, the
effective rate for income taxes decreased
to 33% in 2003 from 48% the year
before as a higher proportion of earnings
came from the gold operations in the
Kyrgyz Republic which are subject

to lower tax rates. Earnings from
operations were $88 million compared
to $84 million in 2002 and the aggregate
gross profit margin remained at 20%.

Cash Resources

Operating Activities

In 2003, Cameco generafed cash from
operations of $246 million compared
to $251 million in 2002. This does not
include Cameco’s pro rata interest in
Bruce Power’s operating cash flow of
$117 million in 2003 compared to

$28 million in 2002. Cameco accounts
for this investment using the equity
method and thus Bruce Power’s
operating cash flows are not consolidated
with Cameco’s. For further information,
refer to note 19(c) of the consolidated
financial statements.

Investing Activities

Cash used in investing activities
increased to $448 million in 2003
from $74 million in 2002 due to the

Ve

| QUARTIERLY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIA

Cash dividends per share

($ millions except per share amounts) 2003 2002
| Q1 Q| Q Q4 Year Q Q2 Q3 Q4 Year
Revenue 103 220 232 272 827 124 195 158 271 748
Earnings from Bruce Power 17 49 36 6 108 3) (1) 12 8 16
Net earnings ‘ 37 105 33 30 205 5 12 7 20 44
— per share 066 187§ 0.59 0.53 3.65 0.09 0.20 0.11 0.38 0.78
Cash provided by ‘operations 56 35 79 76 246 134 80 22 15 251
0.15 015! 015 015 0.60 0.125 0.125 0.125 0.125 0.50
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additional investment in Bruce Power.
Cameco paid $204 million for its
incremental 16.6% interest and loaned
an additional $75 million to Bruce
Power. Expenditures for property, plant
and equipment rose by $69 million
compared to 2002 due to the
development of the Boroo gold mine
in Mongolia.

During 2003, Cameco received no
principal repayments on its subordinated
loan to KGC, the operator of the
Kumtor open pit gold mine in the
Kyrgyz Republic whereas in 2002,
Cameco received $15 million (US)

from KGC. The payments scheduled

for 2003 were deferred as the result of

a pit wall failure at the mine in 2002.

Financing Activities

During the year, cash used in investing
activities exceeded operating cash flows
by $202 million due to the acquisition
of the additional interest in Bruce Power.
Cameco financed this shortfall by issuing
$230 million in convertible debentures.

Inventories

At the end of 2003, total product
inventories amounted to $316 million,
$24 million or 7% lower than the
previous year-end. There was a reduction
in the quantity of uranium inventory
during the year as record deliveries
exceeded production and purchases.

e N
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
($ millions)

Cameco generated cash from
operations of $246 million in 2003,
only 2% short of the record results
achieved in 2002

251

4O fremmmrmmemrem e

2001 2002 2003

{ Grams }

A seven-gram pellet of uranium
contains as much energy as 17,000
cubic feet of natural gas, 1,780
pounds of coal or 3.5 barrels of oil.

See note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Debt

At the end of 2003, total outstanding
debt amounted to $243 million, an
increase of $18 million compared to
$225 million at the end of 2002. The
net debt to capitalization ratio declined
to 7% from 8%. If the preferred
securities and the convertible debentures
were accounted for as debt, the net debt
to capitalization ratio would be 23%.

In December 2003, $20 million (US)
(Cameco’s share) of the Kumtor senior
debt was repaid. See note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Convertible Debentures

The company increased its short-term
commercial paper to help fund the
February 2003 acquisition of a further
16.6% interest in Bruce Power. In
September 2003, Cameco issued

$230 million in convertible debentures.
The net proceeds of approximately
$223 million are being used to repay
commercial paper as it matures. The
company decided to put in place
financing that better matched the long-
term nature of the Bruce Power asset.
In accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP),
these debentures are reflected as equity
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on the company’s balance sheet. See
note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Corporate Expenses

Administration

In 2003, administration costs were
$47 million, an increase of $5 million
compared to 2002 due to a number
of items including an expense for
stock-based compensation and costs
incurred for quality and business
process improvements.

Effective January 1, 2003, Cameco
changed its accounting policy for stock-
based compensation opting to record a
compensation expense for the fair value
of stock options granted during the year.
The total expense for 2003 amounted
to $2.4 million, of which $1.9 million
has been attributed to administration.

Interest and Other

Interest and other costs increased by
about $7 million due to revaluation of
US dollar denominared assets as a resule
of the strengthening Canadian dollar.
In 2003, the company recognized
foreign exchange losses of $4 million
compared to gains of $2 million in
2002. See note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Income Taxes

In 2003, the federal government
introduced amendments to the Canadian
Income Tax Act which provide for a

7% reduction in the corporate tax rate
on income from resource activities. The
federal tax rate is declining from its
previous level of 28% to 21% over a
five-year period commencing in 2003.
Under Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP), the
cumulative effect of a change in income
tax legislation on future income tax assets
and liabilities is included in a company’s
financial statements in the period of
substantial enactment. Accordingly,
Cameco reduced its balance sheet
provision for future income taxes and




recognized a one-tinte, non-cash income

tax adjustment of $86 million ($1.54 per

share) in the second quarter.

Also in 2003, the government of Ontario
amended the provincial income tax laws
to increase the corporate income tax rate
to 14% effective Janwary 1, 2004. Prior
to this amendment, the tax rate was
projected to decline from 11% in 2004
to 8% in 2007. As aresult, Cameco
increased its provision for future income

taxes by $5 million ($0.09 per share).

Excluding these adjustments, income tax
expense was $18 million greater than in
2002 primarily as a result of the
significantly higher earnings from Bruce
Power which are raxed at a rate of 34%.
The effective tax rate on consolidated
earnings was lower at 33% compared to
48% last year due toia higher proportion
of earnings in the gold business.

Income tax expense includes large
corporations taxes which amounted
to $5 million in each of 2003 and
2002. See note 15 toithe consolidated
financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED OUTLOOK

FOR 2004

In 2004 consolidated revenue is expected
to rise by about 4%. This is due to new
gold production from the Boroo mine,
which is anticipated to more than offset
reduced revenues in the uranium and
conversion businesses. On a consolidated
basis, the gross profit' margin is projected
to increase to 23% from 20% in 2003.
In 2004, the effective rate for income
taxes is expected to be about 30%.

In 2004, rotal capital expenditures are
expected to increase by $10 million to

(Camecoi’s share in $ millions)
; 2004 Plan 2003 Actual
Sustain:ing Capital
McArthur River/Key Lake 43 11
US ISL 16 8
Rabbit Lake 7 6
Conversion Services 22 6
Borog 10 -
Kumtor 3 7
Otheri 3 8
Total Sustaining 104 46
New Development
Cigar Lake 32 10
Conversion Services 15 -
Inkai ' 4 4
Boroo - 81
Total Development 51 95
Capitalized interest 9 13
Total 164 154
- 1 A

$164 million. In 2004, sustaining capital
expenditures are expected to be higher
than in 2003 due to ongoing mine
development work, pumping and water
treatment,projects at the McArthur River
mine in nbrthem Saskatchewan, and well
field expahsions at the ISL operations in
Nebraska.; Capital spending will also
increase a% conversion services to improve
productioh processes and meet
regulatoryi requirements.

For new development projects, total
expenditujres are projected to be

$51 milli?n, a decrease of $48 million
compared'to 2003. The decline is
attributable to the completion of
constructi’jon at Boroo and partially
offset by increased expenditures at

the propo%ed Cigar Lake minesite in
northern Saskatchewan and at Cameco’s

|
COI‘IVCI‘SIOIT‘I SErviCces faClllthS.

At Cigar Lake, the construction licence
is now expected in late 2004, following
which Cameco and the partners will
make a decision on development. In
the meantime, activities requiring
considerable advanced planning are
expected to continue. Procurement

is planned for several long-lead-time
items including the #2 hoist and
headframe complex, the freezing
system, freeze hole drilling and the
electrical distribution system.

At the Inkai development project

in Kazakhstan, the feasibility study

is completed and the results are being
reviewed. The feasibility results need to
be approved by the Inkai joint venture
partners. Subject to these approvals, test
mining is planned to continue through
2004 as a detailed mine design is
prepared and an application for a

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Cash provided by operations ($ millions) 246 251 116 224 249
Cash provided by operations/net debt? (%) 1 155 151 36 . 86 80
Net debt’ / total capitalization (%) ! 7 8 15 13 14
! Total debt tess cash and cash equivalents. )
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construction permit is submitted to

the local authorities. Pending receipt

of the permit, construction would follow
in 2005 and the first half of 2006 with
production expected to begin toward

the end of 2006.

Sensitivity Analysis
Uranium Price

With the recent increase in the uranium
spot price, a significant proportion of
the deliveries in 2004 are likely to

be influenced by price ceilings.
Consequently, a $1.00 (US) increase in
the U3Og spot price from the year-end
average of $14.45 (US) per pound would
improve revenue by about $9 million
(Cdn), net earnings by about $5 million
(Cdn) and cash flow by about $4 million
(Cdn). Conversely, a $1.00 (US) decrease
in the U3Og spot price from $14.50
(US) would reduce revenue by about

$11 million (Cdn), net earnings by
about $7 million (Cdn) and cash flow

by about $6 million (Cdn).

Gold Price

For 2004, about 70% of forecast gold
sales are unhedged. A $10 (US) per
ounce change in the gold spot price
would change each of revenue, net
earnings and cash flow by about

$3 million (Cdn).

Electricity Price

For 2004, about 55% of forecast
generation is to be sold at spot prices.
A $1.00 (Cdn) per MWh change in
the spot price for electricity in Ontario
would change Cameco’s after-tax
earnings from Bruce Power by abourt

$4 million (Cdn).

Conversion Price

In the short term, Cameco’s financial
results are relatively insensitive to
changes in the spot price for conversion
as the majority of conversion sales are
at fixed prices.

Foreign Exchange

Most uranium and conversion US
dollar inflows are hedged through

a combination of forward sales of US
currency and natural hedges. Gold
revenue and expenses are not hedged.
Results from the gold business are
converted into Canadian dollars at the
prevailing exchange rates. For 2004,
every one-cent change in the US to
Canadian dollar exchange rate from
$0.77 would change net earnings by
$3 million (Cdn).

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL

RESOURCES

Overview

Financial liquidity represents the
company’s ability to fund future
operating activities and investments.
Some important measures of liquidity
are summarized in the table below.

In 2003, Cameco issued $230 million of
5% convertible subordinated debentures
and extended the term of its revolving
credit facility by one year.

Indicators Defined

Cash provided by operations reflects the
net cash flow generated by operating
activities after consideration for changes
in working capital.

Cash provided by operations to net debt
indicates the company’s ability to meet
debt obligations from internally
generated funds. Cash provided by
operations does not include Cameco’s
pro rata interest in Bruce Power’s
operating cash flow of $117 million in
2003 compared to $28 million in 2002.
Cameco accounts for this investment
using the equity method and thus Bruce
Power’s operating cash flows are not
consolidated with Cameco’s. For furcher
information, refer to note 19(c) of the
consolidated financial statements.

Net debt to total capitalization measures
the company’s use of financial leverage.
A lower percentage means less reliance
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upon debt as a source of financing.
Although debt is a lower cost form of
financing compared to equity, a lower
percentage of debr also represents lower
repayment obligations.

Credit Ratings

As of February 2004, the company has
the following ratings for its senior debt
from third-party rating agencies:

* Dominion Bond Rating Service
. Limited

“A (low)” under review with
developing implications following
Cameco’s announcement that it has
bid on the South Texas Project.

* Moody’s Investors Service
“Baal” with a stable oudook.
¢ Standard & Poor’s
“BBB+” with a stable outlook.

Debr

In addition to cash flow from operations,
debr is used to provide liquidity. Cameco
has access to about $700 million in
unsecured lines of credit.

Commercial lenders have provided a
$417.5 million unsecured revolving
credit facility that is available in two
tranches. The first tranche is a three-year,
$196.5 million revolving facility. The
second tranche is a $221 million
revolving facility available for 364 days
with a two-year term-out option. (This
means, as long as the company is not

in default, Cameco has the option to
extend the repayment date on the
balance outstanding at maturity of the
second tranche for an additional two
years.) Up to $100 million of this facility
can be used to support letters of credit.
The facilicy ranks pari passu (ot equal
ranking) with all other senior debt of
the company. At December 31, 2003,
there were no amounts outstanding
under these credit facilities.

Cammneco also has agreements with various
financial institutions to provide up to
$294 million in short-term borrowing
and letter of credit facilities. These




($ Cdn millions) Due in Due in Due in Due
Less Than 1-3 4-5 After 5
Total 1 Year Years Years Years
Long-term debt 243 4 232 7 -
Preferred Securities? 162 - - - 162
Convertible Debentures 1230 - - - 230
Unconditional product purchase obligations* 1,441 146 353 355 587
Total contractual cash obligations 2,076 150 585 362 979

1 I} e N n .
Cameco has the unrestricted ability to settle its obligations for its preferred securities and convertible debentures by delivering comman shares of Cameca.

2
Denominated in US dollars, Converted to Canadian dollars at the December 3‘1, 2003 rate of $1.2924.

|
3 Virtually all of Cameco’s preduct purchase obligations are under long-term, ﬂxfad-price arrangements.

Total amounts

($ Cdn millions)

committed
Standby letters of credit? _ ‘ 203
Guarantees )
KGC senior debt2 4 ‘ 15
Gold hedge program? 47 ‘ 73
Bruce Power investment> 7
Bruce Power guarantees® ‘ 191
Total commercial commitments 489

! The standby letters of credit maturing in 2004 were issued with a one-year tgrm and will be automatically renewed on a
year-by-year basis until the underlying obligations are resolved. These obhgatlons are primarily the decommissioning and
reclamation of Cameco’s mining and conversion facilities. As such, the letters of credit are expected to remain cutstanding
well into the future.

2 See nate 6 to the consolidated financial statements. :
3 See note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.
4 Denominated in US dollars. Converted to Canadian dollars at the December 51, 2003 rate of $1.2924.

5 Under its initial 15% partnership interest, Cameco agreed to invest up to $1oo millian in Bruce Power. To the end of 2003,
Cameco had invested $93 millian in the partnership. ,

6 At December 31, 2003, Cameco’s total commitment for financial assurances given on behalf of Bruce Power is estimated
to be $191 million. See nate 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

7 See discussion under gold prices in the section titled Business Risks and Untertainties.

N

arrangements are predomina.ntly used to
fulfil} regulatory requirements to provide
financial assurance for future reclamation
of the company’s operating sites.
Outstanding letters of credit at
December 31, 2003 amounted to
$202.7 million. See Business Risks —
Reclamation and Decommissioning

in this MD&A and note 6 to the
consolidated financial|statements.

The company may also borrow directly
from investors by issuing commercial
paper up to $400 million. To the extent
necessary, Cameco uses the revolving
credit facility to provide liquidity support

for its commercial paper program.

Commercial paper outstanding at
December 31, 2003 amounted to
$65.9 million.

Cameco has operated within the
mvestment grade segment (high credit
quality) of the market when obtaining
credit. The cost, terms and conditions
under which financing is available vary
over time. While future access to credit
cannot be ::assured, it was readily available

during 20Q3.

Debentisres

Cameco hés $50 million outstanding in
senior unsecured debentures that bear
interest at a rate of 7% per annum and
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will mature July 6, 2006. Cameco also
has $100 million outstanding in senior
unsecured debentures that bear interest
at a rate of 6.9% per annum and will
mature July 12, 2006.

Equipment Loan

A Cameco subsidiary has $9.2 million
(US) outstanding under an equipment
loan that is repayable in 17 remaining
quarterly installments of $0.4 million
(US) with a final payment of $2.0
million (US) in 2008.

Preferred Securities

Cameco’s issue of preferred securities
($125 million (US)) is redeemable at
par on or after October 14, 2003. At
the present time, the company has not
determined whether the issue will be
redeemed in 2004.

Convertible Debentures

During 2003, Cameco increased its
investment in Bruce Power, paying $204
million for its incremental 16.6% interest
and loaning an additional $75 million

to Bruce Power. This investment was
initially financed mostly with short-term
commercial paper. On September 25,
2003 the company issued $230 million
in convertible debentures bearing interest
at 5% per annum and maturing on
October 1, 2013. The proceeds are being
used to repay commercial paper as it
matures. See note 10 to the consolidated
financial stacements.




AGQEMENT S

($US millions) Initial Funding  Balance at Dec. 31, 2003
Debt
Third party
Senior? 265 17
Subordinated 20 20
Total third party 285 37
Cameco subordinated loan 107 61
Total debt 392 98
Equity 45 45
Total Capital 437 143

.

! Cameco has guaranteed the payment of all principat and interest that becomes due on the senior debt.

Kumtor Gold Company

To finance the Kumtor gold project,

a consortium of financial institutions
advanced $285 million (US) in senior
and subordinated loans to the project
in 1996. During 2003, KGC repaid
$60 million (US) of these third party
loans. After these repayments, the
outstanding balances were $17 million
(US) in senior debt and $20 million
(US) in subordinated debt. Since
Cameco proportionately consolidates
its interest in KGC, $12 million (US)
(816 million (Cdn)) of the remaining
loans were included in Cameco’s long-
term debt. See note 6 to the consolidated
financial statements.

In addition, Cameco provided a
subordinated loan of $107 million (US)
to the project. The outstanding principal
and accrued interest at the end of 2003
amounted to $61 million (US) and

$3 million (US) respectively compared
to $61 million (US) of outstanding
principal at year-end 2002. Cameco also
invested $45 million (US) as an equity
contribution in 1996. Cameco plans to
contribute the subordinated loan in
exchange for equity in Centerra.

The senior debt is the direct obligation
of KGC, although Cameco has
guaranteed the payment of principal
and interest owing. See note 18 to the

consolidared financial statements. Under
current production plans, the guarantee
is not expected to be called.

Debt Covenants

Cameco is bound by certain covenants
in its general credic facilities and in those
of Kumtor. The financially related
covenants place restrictions on total debt,
including guarantees, and set minimum
levels for net worth. As of December 31,
2003, Cameco met these financial
covenants and does not expect its
operating and investment activities in
2004 to be constrained by them.

BUSINESS RISKS

AND UNCERTAINTIES
Financial Risk

Cameco’s financial condition is

influenced by operational performance
and by a number of market risks. The
most significant of these risks are
fluctuations in market prices and sales
volumes of uranium, conversion, gold
and electricity, foreign exchange rates
and unit costs of production. Risk
management strategies are employed
to assist in identifying and mitigating

these and other risks.

S

Uranium Prices

The company reduces its exposure to
short-term volatility in uranium prices
by maintaining a long-term contract
portfolio that is diversified by price
mechanism, delivery date and customer.
About 60% of Cameco’s contract
portfolio has been priced in relation to
the spot market price in effect at or near
the time of delivery. The remaining 40%
has been sold at a fixed price (usually
adjusted for inflation) over the term of
the contract. The company’s sensitivity
to changes in the uranium spot price is
noted in the section entitled consolidated

outlook for 2004 in this MD&A.

Limited Number of
Customers

Cameco relies on a small number of

customers that purchase a significant

portion of the company’s uranium
concentrates and conversion services. For
example, Cameco’s five largest customers
are expected to account for 42% of the
company’s contracted supply of U3Og
for 2004 through 2006. This compares
10 39% of the contracted supply of
U30s for 2003 through 2005. The loss
of any of these large customers, or any
significant curtailment of purchases or
lack of timely payments could have a
material adverse effect on Cameco’s
financial performance.

Use of Derivatives

Cameco uses financial derivatives to
assist in muitigating its exposure to
fluctuations in gold price and foreign
exchange rates. A derivative is entered
into as a hedge against specific economic
and transactional exposures. Cameco
does not enter into derivative contracts
for speculative purposes. However,
derivatives bring with them an exposure
to counterparty default.! As of December
31, 2003, Cameco’s exposure is
predominantly with counterparties

that had credit ratings of A+ or higher.

! Counterparty default would occur if the other party in a derivative contract is unable to perform its obligations at the time of contract maturity, resulting in the intended hedge being of no value, This concern is addressed
by dealing with a variety of counterparties and primarily only those of high credit quality and limiting the amount and durarion of the exposure. A measure of defaule risk is the mark-to-market value of a hedge position.
This value is the difference between the price ar which a derivative contract was entered into and its current market value. A mark-to-market gain indicates that the company has thac amount of value at risk should its
counterparties default. A mark-to-market loss represents the amount of value Cameco would have to pay should the hedge position need to be serdled immediately.
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Accordingly, Cameco believes the risks of
default are low and the benefits derived
from using derivatives outweigh the risks.

Gold Prices

KGC and AGR hedge the price risk
for future gold sales. At December 31,
2003, KGC had in place forward sales
on 278,300 ounces and AGR had in
place forward sales on 200,000 ounces.
Combined, these hedge positions
represented about 12% of proven

and probable reserves. These hedges
are expected to yield an average price
of about $326 (US) per ounce, The
mark-to-market loss on these hedge
positions was $46 million (US) at
December 31, 2003.

Cameco’s share of these hedging
agreements was 292,800 ounces in
spot-deferred contracts which are
expected to yield an average price of
about $321 (US) per ounce. Based upon
Cameco’s consolidated interest in KGC
(33%) and AGR (56%), Cameco’s net
mark-to-market loss, after deducting
ather partners’ interests on these hedge
positions, was $20 million (US) at
December 31, 2003 based on a year-end
spot gold price of $416 (US) per ounce.

Cameco has agreed to provide various
levels of credit support up to $130 (US)
per ounce to the counterparties of KGC
and AGR which, based on the ounces
hedged at December 31, 2003, could
amount to $57 million (US) depending
on the spot price of gold.

Timing differences between the usage
and designation of hedge contracts may
result in deferred revenue or deferred
charges. At the end of 2003, Cameco’s
share of deferred chatges to be
recognized in future years totalled

$2 million (US). See inote 25 to the

consolidated financial statements.

Foreign Exchange Risk
The US/Canadian foreign exchange rate

started the year at $1.5796 and averaged
$1.40 during the year. Most of the

5

company’s revenues are in US dollars
with a ma{‘jority of its costs in Canadian
dollars. Téj) reduce its currency risk, at
Decembet 31, 2003, Cameco had sold
forward $457 million (US). These
hedges ar¢j expected to yield an average
exchange rate of $1.4179. The mark-
to-market|gain on these positions was
$51 millién {Cdn) at December 31,
2003 based on a year-end exchange rate
of $1.2924.

Timing dijﬁfercnces between the usage
and desigﬂlation of hedge contracts may
result in deferred revenue or deferred
charges. A}t the end of 2003, deferred
revenue to be recognized in future years

wotalled $24 million.

P@liﬁw;wl Risk

The company has diversified its political
risk interdationa_lly. The Kumtor gold
mine is located in the Kyrgyz Republic,
a country fformerly part of the Soviet
Union. The mine is the largest foreign
investment in the country and
represented about 5% of the country’s
gross domestic product, 33% of export
earnings and 34% of total industrial
production in 2002, the latest date for
which information is available. The
importanc‘e of Kumtor in relation to the
rest of thei Kyrgyz economy has meant
that Kum%or has maintained a very high
profile within the country. This level of
attention is not without risk; however,
it has also}becn of benefit in ensuring
continued efficient operations.

Cameco also owns a 60% interest in
Joint Vem".iure Inkai (JVI), which is
developing a uranium mine in the
Republic of Kazakhstan. Through
KazAtomProm, the Republic of
Kazakhstan owns the remaining 40%
of JVL Cameco has agreed to provide
funding of up to $40 million (US) to
JVI for project development of which
$19.5 million (US) has been funded to
the end of 2003. Test mining continued
through 2003. Approval of the feasibilicy
study is plianned for 2004. To date, the
Kazakhstan government has supported
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the project, but there is no assurance
that support will continue for the
project’s duration.

Cameco also owns a 56% interest in
AGR, which owns 95% of the Boroo
gold project in Mongolia. At Boroo,
commercial production was achieved
on March 1, 2004. AGR’s investment
in Boroo may be exposed to adverse
political developments that could affect
the economics of the project. The
Mongolian government has supported
the project to date, but there is no
assurance that support will continue
for the project’s duration.

Cameco’s investment in these operations
may be exposed to adverse political
developments that could affect the
economics of each operation. The
company has made an assessment of the
political risk associated with each of its
foreign investments and has purchased
political risk insurance to mitigate losses
as deemed appropriate.

Insurance

Cameco purchases insurance to mitigate
losses that may arise from certain liability
and property risks. The cost of this
insurance and the specific protection
provided by the policies vary from

year to year depending on conditions

in the insurance market. In 2003,
market conditions were difficult across
all lines of insurance. This resulted

in significantly increased premiums
along with more restrictive policy terms
and conditions.

Cameco believes thart the insurance
program it has in place continues to
prudently address its major liabiliry
and property risk exposures.

Uncertainty in the insurance market

is expected to continue for at least a

few more years. During this time, the
availability of cerrain types of insurance
coverage that Cameco has purchased in
the past may be significantly reduced
and/or the cost to acquire insurance may
significantly increase.
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Operations Risk

Cameco’s business is capital intensive and
subject to a number of risks and hazards,
including environmental pollution,
accidents or spills, industrial and
transportation accidents, labour disputes,
blockades, changes in the regulatory
environment, natural phenomena

(such as inclement weather conditions,
earthquakes, pit wall failures, cave-ins,
adverse mining conditions and
underground flooding) and encountering
unusual or unexpected geological
conditions. The company also contracts
for the transport of its uranium and
uranium products to refining, conversion
and enrichment facilities in North
America and Europe, which exposes the
company to transportation risks. Many
of the foregoing risks and hazards could
result in damage to, or destruction of,
the company’s mineral properties or
refining or conversion facilities, personal
injury or death, environmental damage,
delays in or interruption of or cessation
of production from the company’s mines
or refining or conversion facilities or in
its exploration or development activities,
delay in or inability to receive regulatory
approvals to transport its uranium and
uranium products, or costs, monetary
losses and potential legal liability and
adverse governmental action. In
addition, due to the radioactive nature
of the materials handled in uranium
mining, refining, conversion and
transport, additional costs and risks are
incurred by the company on a regular
and ongoing basis.

Safety, Health and

Environmental Risk

Cameco is subject not only to the
normal worker health, safety and
environmental risks associared with all
mining and chemical processing, but also
to additional risks uniquely associated
with uranium mining, milling and
conversion operations.

In 2001, to better manage these risks and
to enhance its quality culture, Cameco

embarked upon the design and
implementation of an integrated quality
management system (QMS). Program
development continued in 2003. The
QMS (based upon Cameco’s vision,
mission, values, quality policy and

ISO 9001 — 2000 quality management
principles) is to be implemented at
Cameco’s Canadian uranium sites

to a degree that meets the CNSC
requirements by the end of 2004 and
with complete QMS implementation

at Canadian uranium operating sites
and related head office requirements

to be finalized by the end of 2005.
Cameco also continues to utilize an
environmental management system at its
operations. The company received ISO
14001 certification at its Blind River
refining facility in 2002 and at the
McArthur River mine and the Key Lake
milling operation in 2003. The Port
Hope conversion facility received this
certification in 2000.

Also in conjunction with the QMS
program, Cameco is reviewing its
existing health and safety management
system, based upon principles similar to
those in the ISO series of management
systems and identifying ways to further
implement it and integrate it with QMS.
For the year, on a combined basis,
Cameco, its subsidiaries and long-term
contractors achieved an accident
frequency of 0.61 lost-time accidents

per 200,000 person hours worked, which
was up from last year’s best overall record

of 0.24.

Regulators must approve the startup,
continued operation and decommis-
sioning of many of Cameco’s facilities.
These facilities are subject to numerous
laws and regulations regarding safety
and environmental martters and the
management of hazardous wastes and
materials. Significant economic value is
dependent on the company’s ability to
obtain and renew licences necessary to
operate. In 2003, the CNSC renewed
the Rabbit Lake licence for a five-year
term. Given the level of regulatory work,
Cameco will seek an interim extension
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of the current two-year licences for

the McArthur River and Key Lake
operations and renewal of both licences
in 2004,

Cameco continues to face challenges
from the burden of increasing regulatory
demands and costs from the CNSC,
Canadian Environmental Assessment
Agency, and other federal and provincial
regulators. In particular, the lead
regulator, CNSC, has increased its fees
charged to the nuclear industry, and

is increasing the regulatory burden as

a result of the implementation of the
new Canadian Nuclear Safety and
Control Act. In addition the CNSC
and Environment Canada are calling
for more stringent environmental
monitoring and environmental
performance, based on precautionary
principles, of uranium mining and
milling operations.

Operational changes are increasingly
subject to regulatory approval that may
include delays due to longer and more
complex regulatory review and approval
processes. These increasing requirements
are expected to continue to result in
higher administration costs and capital
expenditures for compliance. The
increasing complexity of the regulatory
approval process reduces the flexibility
of the company to make operational
changes in a timely fashion.

Reclamation and
Decommissioning

The company actively plans for

the closure, reclamartion and
decommissioning of its operating

sites. Decommissioning and reclamation
costs may increase over time due to
increasingly stringent regulatory
requirements. At least bi-annually,
Cameco estimates its total
decommissioning and reclamation
costs, based on current operations to
dare, for its operating assets, At the end
of 2003, the estimate was $234 million.
The majority of such expenditures are

typically incurred at the end of the useful




lives of the operations to which they
relate and, therefore, only a very small
percentage of total estimated costs is
expected to be incurted over the next five
years. See note 7 to the consolidated
financial statements.

At the end of 2003, Cameco’s
accounting provision for future
reclamation costs totalled $141 million.
To provide financial assurances for these
costs, Cameco has ptovided letters of
credit (LOCs), where required. Cameco’s
LOC:s totalled $203 million at the end
of 2003, of which $199 million was
related to reclamation and
decommissioning activities.

Since mid-2001, all Cameco’s North
American operationsthave in place letters
of credit providing financial assurance,
which are aligned with preliminary plans
for site-wide decommissioning,
Beginning in 1996, the company has
conducted regulatory-required reviews
of its decommissioning plans for all
Canadian sites. These periodic reviews
are done on a five-year basis, or at the
time of an amendment to an operating
licence, or if at renewal, there has been

a material change to the site.
Reclamation and decommissioning
obligations represent unfunded liabilities
of the company.

Electricity Business Risks

Through its interest in Bruce Power,
Cameco is exposed to various business
risks associated with the generation and
marketing of electricity. The following
discusses some, but not all, risks
associated with this business.

In Ontario, political risk results from
uncertainty over the future direction of
government energy policies. This risk
was amplified in late 2002 when the
Ontario government abandoned the
deregulation of the retail electricity
market. Thus far, the wholesale market
remains unregulated, but there can be
no assurance that this will continue.
Political risk is beyond the control of
Bruce Power.

Of the remaining risks, the most

.. L.
significant is directly related to the
operating performance of Bruce Power’s

]
generating assets. Bruce Power manages

this risk ﬁhrough preventive maintenance
to imprO\‘?e overall equipment reliability,
by adopting more efficient operational
processes‘and by improving employee
performance at all levels.

Another category of risk is electricity

price. Bruce Power mitigates this risk
by entering into long-term, fixed-price

-supply contracts with reliable customers

for the delivery of a significant portion
of its annual generation. Electricity
generatecﬁ‘, but not covered by such
contracts, is sold on the wholesale spot
market and is subject to prices in effect
at the time of delivery.

]
Most loné—term supply agreements
obligate Bruce Power to deliver electricity
ata prcde?termined contractual price.
Credit risk arises from these contracts.
On the one hand, the counterparty must
have the ﬁnancial resources to take
delivery and pay for contracted
electricity: On the other hand, if quoted
forward marlket prices exceed contracted
prices, th ‘}n the counter-party has the
right, in most cases, to request financial

assurance ‘:to mitigate the possibility that
Bruce Power does not deliver the
electricity fas contracted. In such
circumstances, Cameco’s contingent
obligation’:s may increase if it is called
upon to guarantee its share of Bruce
Power’s obligation. To maintain the
economic‘!beneﬁt of the electricity supply
contracts, Cameco and its partners must
have the f‘iljna.ncial ability to address this

credit risks

A further 3risk category relates to the
transmissian grid. The ability of Bruce
Power to deliver electricity to its
customers'is dependent on the provincial
transmission grid, owned and
maintained by Hydro One, an Onrario
provincial Crown corporation. Bruce
Power’s ability to deliver power to
customers fis also dependent on the inter-

linked North American power grid. Any
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adverse conditions such as severe weather
or inadequate maintenance that results in
unreliable performance by the grid could

cause significant financial loss to Bruce
Power. Transmission grid risks are
beyond Bruce Power’s control.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

Cameco prepares its consolidated
financial statements in accordance with
Canadian GAAP. In doing so,
management is required to make various
estimates and judgments in determining
the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, revenues and expenses for each
year presented, and in the disclosure of
commitments and contingencies.
Management bases its estimates and
judgments on its own experience,
guidelines established by the Canadian
Institute of Mining, Metallurgy and
Petroleum and various other factors
believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Management believes the
following critical accounting policies
reflect its more significant estimates and
judgments used in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

Depreciation and depletion on property,
plant and equipment is primarily
calculated using the unit of production
method. This method allocates the cost
of an asset to each period based on
current period production as a portion
of total lifecime production or a portion
of estimated recoverable ore reserves.
Estimates of lifetime production and
amounts of recoverable reserves are
subject to judgment and significant
change over time. If actual reserves prove
to be significantly different than the
estimates, there could be a material
impact on the amounts of depreciation
and depletion charged to earnings.

Significant decommissioning and
reclamation activities are often not
undertaken until substantial completion
of the useful lives of the productive



assets. Regulatory requirements and

alternatives with respect to these
activities are subject to change over time.
A significant change to either the
estimated costs or recoverable reserves
may result in a material change in the

amount charged to earnings.

Effective January 1, 2003, Cameco
changed its policy for accounting for
reclamation activities by adopting
CICA Handbook section 3110, Asset
Retirement Obligations. This section
addresses financial accounting and
reporting for obligations associated with
the retirement of tangible long-lived
assets and the associated asset retirement
costs. The standard applies to legal
obligations related to the retirement

of long-lived assets that result from the
acquisition, construction, development
and use of the asset. The new rules
require that the fair value of the
estimated cost of an asset retirement
obligation be recognized as a liabilicy

in the period in which it is incurred.

A corresponding amount is added to the
carrying amount of the associated asset
and depreciated over the asset’s useful life
on a unit of production basis. The
liability is accreted over time through
charges to earnings. This differs from
the previous practice that involved
accruing for the estimated reclamation
and closure liability through annual
charges to earnings over the estimated
life of the asset.

If it is determined that carrying values
of assets cannot be recovered, the
unrecoverable amounts are written off
against current earnings. Recoverability
is dependent upon assumptions and
judgments regarding future prices,
costs of production, sustaining capiral
requirements and economically
recoverable ore reserves. A material
change in assumptions may significanty
impact the potential impairment of
these assets.

Cameco uses derivative financial and
commodity instruments to reduce
exposure to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest rates
and commodity prices. As long as
these instruments are effecrive, they
have the effect of offsetting future
changes in these underlying rates and
prices. Future earnings may be adversely
impacted should these instruments
become ineffective.

CAUTION REGARDING

FORWARD-LOOKING
INFORMATION

Statements contained in this document
which are not historical facts are
forward-looking statements that involve
risks, uncertainties and other factors
that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those expressed or
implied by such forward-looking
statements. Factors that could cause
such differences, without limiting the
generality of the following, include:
volatility and sensitivity to market prices
for uranium, electricity in Ontario and
gold; the impact of the sales volume of
uranium, conversion services, electricity
generated and gold; competition; the
impact of change in foreign currency
exchange rates and interest rates;
imprecision in reserve estimates;

environmental and safety risks including
increased regulatory burdens; unexpected

geological or hydrological conditions;
adverse mining conditions; political
risks arising from operating in certain
developing countries; a possible
deterioration in political support for
nuclear energy; changes in government
regulations and policies, including trade
laws and policies; demand for nuclear
power; replacement of production and
failure to obtain necessary permits and
approvals from government authorities;
legislative and regulatory initiatives
regarding deregulation, regulation or
restructuring of the electric utility
industry in Ontario; Ontatio electricity
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rate regulations; weather and other
natural phenomena; ability to maintain
and furcher improve positive labour
relations; operating performance of the
facilities; success of planned development
projects; and other development and
operating risks.

Although Cameco believes that the
assumptions inherent in the forward-
looking statements are reasonable, undue
reliance should not be placed on these
statements, which only apply as of the
date of this document. Cameco disclaims
any intention or obligation to update or
revise any forward-looking statement,
whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.

DDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information related to your
company including Cameco’s annual
informarion form is available at
www.sedar.com and www.cameco.com.







Report of Management’s
Accountability

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have
been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles. Management is
responsible for ensuring that these statements, which include
amounts based upon estimates and judgment, are consistent
with other information and operating data contained in the
annual report and reflect the corporation’s business transactions
and financial position.

Management is also responsible for the information disclosed in
the management’s discussion and analysis including responsibility
for the existence of appropriate information systems, procedures
and controls to ensure that the information used internally by
management and disclosed externally is complete and reliable

in all marerial respects.

The integrity and reliability of Cameco’s reporting systems

are achieved through the use of formal policies and procedures,
the careful selection of employees and appropriate delegation

of authority and division of responsibilities. Internal accounting
controls are monitored by the internal auditor. Cameco’s code

of ethics, which is communicated to all levels in the organization,
requires employees to maintain high standards in their conduct
of the corporation’s affairs.

Our shareholders’ independent auditors, KPMG LLP, whose
report on their examination follows, have audited the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted auditing standards.

The board of directors annually appoints an audit commitree
comprised of directors who are not employees of the corporation.
This committee meets regularly with management, the internal
auditor and the shareholders’ auditors to review significant
accounting, reporting and internal control matters. Both the
internal and shareholders’ auditors have unrestricted access to

the audit committee. The audit commirttee reviews the financial
statements, the report of the shareholders’ auditors, and
management’s discussion and analysis and submits its report

to the board of directors for formal approval.

Original signed by David M. Petroff

Senior Vice-President, Finance and Administration

and Chief Financial Officer

January 26, 2004, except as to note 28(b) which is as of
February 27, 2004
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To the Shareholders of Cameco Corporation

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Cameco
Corporation as at December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the
consolidated statements of earnings, retained earnings and
cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the corporation’s management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan
and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audic
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audic also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
corporation as at December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the
three- year period ended December 31, 2003 in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Original signed by KPMGq1p

Chartered Accountants
Saskatoon, Canada

January 26, 2004, except as to note 28(b) which is as of
February 27, 2004




(Restated)

Commitments and contingencies [notes 6,7,18,19,24,25]

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Approved by the board of directors

As at December 31 2003 2002
| (Thousands)
Assets ‘
Current assets \
Cash | $ 84,069 $ 58,09
Accounts receivable 181,337 186,369
Inventories [note 3] 316,435 339,684
Supplies and prepaid expenses 41,571 45,731
Current portion of Iong—rerm receivables, investments dnd other [note 5] 54,866 20,163
| 678,278 650,043
Property, plant and equipment [note 4] 2,072,156 2,060,250
Long-term receivables; investments and other [note 3] ‘1 608,977 257,523
Total assets { $ 3,359,411 $2,967,816
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity ‘
Current liabilities i
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 156,112 $ 131,932
Dividends payable 11,598 6,998
Current portion of long-term debt [note 6] “ 4,331 6,318
Current portion of other liabilities [note 8] 1,563 16,931
Future income taxes [note 15] 24,237 9,198
197,841 171,377
Long-term debt [note 6] | 238,707 218,290
Provision for reclamation [note 7] w 150,444 159,344
Other liabilities [note 8] ; 36,196 9,523
Future income taxes [note 15] ‘; 501,674 530,625
; 1,124,862 1,089,159
Minority interest | 14,690 18,078
Shareholders’ equity
Preferred securities [note 9] ‘ 158,022 193,763
Convertible debentures [note 10] | 226,444 -
Share capital [note 11] 1 708,345 680,934
Contributed surplus . 474,927 472,488
Rerained earnings i 665,377 494,341
Cumulative translation account [note 12] (13,256) 19,053
2,219,859 1,860,579
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 3,359,411 $2,967,816
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(Restated)

{Restared)

For the year ended December 31 2003 2002 2001
{Thousands)
Revenue from
Products and services 826,946 748,334 $ 700,839
Expenses
Products and services sold 538,823 486,155 422,067
Depreciation, depletion and reclamation 124,489 116,958 129,298
Administration 47,011 41,693 36,644
Exploration 21,923 21,532 18,203
Research and development 1,717 2,257 2,097
Interest and other [note 13] 4,737 (1,957) (2,366)
Gain on property interests [note 23] - (2,670) —
738,700 663,968 605,943
Earnings from operations 88,246 84,366 94,896
Earnings from Bruce Power [note 19] 107,921 15,769 12,167
Other income (expenses) [note 14] 429 (878) 590
Earnings before income taxes and minority interest 196,596 99,257 107,653
Income tax expense (recovery) [note 15] (15,994) 47,265 42,241
Minority interest (3,416) (871) -
Net earnings 216,006 52,863 65,412
Preferred securities charges, net of tax [note 9] 9,030 9,340 9,325
Convertible debenture charges, net of tax [note 10] 2,290 - -
Net earnings attributable to common shares 204,686 43,523 $ 56,087
Basic earnings per common share [note 26] 3.65 0.78 $ 1.01
Diluted earnings per common share [note 26 ] 3.58 0.78 $ 1.01
Consolidated Statements of Retained Earnings
(Restated) {Restared)
For the year ended December 31 2003 2002 2001
(Thousands)
Rerained earnings at beginning of year,
As previously reported 483,658 465,420 $ 437,328
Change in accounting policy for reclamation [note 2] 10,683 13,280 13,089
As restated 494,341 478,700 $ 450417
Net earnings 216,006 52,863 65,412
Dividends on common shares (33,650) (27,882) (27,804)
Preferred securities charges, net of tax [note 9] (9,030) (9,340) 9,325)
Convertible debenture charges, net of tax [note 10] (2,290) - -
Retained earnings at end of year 665,377 494,341 $ 478,700

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

(Restazed) (Restaeed)
For the year ended December 31 " 2003 2002 2001
(Thousands)
Operating activities !
Net earnings | $ 216,006 $ 52,863 § 65412
Items not requiring (providing) cash: :
Depreciation, depletion and reclamation 124,489 116,958 129,298
Provision for future taxes [note 15] 1 (26,213) 36,996 32,655
Deferred charges (revenue) recognized 9,331 1,375 (10,373)
Earnings from Bruce Power [note 19 ] \ (107,921) (15,769) (12,167)
Equity in (earnings) loss from associated companies [note 14] 1,494 1,083 -
Minority interest i (3,416) (871) -
Gain on property interests [note 23] ‘ - (2,670) -
Other operating items [note 16] ! 32,123 60,877 (88,578)
Cash provided by opérations 245,893 250,842 116,247
|
Investing activities :
Additions to property; plant and equipment ! (159,570) (90,226) (58,275)
Increase in long-term receivables, investments and other (288,259) (42,597) (94,808)
Decrease in long-term receivables, investments and other - 58,296 21,963
Proceeds on sale of property;, plant and equipment | 242 101 403
Cash used in investing (447,587) (74,426) (130,717)
Financing activities
Decrease in debt (25,848) (130,295) (25,485)
Increase in debt ‘ 50,311 1,379 79,932
Restricted cash ” 342 11,138 409
Issue of convertible debentures, net of issue costs ‘ 223,032 - -
Tssue of shares 27,411 10,903 5,208
Preferred securities charges (15,306) (17,238) (17,268)
Dividends (32,275) (27,944) (27,720)
Cash provided by (used in) financing 227,667 (152,057) 15,076
Increase in cash during the year ‘i 25,973 24,359 606
Cash at beginning of year 58,096 33,737 33,131
Cash at end of year $ 84,069 $ 58,096 $ 33,737
Supplemental cash flow disclosure
Interest paid $ 20,675 $ 16572 $ 22,860
Income taxes paid $ 11,537 $ 5,309 $ 3,916
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For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

1. Cameco Corporation
Cameco Corporation is incorporated under the Canada Business Corporations Act. Cameco Corporation and its subsidiaries
(collectively, “Cameco” or “the company”) are primarily engaged in the exploration for and the development, mining, refining
and conversion of uranium for sale as fuel for generating electricity in nuclear power reactors in Canada and other countries.
The company has an interest in the Bruce Power electrical generation plant in Ontario. Cameco is also involved in the
exploration for and the development, mining and sale of gold.

2. Accounting Policies
(a) Significant Accounting Policies
A summary of significant accounting policies follows the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
(b) Changes in Accounting Policies
(i) Stock-Based Compensation (note 21)

Cameco has adopted the fair value method of accounting for employee stock options with retroactive effect to January 1,
2003. Pursuant to new transitional rules related to accounting for stock-based compensation, Cameco chose to record
compensation expense for all employee stock options granted on or after January 1, 2003 with a corresponding increase
to contributed surplus. Compensation expense for options granted during 2003 is determined based on the estimated fair
values at the time of grant, the cost of which is recognized over the vesting periods of the respective options. This change
in accounting policy has increased expenses by $2.439,000 in 2003.

(ii) Asset Retirement Obligations (note 7)

In March 2003, the CICA issued new accounting rules dealing with asset retirement obligations which come into effect
for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2004. Cameco chose to adopt the rules in 2003. This change in accounting
policy was applied retroactively and, accordingly, the consolidated financial statements of prior periods were restated. This
section addresses financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived
assets and the associated asset retirement costs. The standard applies to legal obligations associated with the retirement of
long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and use of the asset. The new rules require
that the estimated cost of an asset retirement obligation be recognized as a liability in the period incurred. A corresponding
amount is added to the carrying amount of the associated asset and depreciated over the asset’s useful life. The liabilicy is
accreted over time through charges to earnings. This differs from the current practice which involves accruing for the
estimated reclamation and closure liability through annual charges to earnings over the estimated life of the asset.

The cumulative effect of the change in policy on the balance sheet at December 31, 2002 is to increase property, plant and
equipment by $23 million, future income taxes by $8 million, liabilities by $4 million and opening retained earnings by
$13 million. The effect of the change in policy on the statement of earnings for December 31, 2002 was a $3 million
($0.05 per share) reduction in earnings. For 2001, earnings were virtually unchanged.

(c) New Accounting Pronouncements
Hedging Relationships
Effective January 1, 2004, Cameco will be required to adopt the new Canadian Accounting Guideline, Hedging
Relationships that establishes new criteria for hedging relationships in effect on or after January 1, 2004. To qualify for
hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must be appropriately documented and there must be reasonable assurance,
both at the inception and throughout the term of the hedge, thart the hedging relationship will be effective, Effectiveness
requires a high degree of correlation of changes in fair values or cash flows between the hedged item and the hedge.
Cameco does not anticipate that the adoption of this accounting guideline will have a material impact on its consolidated
financial statements.




3. Inventories

| 2003 2002
| (Thousands)
Uranium ‘
Concentrate : $ 260,211 $ 284,052
Broken ore | 9,680 8,586
§ 269,891 292,638
Conversion | 44,472 39,097
Gold
Finished 297 4,189
Broken ore 1,775 3,760
1 2,072 7,949
Total | $ 316,435 $ 339,684
|
4. Property, Plant and Equipment 3
; Accumulated (Restated)
; Depreciation 2003 2002
Cost and Depletion Net Nert
(Thousands)
Uranium
Mining $ 2,216,216 $ 831,526 $ 1,384,690 $ 1,421,598
Development 355,806 — 355,806 349,281
Conversion 274,025 147,054 126,971 130,246
Gold ;\
Mining ) 222,285 164,754 57,531 85,832
Development 1 127,682 - 127,682 57,919
!
Other | 34624 15,148 19,476 15,374
Total $ 3,230,638 $ 1,158,482 $ 2,072,156 $ 2,060,250
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5. Long-Term Receivables, Investments and Other

2003 2002
(Thousands)
Bruce Power L.P. [note 19]
Interest in Bruce Power L.P. $ 456,520 $ 130,218
Loan receivable 77,028 -
Kumtor Gold Company
Subordinated loan — principal [note 18] 52,590 64,276
Subordinated loan — interest 2,261 292
Restricted cash — debt reserve 75 489
Investments in associated companies
Investment in Technology Commercialization International, Inc. 4,889 4,017
Investment in UEX Corporation 3,791 3,455
Portfolio investments
Energy Resources of Australia Ltd (market $40,670) 18,208 17,564
General Hydrogen Corporation 6,323 6,323
Deferred charges 5,958 17,808
Investment in Huron Wind L. 2,725 -
Advances receivable 16,693 22,704
Accrued pension benefit asset [note 22] 10,630 1,817
Other 6,152 8,723
663,843 277,686
Less current portion (54,866) (20,163)
Net $ 608,977 $ 257,523

The security agreement between Kumtor Gold Company (KGC) and its senior debt lenders requires that in order to make
certain payments to shareholders and subordinated lenders, funds sufficient to meet those senior debt principal and interest
payments scheduled to occur over the ensuing six months to be held in a debt reserve account until paid.

6. Long-Term Debt

2003 2002
(Thousands)

Debentures $ 149,329 $ 149,079
Commercial paper 65,934 24,455
Kumtor Gold Company [note 18]

Senior debt 7,324 40,543

Subordinated debt 8,616 10,531
Equipment loan 11,835 —

243,038 224,608

Less current portion (4,331) (6,318)
Net $ 238,707 $ 218,290

Cameco has $50,000,000 outstanding in senior unsecured debentures that bear interest at a rate of 7.0% per annum and will
mature July 6, 2006. Cameco also has $100,000,000 outstanding in senior unsecured debentures that bear interest at a rate

of 6.9% per annum and will mature July 12, 2006.

Cameco has a $196,500,000 three-year unsecured revolving credit facility that is available until December 4, 2006 and a
$221,000,000 364-day unsecured revolving credit facility with a two-year term-out option. Cameco may also borrow directly
from investors by issuing commercial paper. Commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 2003 was $61,419,000 (Cdn)
and $3,493,000 (US) (2002 — $15,482,000 (US)) and bears interest at an average rate of 2.6% (2002 — 1.4%). These amounts
are classified as long-term debt.
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Cameco has $11,835,000 ($9,158,000 (US)) outsténcling under an equipment loan which is repayable in 17 remaining

quarterly installments of $421,000 (US) with a ﬁnjd payment of $2,000,000 (US) in 2008.

Cameco has $294,100,000 ($168,800,000 (Cdn) ajnd $96,951,000 (US)) in letter of credit facilities. Outstanding letters
of credit at December 31, 2003 amounted to $202’;,745,000 (2002 — $208,975,000). The majority of the letters of credit
relate to future decommissioning and reclamation liiabilities [note 7].

The table below represents currently scheduled maturities of long-term debt over the next five years including Cameco’s
one-third share of Kumtor Gold Company principal repayments on debr.

. (Thousands)
2004 ‘ $ 4,331
2005 9,502
2006 221,749
2007 4,331
2008 i 3,125
Total $ 243,038

Cameco has guaranteed the repayment of KGC sen‘ior debt [note 18]. Cameco’s contingent obligation under this guarantee

exceeds the amount included in the Cameco long-term debt as at December 31, 2003 by $14,647,000 (2002 — $81,086,000).

Provision for Reclamation
Cameco’s estimates of future asset retirement obligations are based on reclamation standards that meet or exceed regulatory
requirements. Elements of uncertainty in estimating these amounts include potential changes in regulatory requirements,
decommissioning and reclamation alternatives and amounts to be recovered from other parties.

Cameco estimates total future decommissioning and reclamation costs for its operating assets to be $234,000,000. These
estimates are formally reviewed by Cameco technical personnel at least every two years or more frequently as required by
regulatory agencigs. In connection with future decommissioning and reclamation costs, Cameco has provided financial
assurances of $198,674,000 in the form of letters of credit to satisfy current regulatory requirements.

Following is a reconciliation of the total liability for asset retirement obligations:

! (Restated)
2003 2002

‘ (Thousands)
Balance, beginning of year $ 159,344 $ 138,445
Additions to liabilities - 19,600
Liabilities settled ! (13,214) (6,878)
Accretion expense \ 8,757 8,077
Remeasurement of non-Canadian liabilities ! (4,443) 100
Balance, end of year ‘ $ 150,444 $ 159,344

Following is a summary of the key assumptions on which the carrying amount of the asset retirement obligations is based:
(i) Total undiscounted amount of the estimated icash flows — $234,000,000.

(i) Expected timing of payment of the cash flows — timing is based on life of mine plans. The majority of expenditures are
expected to occur after 2013. !

(iii) Discount rates — 7.5% for operations in North America; 8.5% for operations in Central Asia.
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10.

The asset retirement obligations liability is comprised of:

(Resraced)
2003 2002

(Thousands)
Uranium $ 92,279 $ 96,463
Conversion 48,706 47,286
Gold 9,459 15,595
Total $ 150,444 $ 159,344

Other Liabilities

2003 2002

(Thousands)
Deferred revenue $ 28,099 $ 2,102
Accrued post-retirement benefirt liability [note 22] 3,389 4,092
Borrowed product - 12,952
Other 6,271 7,308
37,759 26,454
Less current portion (1,563) (16,931)
Net $ 36,196 $ 9,523

Preferred Securities

Cameco issued $125,000,000 (US), 8.75% preferred securities in denominations of $25 (US) each due September 30, 2047

accruing interest from the dare of issuance payable quarterly commencing December 31, 1998.

The preferred securities are redeemable, at the option of Cameco, in whole or in part at any time on or after October 14, 2003
at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the preferred securities to be redeemed plus any accrued and
unpaid interest thereon to the date of redemption.

The principal amounts of the preferred securities, net of after-tax issue costs of $4,330,000 (Cdn) have been classified as
equity, and interest payments on an after-tax basis are classified as distributions of equity, as Cameco has the unrestricted

ability to settle its obligations by delivering common shares of Cameco.

The fair value of the preferred securities approximates the carrying value.

Convertible Debentures

On September 25, 2003 the company issued unsecured convertible debentures in the amount of $230 million. The debentures
bear interest at 3% per annum, mature on October 1, 2013, and at the holder’s option are convertible into common shares

of Cameco. The conversion price is $65 per share, a rate of approximately 15.4 common shares per $1,000 of convertible
debentures. Interest is payable semi-annually in arrears on April 1 and October 1. The debentures are redeemable by the
company beginning October 1, 2008 at a redemption price of par plus accrued and unpaid interest.

The convertible debentures are being accounted for in accordance with their substance and the principal amounts, net of after-
tax issue costs, have been classified as equity. The interest payments, on an after-tax basis, will be classified as distributions of
equity, as Cameco has the unrestricted ability to settle its obligations by delivering common shares of Cameco.

The fair value of the outstanding convertible debentures is based on the quoted market price of the debentures at December
31, 2003 and was approximately $308,200,000.
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11. Share Capital
Authorized share capital:

Unlimited number of first preferred shares
Unlimited number of second preferred shares
Unlimited number of voting common shares, and

One Class B share

(a) Common Shares

Number Issued : 2003 2002

: (Numbser of Shares)
Beginning of year . : : 55,985,873 55,671,440
Issued: ‘

Stock option plan [note 20] ; 783,550 314,433
Issued share capital 56,769,423 55,985,873
Amount | 2003 2002

; (Thousands)
Beginning of year ; $ 685,491 $ 676,404
Issued: !

Stock option plan [note 20] 25,572 9,087
Issued share capital ‘ 711,063 685,491
Less loans receivable [note 20] i (2,718) (4,557)
End of year ! $ 708,345 5 680,934

(b) Class B Share ‘

One Class B share issued during 1988 and assigned $1 of share capirtal, entitles the shareholder to vote separately as a class
in respect of any proposal to locate the head office of Cameco to a place not in the province of Saskatchewan.

(c) Contributed Surplus

The increase in contribured surplus of $2,439,000 is the result of expensing stock-based compensation (note 21).

12. Cumulative Translation Account ‘
|
The balance of $(13,256,000) (2002 — $19,053,000) represents the cumulative unrealized net exchange gain (loss)
on Cameco’s net investments in foreign operations, ;ind on the foreign currency debt and preferred securities designated

as hedges of the net investments. ‘

13, Interest and Other 3

| 2003 2002 2001

; (Thousands)
Interest on long-térm debt : $ 19,715 $ 14,478 $ 20,116
Other interest and financing charges : 2,221 2,039 1,616
Interest income ‘ (6,776) (6,842) (10,773)
Foreign exchange (gains) losses 3,620 (1,648) (791)
Mark-to-market loss - 1,811 -
Capitalized interest i (14,043) (11,795) (12,534)
Net $ 4,737 $  (1,957) $  (2,366)

i
As a result of the Kumtor pit wall failure in 2002, cértain gold contracts designated as hedges of Kumrtor’s gold production
were no longer effective. Mark-to-market losses on these contracts were expensed.
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14. Other Income (Expenses)

15.

2003 2002 2001
(Thousands)
Dividends on portfolio investments $ 1923 $ 205 $ 590
. Equity in earnings (loss) of associated companies (1,494) (1,083) -
Net $ 429 $ (878) $ 590

Income Taxes

The significant components of future income tax assets and liabilities at December 31 are as follows:

(Restared)
2003 2002
(Thousands)
Assets
Property, plant and equipment $ 38,409 $ 52,638
Provision for reclamation 44,129 44,818
Foreign exploration and development 37,566 27,771
Other 743 4,634
Future income tax assets before valuation allowance 120,847 129,861
Valuation allowance (67,499) (69,505)
Future income tax assets, net of valuation allowance $ 53,348 $ 60,356
Liabilities
Property, plant and equipment $ 531,295 $ 584,321
Inventories 5,060 9,198
Long-term investments 42,904 6,660
Future income tax liabilities $ 579,259 $ 600,179
Net future income tax liabilities $ 525,911 $ 539,823
Less current portion (24,237) (9,198)
$ 501,674 $ 530,625

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the combined expected federal and provincial
income tax rate to earnings before income taxes. The reasons for these differences are as follows:

2003 2002 2001
" (Thousands)
Earnings before income taxes and minority interest $ 196,596 $ 99,257 $ 107,653
Combined federal and provincial tax rate 44.1% 45.4% 45.5%
Computed income tax expense 86,699 45,063 48,982
Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from:
Change in tax legislation (81,300) - -
Provincial royalties and other taxes 7,380 8,883 10,212
Federal resource allowance (1,506) (5,918) (6,710)
Manufacturing and processing deduction (8,443) (283) (791)
Difference between Canadian rate and rates
applicable to subsidiaries in other countries (18,968) (7,379) (12,895)
Large corporations and other taxes 4,988 4,521 4,558
Other (4,844) 2,378 (1,115)
Income tax expense (recovery) $ (15,994) $ 47,265 $ 42,241
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In 2003, the federal government introduced amendments o the Canadian Income Tax Act which provide for a reduction

in the corporate tax rate on income from resource activities. The cumulative effect of the change in income tax legislation

on Cameco’s future income tax liability was $86,20fp,000.

In 2003, the Ontario government introduced amendments to the Corporations Tax Act which provide for an increase in the

corporate tax rate on all income. The cumulative effect of the change in income tax legislation on Cameco’s future income tax

liabilicy was $4,900,000.

2003 2002 2001
(Thousands)
Current income taxes
Canada i $ 6,984 $ 7,895 7,704
Other 1 3,235 2,374 1,882
$ 10,219 $ 10,269 9,586
Future income taxes (recovery) J
Canada $ (25,337) $ 37,813 30,945
Other | (876) (817) 1,710
$ (26,213) $ 36,996 32,655
Net $_(15,994) S 47,265 42,241
16. Other Operating Items
| 2003 2002 2001
| (Thousands)
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable $ 10,351 $ 27,396 (82,094)
Interest receivable ‘ (2,022) 205 515
Inventories (11,590) 10,932 7,469
Supplies and prepaid expenses 4,160 (1,157) (24)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 24,180 18,342 5,992
Other liabilities (2,860) 279 (2,117)
Hedge position settlements ; 30,852 14,794 (11,328)
Reclamation payments ; (9,903) (6,878) (5,655)
Other ; (11,045) (3,0306) (1,336)
Total | $ 32,123 $ 60,877 (88,578)

17. Joint Ventures

!
|

Cameco conducts a portion of its exploration, development, mining and milling activities through joint vencures. Cameco’s

51gn1ﬁcant uranium joint venture mnterests are comprlsed Of:

Producing:
McArthur River
Key Lake

Non-producing:
Cigar Lake
Inkai

69.81%
83.33%

50.03%
60.00%
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Uranium joint ventures allocate uranium production to each joint venture participant and the joint venture participant derives

revenue directly from the sale of such product. Mining and milling expenses incurred by the joint venture are included in the
cost of inventory. The majority of the uranium mining and development property, plant and equipment as disclosed in note 4
are held in joint ventures. '

Cameco’s gold joint venture interests are comprised of a 33.33% participation interest in Kumtor Gold Company. Kumtor
Gold Company obtains revenue directly from the sale of products. Cameco’s share of the assets and liabilities, revenue and
expenses, and cash flows relating to the Kumror joint venture is as follows:

(Restated)
2003 2002
(Thousands)
Current assets $ 27,795 $ 28,933
Property, plant and equipment 61,771 91,969
$ 89,566 $ 120,902
Current liabilities $ 7,458 $ 6,772
Long-term liabilities 51,305 86,301
Equiry 30,803 27,829
$ 89,566 $ 120,902
(Restated) {Restated)
2003 2002 2001
(Thousands)
Revenues $ 109,287 $ 82,361 $ 110,225
Expenses (99,863) (92,036) (81,180)
Net earnings (loss) $ 9424 $ (9,675) $ 29,045
Cash provided by (used in)
Operating activities $ 36,810 $ 13,142 $ 39,804
Investing activities ‘ (4,112) (4,716) (2,492)
Financing activities (29,033) (16,013) (44,517)
Increase (decrease) in cash during the year $ 3,665 $ (7,587) $ (7,205)

18. Kumtor Gold Company (KGC) Joint Venture
On May 26, 1994, Cameco, the Republic of Kyrgyzstan and Kyrgyzaltyn, an instrumentality of the Republic, signed
an amended joint venture master agreement that provided for the exploration, development, operation and arrangement
of financing, of the Kumtor gold project by Cameco. KGC was formed in the Republic of Kyrgyzstan as a joint stock
company to hold the assets of the Kumrtor gold project pursuant to a master agreement among the parties. Kyrgyzaltyn
holds a two-thirds interest in KGC and Cameco holds a one-third interest.

Cameco has guaranteed the repayment of KGC senior debt and has purchased political risk insurance to support
the guarantee. ‘

Cameco has proportionately consolidated its one-third interest in KGC.
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KGC’s long-term debt at December 31, is as followis:

; 2003
1

Senior debt (US dollar denominated): “

» Commercial banks $17,000,000 (2002 - $77, 000 ,000) (US) repayable

in two remaining installments on December 1, 200}4 $5,000,000 (US)

and June 1, 2005 $12,000,000 (US). Interest is basfed on LIBOR plus
an applicable percentage based on credit rating ranging from 0.8% to 1.55%. $ 21,971

2002

(Thousands)

$ 121,629

|
Subordinated debt (US dollar denominated): ‘
¢ Shareholder loan from Cameco $61,037,000 (200i2 — $61,037,000) (US)
with interest based on LIBOR plus 6%, repayable in 12 equal semi-annual
installments of $8,953,000 (US) commencing on December 2,1999. In
accordance with the terms of the loan agreement, certam installments have

been deferred amoounting to $34,178,000 (2002 — $16 272,000) (US) 78,884

96,414

« EBRD $10,000,000 (2002 — $10,000,000) (US) ; 12,924

15,796

« [FC $10,000,000 (2002 - $10,000,000) (US) | 12,924

15,796

The IFC and EBRD subordinated debt is repayablé in four equal semi-annual
installments commencing on December 2, 2005, extendable at the option of
EBRD or IFC to commence no later than Decembér 2, 2013. The interest rate
applicable to the EBRD and IFC subordinated debt is based on the cash generated
by the project subject to a minimum interest rate. The annualized rate for 2003
was approximately 16.8% (2002 - 4.6%). !

Total KGC debt $ 126,703

$ 249,635

Cameco’s one-third proportionate share of KGC scxji]ior debt is $7,324,000 (2002 — $40,543,000) and of KGC'’s third party

subordinated debt is $8,616,000 (2002 - $10,531,000) [note 6].
]
I

19. Investment in Bruce Power L. (Bruce P@werr)

(a) Investment

On February 14, 2003, Cameco, TransCanada P”ipeLines Limited (TransCanada) and BPC Generation Infrastructure Trust
(BPC), amongst others, purchased a 79.8% integest in Bruce Power from British Energy plc (British Energy). Upon closing,

Cameco increased its ownership interest in Bruce Power from 15% to 31.6%. TransCanada and BPC each hold, directly or

indirectly, a 31.6% interest in Bruce Power with lithe Power Workers’ Union Trust holding a 4% interest and the Society of

Energy Professionals Trust holding a 1.2% interest. Cameco is using the equity method to account for this investment.

Cameco’s purchase price for the additional intere‘fst in Bruce Power was approximately $204,466,000 including final closing

adjustments. The purchase price was initially financed with cash and debt. The purchase price of Cameco’s incremental

16.6% has been allocated as follows: ‘

(Thousands)
Net book value of assets acquired $ 149,056
Excess of fair value over book value of assets acqulred 144,545
Valuation of Bruce Power sales agreements i (68,593)
Pension liability % (20,542)
| $ 204,466
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The amount allocated to the investment in Bruce Power includes an excess purchase price of approximately $144,545,000
over Cameco’s incremental share of the book value of the underlying net assets. This amount will be amortized to income
based on the expected useful life of the Bruce Power assets which extends to 2018. The valuation of Bruce Power sales
contracts will be amortized to income over the remaining term of the underlying sales contracts, which extend to 2007.

The approximate amount of pre-tax income relating to the amortization of the fair value allocated to these contracts is
as follows:

(Thousands)
2003 $ 20,071
2004 19,341
2005 13,133
2000 15,192
2007 856
Total $ 68,593

The amount allocated to the pension liability will be amortized to income over the 11-year expected average remaining
service life of Bruce Power employees, resulting in an annual pre-tax amortization to income of $1,867,000.

In addition, Cameco, TransCanada and BPC loaned Bruce Power funds to repay $225,000,000, plus accrued interest,
in deferred lease payments to Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG). Cameco's share was $75,000,000 plus accrued
interest. This loan is due February 14, 2008 and bears interest at 10.5% per annum.

Bruce Power holds a long-term lease with OPG to operate the Bruce nuclear power facility. The term of the lease, which

expires in 2018 is 18 years with an option to extend the lease for up to an additional 25 years.

Cameco, TransCanada and BPC have assumed the obligations to provide financial guarantees on behalf of the partnership.
Cameco has provided the following financial assurances, with varying terms that range from 2003 to 2018:

(1) Licensing assurances to Canadian Nuclear Safery Commission of $88,000,000.

(i) Guarantees to customers under power sale agreements of up to $127,171,000. At December 31, 2003, Cameco’s actual
exposure under these guarantees was $44,291,000.

(i) Termination payments to OPG pursuant to the lease agreement of $58,333,000.

Under the lease agreement, OPG, as the owner of the Bruce nuclear plants, is responsible to decommission the Bruce
facility and to provide funding and meet other requirements thar the Canadian Nuclear Safery Commission (CNSC) may
require of Bruce Power as licensed operator of the Bruce facility. OPG is also responsible to manage radioactive waste
associated with decommissioning of the Bruce nuclear plants.

(b) Fuel Supply Agreements

Cameco has entered into fuel supply agreements with Bruce Power for the procurement of fabricated fuel. Under these
agreements, Cameco will supply uranium and conversion services and finance the purchase of fabrication services. Contract
terms are at marker rates and on normal trade terms. During 2003, sales of uranium and conversion services to Bruce Power
amounted to approximately 3% of Cameco’s total revenue. At December 31, 2003, amounts receivable under these

agreements totalled $30,193,000 (2002 — $18,349,000).
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(¢) Supplementary Information — Bruce Power L.P. ‘}(100%)

Balance Sheets !
\ 2003 2002
i (Millions)
Assets :
Current assets $ 290 $ 232
Property, plant and equipment i 2,032 1,623
Long-term receivables, and investments 201 214
| $ 2523 $ 2,069
Liabilities and: Partners’ Capital
Current liabilities ‘3 $ 194 $ 154
Long-term debt 1,244 1,115
3 1,438 1,269
Partners’ capital ‘ 1,085 800
. $ 2523 $ 2,069
Statements of [Earnings ;
2003 2002 2001
(Millions)
Revenue 7 $ 1,208 $ 919 $ 599
Operating costs 853 750 471
Earnings before interest and taxes } 355 169 128
Interest 1 69 63 41
Earnings before taxes \‘ 286 106 87
Cameco’s share (i) ‘ ’ 77 16 13
Adjustmencs (ii) } 31 - (1)
Cameco’s share of earnings before taxes i $ 108 $ 16 $ 12

(i) Cameco’s interest in Bruce Power earnings brior to February 14, 2003 was 15%. Subsequent to the acquisition
of an additional 16.6% interest on February 14, 2003, Cameco’s share is 31.6%.

(i) In addition ro its proportionate share of earnings from Bruce Power, Cameco records certain adjustments to
account for any differences in accounting policy and to amortize fair values assigned to assets and liabilities
at the time of acquisition. 1

(iii) The comparative data for 2001 is for a 7.5-month period from May 12 to December 31.

Statements of Cash Flows

| 2003 2002 2001

‘ (Millions)
Cash provided by operations $ 387 $ 185 $ 140
Cash used in investing (528) (432) (445)
Cash provided by financing ‘ 131 220 370

20. Stock Option Plan ‘
Cameco has established a stock option plan under which oprtions to purchase common shares may be granted to directors,
officers and other employees of Cameco. Options granted under the stock option plan have an exercise price of not less than
the closing price quoted on the Toronto Stock Exchange for the common shares of Cameco on the trading day prior to the
date on which the option is granted. The options vest over three years and expire cight years from the date granted. Options
granted prior to 1999 expire 10 years from the date of the grant of the option.
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21.

Prior to 1999, participants were eligible to receive loans from Cameco to assist in the purchase of common shares pursuant

to the exercise of options. The maximum term of the loans was 10 years from the date of the grant of the related option. The
loans bear interest at a rate equivalent to the regular dividends paid on the common shares to which the loans were provided.
Common shares purchased by way of a company loan are held in escrow in the account of the option holder and are pledged
as security for the respective loan until the loan has been repaid in full. Outstanding loans are shown as a reduction of share
capital. .

The aggregate number of common shares that may be issued pursuant to the Cameco stock option plan shall not exceed

5,243,403, of which 1,779,279 shares have been issued.

Stock option transactions for the respective years were as follows:

2003 2002 2001
{Number of Shares)
Beginning of year 2,223,750 2,195,783 1,987,883
Options granted 706,350 489,050 482,850
Options exercised [note 11] (783,550) (314,433) (159,000)
Options cancelled (106,550) (146,650) (115,950)
End of year 2,040,000 2,223,750 2,195,783
Exercisable 954,100 1,331,550 1,362,983

Upon exercise of certain existing options, additional options in respect of 184,550 shares would be granted.

Weighted average exercise prices were as follows:

2003 2002 2001
Beginning of year $ 3898 $  37.34 $ 3872
Options granted 38.57 43.88 28.98
Options exercised 32.64 28.90 24.64
Options cancelled 58.06 52.33 43.52
End of year $  40.22 $ 3898 $ 3734
Exercisable _ $ 43.80 $  41.41 $  44.09

Total options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2003 were as follows:

2003 Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Option Price Remaining Exercisable Exercisable
Per Share Number Life Price Number Price
$15.00-35.00 538,400 5 $ 27.39 387,300 $ 26.83
35.01-55.00 1,311,000 7 40.59 377,450 46.04
55.01-75.50 190,600 3 73.93 189,350 74.04

Stock-Based Compensation
CICA Handbook Section 3870 establishes a fair-value based method of accounting for stock-based compensation plans which
Cameco has adopted with retroactive effect to January 1, 2003.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, Cameco has recorded compensation expense of $2,439,000 with an offsetting credit
to contributed surplus to reflect the estimated fair value of stock options granted to employees in 2003.
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22,

Cameco has applied the pro forma disclosure provisions of the standard to awards granted on or after January 1, 2002 but

prior to January 1, 2003. The pro forma effect of a‘\wards granted prior to January 1, 2002 has not been included. The pro

forma net earnings attributable to common shares; basic and diluted earnings per share after giving effect to the grant of these

options in 2002 are:

l‘ 2003 2002
Pro forma net earnings attributable to common shares $ 203,233 § 41,303
Pro forma basic earnings per share i $ 3.62 $ 0.74
Pro forma diluted earnings per share i $ 3.56 $ 0.74

The fair value of the options issued was determinea using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following
|

assumptions: ‘i

i 2003 2002
Number of options granted | 706,350 489,050
Average strike price ; $ 38.62 $ 43.84
Dividend : $ 0.60 $ 0.50
Expected volatility 1 20% 20%
Risk-free interest rate ) 4.1% 5.0%
Expected life of option 5 years 5 years
Expected forfeitures 1 10% 17%
Weighted average grant date fair values ‘ $ 8.14 $ 10.83

Pension and Other Post-Retirement Bemcﬁts

Cameco maintains both defined benefit and deﬁné:d contribution plans providing pension and post-retirement benefits
to substantially all of its employees. ‘
Pension Plans !

The pension expense for Cameco’s defined contrib?tion plans was $5,348,000 (2002 ~ $4,989,000; 2001 — $4,411,000).
The status of defined benefit pensions plans are as ‘:follows:

2003 2002
: (Thousands)

Accrued Benefit Obligation ]

Balance at beginning of year : $ 14,595 $ 13,330

Current service cost ) 806 743

Interest cost | 984 835

Actuarial gain (483) -

Benefits paid ! (522) (313)
Balance at end of year ‘ $ 15,380 $ 14,595
Plan Assets ;

Fair value at beginning of year ‘ $ 10,684 $ 10,915

Actual return on plan assets o 711 {528)

Employer contributions i 10,885 610

Benefits paid ‘ (522) (313)
Fair value at end of year 3 $ 21,758 $ 10,684
Funded status ‘ $ 6,378 $  (3,911)
Unamortized net actuarial loss ‘ 1,887 2,670
Unamortized transitional obligation | 2,365 3,058
Accrued pension benefit asset ‘ $ 10,630 $ 1,817




23.

Significant actuarial assumptions used in calculating the net pension expense for Cameco’s funded plans were as follows:

2003 2002
Discount rate 6.5% 6.0%
Long-term rate of return on assets 7.0% 8.0%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 4.5% 4.5%
Net pension expense for the defined benefit pension plans has been determined as follows:
2003 2002 2001
(Thousands)
Cost of benefits earned by employees $ 806 $ 743 $ 743
Interest cost on benefits earned 984 835 998
Expected return on pension plan assets, net (601) (443) (885)
Net amortization 883 752 694
Net pension expense $ 2,072 $ 1,887 $ 1,550

Other Post-Retirement Benefits

Cameco provides post-retirement benefits to substantially all employees. The costs are accrued over the expected service lives
of employees. No funding is provided. The status of the plan is as follows:

2003 2002
(Thousands)

Accrued Benefit Obligation
Balance at beginning of year $ 4,092 $ 3,809
Current service cost 129 147
Interest cost 206 230
Actuarial gain (952) -
Benefits paid (86) (94)
Accrued post-retirement benefit liability $ 3,389 $ 4,092

Property and Business Acquisitions

(a) AGR Limited
On March 5, 2002, Cameco acquired a 52% interest in AGR Limited (AGR). AGR is an Australia-based exploration
company whose principal asset is a 95% interest in the Boroo gold deposit located in Mongolia. The purchase price was
financed with $12,000,000 (US) in cash and the contribution of a neighboring property. In exchange, AGR issued 240
million shares to Cameco. The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method and the results of operations are
included in Cameco’s consolidated financial statements from the effective date of the purchase.

The values assigned to the net assets acquired are as follows:

(Thousands)

Cash and other working capital $ 13,845

Property, plant and equipment 27,054

Minority interest (18,981)

Net assets acquired $ 21,918
Financed by:

Cash $ 19,562

Property, at carrying value 2,356

$ 21,918

Subsequent to the acquisition, Cameco provided an additional $3,000,000 (US) of further exploration in the area in exchange
for an incremental 4% interest in AGR (43 million shares), increasing its total interest to 56% at December 31, 2002.
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(b) Smith Ranch !

On July 22, 2002, Cameco acquired the assets comprising the Smith Ranch in situ leach (ISL) operation and various
other ISL properties from Rio Algom Mining L:LC. In exchange for these assets, Cameco assumed the decommissioning
liabilities associated with the Smith Ranch operation. At the acquisition date, the value of the liabilities was estimated
to be $9,157,000 (US). Cameco also secured forward sales commitments for more than 900,000 pounds of uranium
concentrates. The acquisition was accounted fori using the purchase method and the results of operations are included
in Cameco’s consolidated financial statements fr‘}om the effective date of the purchase.

|

() UEX Corporation !
On July 18, 2002, Cameco acquired a 35.3% ownership interest in UEX Corporation (UEX); a company traded on the
Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX). The principal assets of UEX consist of several uranium exploration properties located in
the Athabasca region of Northern Saskatchewan!. In acquiring this interest, Cameco transferred its Hidden Bay exploration
properties to UEX in exchange for approximately 31 million shares. In addition, Cameco purchased another 2 million

shares at a price of $0.25 per share.

In 2002, Cameco recorded a gain of $2,670,000 on the transfer of its Hidden Bay properties to UEX. The equity method
is being used to account for this investment. |

24, Commitments and Contingencies ;
{a) An action against Cameco, Cameco Gold Inc., Kumrtor Operating Company and certain other parties commenced in
a Canadian court by certain dependants of nine|persons seeking damages, in the amount of $20,700,000 plus interest and
costs, and punitive damages, in connection w1th the death of the said nine persons in a helicopter accident in Kyrgyzstan
on October 4, 1995, is continuing. This action 15 being defended by the insurers of Cameco. Management is of the
opinion, after review of the facts with counsel, that the outcome of this action will not have a marerial financial i impact

on Cameco’s financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

(b) An action against Cameco was filed by Oren Bénton on November 28, 2000 in the State of Colorado, U.S.A.. The action
alleges breach of contract and tortious interfererice and sets forth a claim for purported damages in excess of $200,000,000
(US). Cameco’s motion to dismiss was granted by order filed November 15, 2002 and Mr. Benton’s claim was dismissed.
Mr. Benton has appealed this decision. The appéal was heard on November 20, 2003 and judgment was reserved.

Management is of the opinion, after review of the facts with counsel, that the claim is completely without merit and that
the outcome of this action will not have a materlal financial impact on Cameco’s financial position, results of operations

or liquidity.

(c) Commitments

At December 31, 2003, Cameco’s purchase commirments, the majority of which are fixed-price uranium and conversion
‘ )
purchase arrangements, were as follows: |

(Millimi]s (US))
2004 $ . 113
2005 128
2006 145
2007 . 144
2008 131
Thereafter . 454
Total $ 1,115
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25. Financial Instruments

The majority of revenues are derived from the sale of uranium products. Cameco’s financial results are closely related to the
long- and short-term market price of uranium sales and conversion services. Prices fluctuate and can be affected by demand
for nuclear power, worldwide production and uranium inventory levels, and political and economic conditions in uranium
producing and consuming countries. Revenue from gold operations is largely dependent on the market price of gold, which
can be affected by political and economic factors, industry activity and the policies-of central banks with respect to their levels
of gold held as reserves. Financial results are also impacted by changes in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and
other operating risks.

To hedge risks associated with fluctuations in the market price for uranium, Cameco seeks to maintain a portfolio of uranium
sales contracts with a variety of delivery dates and pricing mechanisms that provide a degree of protection from price volatility.
Cameco employs a number of financial instruments to hedge risks associated with gold prices and foreign currency exchange
rates. Put and call options are used to establish a minimum and maximum price range for gold sales and exchange rates for
cash flows denominated in a foreign currency. Cameco also enters into forward sales contracts to establish a price for future
deliveries of gold and US dollars. Net realized gains (losses) on contracts designared as hedges are recorded as deferred revenues
(deferred charges) and recognized in earnings when the related hedged transactions occur.

Cameco also uses instruments such as swaps, puts and calls and forward rate agreements to manage funding costs and reduce
the impact of interest rate volatility.

Financial assets that are subject to credit risks include cash and securities, accounts receivable and commodity and currency
instruments. Cameco mitigates credit risk on these financial assets by holding positions with a variety of large creditworthy

institutions. Sales of uranium, wich short payment terms, are made to customers cthat management believes are creditworthy.

Except as disclosed below, the fair market value of Cameco’s financial assets and financial liabilities approximates net book
value as a result of the short-term nature of the instrument or the variable interest rate associated with the instrument.

Currency

At December 31, 2003, Cameco had hedged $457,300,000 (US) at an average spot exchange rate of $1.41 designated to
various dates through 2008 as follows:

{Thousands)
2004 $ 257,300
2005 190,000
2006 60,000
2007 10,000
2008 (60,000)
Total $ 457,300

These hedge positions consist entirely of spot-deferred forward contracts. The average exchange rate reflects contract prices
as at December 31, 2003 to their initial maturity date which is earlier than the designation date in many cases. The realized
exchange rate will depend on the forward premium (discount) that is earned (paid) as hedge contracts are extended to their
final designation date.

At December 31, 2003, Cameco’s net mark-to-market gain on these foreign currency instruments was $51,060,000 (Cdn).

Timing differences between the usage and designation of hedge contracts may result in deferred revenue or deferred charges.
At December 31, 2003, deferred revenue to be recognized rotalled $24,487,000.
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|
|
|
Interest {

At December 31,:2003, Cameco had in place $85,000,000 (Cdn) of interest rate swaps whereby Cameco receives fixed interest
rates ranging from 3.0% to 6.1%. These positions are designated over various dates maturing as follows:
|

(T]T)ousands)

2005 $ 32,500
2006 22,500
2007 -
2008 30,000
Total . $ 85,000

At December 31, 2003, Cameco’s net mark—to-marl%et gain on these interest rate swaps was $1,964,000 (Cdn).

Commodity

At December 31, 2003, Cameco’s share of gold hedglng positions have been designated against deliveries as follows:

q H Forwards
Average Price
! Ounces (US$/0z)
2004 ﬂ 134,000 $ 320
2005 ; 91,000 312
2006 : 59,000 311
2007 : 9,000 309
‘ 293,000 $ 315

i
[l
|
|

Average prices reflect contract prices as at Decembeﬁ 31, 2003 to their initial macurity date which is earlier than the

designation date in many cases.

Timing differences between the usage and designation of hedge contracts may result in deferred revenue or deferred charges.

At the end of 2003, Cameco’s share of deferred chaﬁges to be recognized totalled $1,816,000 (US).

From the initial maturity date to the designation date contract prices are expected to accrue contango. The rate of contango
earned will depend on the difference between future US interest rates and gold lease rates.

At December 31, 2003, the net mark-to-market los§ on the above instruments was $20,199,000 (US).
|

Gold Commitment

As of December 31, 2003, Cameco agreed to prov1de credit support to a maximum of $130 (US) per ounce to the
counterparties of KGC and AGR. At December 31, 2003, Cameco’s maximum financial exposure under these arrangements
based on outstanding commitments was $56,613,000 (US) (2002 — $60,724,000 (US)).

1
At December 31, 2003, Cameco’s actual exposure under these arrangements, including its share of the net mark-to-market
p g 8

losses mentioned above, was $45,938,000 (US) (2062 — $37,838,000).
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26.

27,

Per Share Amounts

Per share amounts have been calculated based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the

year net of shares held as security for employee loans to purchase such shares. The weighted average number of paid shares
outstanding in 2003 was 56,119,557 (2002 — 55,780,978; 2001 — 55,398,552).

(Restated) (Restated)
2003 2002 2001
(Thousands)
Basic earnings per share computation
Earnings available to common shareholders $ 204,686 43,523 56,087
Weighted average common shares outstanding 56,120 55,781 55,399
Basic earnings per common share $ 3.65 0.78 1.01
Diluted earnings per share computation
Earnings available to common shareholders $ 204,686 43,523 56,087
Dilutive effect of: '
Convertible debentures _ 2,290 - -
Earnings available to common shareholders, assuming dilution $ 206,976 43,523 56,087
Weighted average common shares outstanding 56,120 55,781 55,399
Dilutive effect of:
Convertible debentures 950 - -
Stock options 649 35 203
Other stock-based arrangements 34 24 16
Weighted average common shares outstanding, assuming dilution 57,753 55,840 55,618
Diluted earnings per common share $ 3.58 0.78 1.01

Options whose exercise price was greater than the average market price were excluded from the calculation.

Segmented Information

Cameco has four reportable segments: uranium, conversion, gold and power. The uranium segment involves the exploration

for, mining, milling, purchase and sale of uranium concentrate. The conversion segment involves the refining and conversion

of uranium concentrate and the purchase and sale of conversion services. The gold segment involves the exploration for,

mining, milling and sale of gold. The power segment involves the generation and sale of electricity.

Cameco’s reportable segments are strategic business units with different products, processes and marketing strategies.

Accounting policies used in each segment are consistent with the policies outlined in the summary of significant

accounting policies.
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(a) Business Segments

() M

2003 Uranium Conversion Gold Power Subtotal  Adjustments Total
{milkions)
Revenue $ 5703 § 1424 $ 1142 $ 3719 $ 11988 $ (371.9) $ 8269
Expenses |
Products and services sold 394.6 192.0 52.2 228.2 767.0 (228.2) 538.8
Depreciation, depletion !
and reclamation 92.1 10.9 21.5 34.6 159.1 (34.6) 124.5
Exploration 13.3 bo— 8.7 - 22.0 - 22.0
Research & development - 1.7 - - 1.7 - 1.7
Other (0.4) - - 1.2 0.8 (1.2) (0.4)
Earnings from Bruce Power ! (107.9) (107.9)
Non-segmented expenses } 51.6
Earnings before income taxes 70.7 '37.8 31.8 107.9 248.2 - 196.6
Income tax expense (recovery) | (16.0)
Minority interest | (3.4)
Net earnings ‘ 216.0
Preferred securities charges, ‘
net of tax | 9.0
Convertible debenture charges, ‘
net of tax ! 2.3
Net earnings attributable to ‘
common shares ; $ 2047
Assets $2,2948 $ 1803 $ 3461 $ 9923 $ 38135 $ (454.1) $ 3,359.4
Capital expenditures for the year $ 652 $ ; 6.0 $ 871 $ 1565 $ 3148 $ (156.5) $ 1583
(i) @
2002 (restaced) Uranium ConTrsion Gold Power Subtotal  Adjustments Total
(millions)
Revenue $ 5237 8 1574 $ 872 $ 1378 $ 8861 $ (1378) $ 7483
Expenses :
Products and services sold 345.1 182.7 58.3 100.7 586.8 (100.7) 486.2
Depreciation, depletion !
and reclamation 85.6 311.1 20.2 13.8 130.7 (13.8) 116.9
Exploration 11.8 .- 9.7 - 21.5 — 21.5
Research & development - 123 - - 2.3 - 2.3
Other 0.2) - 1.8 7.5 9.1 7.5) 1.6
Gain on property interests 2.7) - - - 2.7) - 2.7)
Earnings from Bruce Power 1 (15.8) (15.8)
Non-segmented expenses ! 39.2
Earnings before income taxes 84.1 41.3 (2.8) 15.8 138.4 - 99.2
Income tax expénse 3 47.3
Minority interest {0.9)
Net earnings 52.8
Preferred securities charges,
net of tax 9.3
Net earnings attributable to
common shares $ 43.5
Assets $2,3098 $ 1776 $ 3492 $ 321.6 $ 3,1582 $ (1904) $ 2,967.8
Capital expenditures for the year $ 555 $ 169 $ 278 § 648 $ 123.1 $ (64.8) $ 90.2
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@

2001 (restated) Uranium Conversion Gold Power Subtotal  Adjustments Total
(millions)
Revenue $ 4714 $ 1144 $ 1150 § 899 § 790.7 $ (89.9) $§ 700.8
Expenses
Products and services sold 298.0 72.0 52.1 63.9 486.0 (63.9) 4221
Depreciation, depletion
and reclamation 87.7 12.8 28.9 7.7 137.1 7.7) 129.3
Exploration 10.1 - 8.1 - 18.2 - 18.2
Research & development - 2.1 - - 2.1 - 2.1
Other (0.6) - - - (0.6) - (0.6)
Earnings from Bruce Power - - - 6.1 6.1 (6.1) (12.2)
Non-segmented expenses 34.2
Earnings before income taxes 76.2 27.5 25.9 12.2 141.9 - 107.6
Income tax expense 42.2
Net earnings 65.4
Preferred securities charges,
net of tax 9.3
Net earnings attributable to
common shares $ 56.1
Assets $2,389.2 $ 171.0 $ 3265 $ 2626 $ 3,1493 $ (180.6) $ 2,968.7

Capital expenditures for the year § 51.1 $ 48 $ 24 $ 17.0 $ 753 $ (17.0) 58.3

(i) Consistent with the presentation of financial information for internal management purposes, Cameco’s pro rata share
of Bruce Power’s financial results have been presented as a separate segment. In accordance with GAAD, this investment

is accounted for by the equity method of accounting in these consolidated financial statements and the associated revenues
and expenses are eliminated in the adjustments column.

{b) Geographic Segments

(Restated) (Restated)
2003 2002 2001
: (illions)

Revenue from products and services
Canada - domestic $ 40.2 $ 62.8 $ 50.1
- export 337.5 381.6 413.3
United States 335.0 216.7 122.4
Central Asia 114.2 87.2 115.0
$ 8269 $ 7483 $ 700.8

Assets

Canada $ 2,833.0 $ 2,436.1 $ 2,486.8
United States 180.3 191.6 182.2
Central Asia 346.1 340.1 299.7
$ 3,359.4 $ 2,967.8 $ 2,968.7

(c) Major Customers

Cameco relies on a small number of customers to purchase a significant portion of its uranium concentrates and uranium
conversion services. During 2003, revenues from one customer of Cameco’s uranium and conversion segments represented
approximately $97,000,000 (14%) of Camecos total revenues. In 2002, revenues from one customer of Cameco’s uranium
and conversion segments represented approximately $92,000,000 (14%) of Cameco’s total revenues. In 2001, revenues
from one customer of Cameco’s uranium and conversion segments represented approximately $84,000,000 (12%) of total
revenue. As customers are relatively few in number, accounts receivable from any individual customer may periodically
exceed 10% of accounts receivable depending on delivery schedules.
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28. Subsequent Event ,i
(a) On January 5, 2004 Cameco Corporation and the Kyrgyz government announced an agreement to transfer all of Kumtor
Gold Company (KGC), the owner of the Kumtpr gold mine in the Kyrgyz Republic, to 2 new jointly owned Canadian
company called Centerra Gold Inc. (Centerra). 1111 conjunction with its acquisition of KGC and Cameco’s other gold assets,
Centerra intends to undertake a public offering(IPO) in Canada. Cameco expects to hold a majority interest in Centerra
following the IPO. j
(b) On February 27, 2004, Cameco, through one of its wholly owned US subsidiaries, signed an agreement to purchasc a
25.2% interest in assets comprising the South Texas Project (STP) from a wholly owned subsidiary of American Electric
Power (AEP) for $333 million (US). STP consm‘ts primarily of two 1,250 megawatt (MW) nuclear power plants located
in Texas. These two units were commissioned il 1988 and 1999 and are licensed until 2027 and 2028. The interest which
Cameco intends to purchase is subject to a right of first refusal in favour of the currenc participants for a period of 90 days.
The transaction is expected to close in the second half of 2004 and, based on current operating performance and market
conditions, would have a positive impact on nef earnings and for 2004. Cameco does not expect to finance the acquisition
with debt and is looking at various options, including issuing equity.
i

29. Comparative Figures

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to the current financial statement presentation.
|
|

30. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Canada and the United States
The consolidated financial statements of Cameco arc expressed in Canadian dollars in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles (Canadian GAAP). The fol lowing adjustments and disclosures would be required in order to
present these consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States (US GAAP).

(a) Reconciliation of earnings in accordance with Canadian GAAP to earnings determined in accordance with US GAAP:

2003 2002 2001
(Thousands)
Net earnings under Canadian GAAP $ 216,006 $ 52,863 $ 65,412
Adjustment to reverse Canadian GAAP restatcment (viil) - 2,597 (191)
Net earnings applicable to US GAAP ‘ $ 216,006 $ 55,460 $ 65,221
Add (deduct) adjustments for: !
Interest on preferred securities and convertible debentures (i) (19,186) (17,238) (17,268)
Capitalized linterest (ii) : - 3,768 -
Depreciation and depletion (iii) ‘ 2,579 2,579 2,895
Mineral praperty costs (iv) ! (6,047) (6,188) (6,806)
Pre-operating costs (v) ! (200) (2,578) (6,232)
Hedges and derivative instruments (vi) ‘ 12,304 1,928 1,810
Realization of cumulative translation account (vii) - (1,585) (3,273)
Earnings from Bruce Power (v) (vi) ! (13,938) (12,481) -
Income tax effect of adjustments | 10,121 14,116 14,542
Net earnings before cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle 201,640 37,781 50,889
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting prlnCIple (viii) 10,683 - -
Net earnings under US GAAP ! 212,323 37,781 50,889
Hedges and derivative instruments (vi) ; 29,508 (6,203) (22,253)
Foreign currency translation adjustments | (32,309) 859 1,509
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities (ix) (1,058) (334) (8,300)
Comprehensive income under US GAAP j $ 230,932 $ 32,103 $ 21,845
Basic net earnings per share under US GAAP | $ 3.78 $ 0.68 $ 0.92
Diluted earnings per share under US GAAP $ 3.72 $ 0.68 $ 0.92
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{(b) Comparison of balance sheet items determined in accordance with Canadian GAAP to balance sheet items determined in

accordance with US GAAP:
(i) Balance Sheets

2003 (Restated) 2002
Canadian uUs Canadian US
GAAP GAAP GAAP GAAP
(Thousands) (Thousands)
Current assets $ 678,278 $ 672,340 $ 650,043 $ 644,105
Property, plant and equipment 2,072,156 808,483 2,060,250 750,628
Mineral interests and other intangibles (x) - 1,225,804 - 1,250,365
Long-term receivables, investments and other 608,977 593,520 257,523 237,013
Total assets $ 3,359,411 $3,300,147 $2,967,816 $2,882,111
Current liabilities $ 197,841 $ 188,983 $ 171,377 $ 167,258
Long-term debt 238,707 623,173 218,290 412,053
Provision for reclamation 150,444 150,444 159,344 155,036
Other liabilities (vi) 36,196 22,097 9,523 57,999
Deferred income taxes 501,674 487,388 530,625 485,447
1,124,862 1,472,085 1,089,159 1,277,793
Minority interest 14,690 14,690 18,078 18,078
Shareholders’ equity
Preferred securities 158,022 - 193,763 -
Convertible debentures 226,444 - - -
Share capital 708,345 708,345 680,934 680,934
Contributed surplus 474,927 474,927 472,488 472,488
Retained earnings 665,377 597,219 494,341 418,546
Accumulated other comprehensive income
- cumulative translation account (13,256) 7,966 19,053 40,275
- available-for-sale securities (ix) - 23,864 - 2,454
- hedges and derivative instruments (vi) - 1,051 - (28,457)
2,219,859 1,813,372 1,860,579 1,586,240
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 3,359,411 $3,300,147 $2,967,816 $2,882,111
(ii) Components of accounts payable and accrued liabilities are as follows:
2003 2002
Canadian US Canadian US
GAAP GAAP GAAP GAAP
(Thousands) (Thousands)
Accounts payable $ 120,436 $ 120,436 $ 84,906 $ 84,906
Taxes and royalties payable 29,444 29,444 26,340 22,221
Accrued labilities 7,650 7,650 20,686 20,686
Total accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 157,530 $ 157,530 $ 131,932 $ 127,813
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(c) The effects of these adjustments would result i

n the consolidated statements of cash flows reporting the following under

US GAAPD: -
‘ 2003 2002 2001
‘ (Thousands)
Cash provided by operations $ 224,540 $ 231,184 $ 95,568
Cash used irj investing $ (441,540) $ (72,0006) $ (127,306)
Cash provided by (used in) financing $ 242,973 $ (134,819) $ 32,344

hetween Canadian GAAP and US GAAP follows:

dA descriptioﬁ of certain significant differences

(i) Preferred Securities and Convertible Deben

These instruments are classified as equity under

as distributions of equity. Under US GAAP, the

(ii) Capitalized Interest
Cameco’s policy under both Canadian GAAP 2

constructionjof development projects actively b

interest on the preferred securities, classified as

(iii) Writedo% of Mineral Properties
Under both Canadian and US GAAPD, property

.
there is no longer any difference in the calculars

f

as a result of jprevious differences in the amoun|

is a difference in the amount of depreciation an

i

|
(iv) Mineral Property Costs |

ures

Canadian GAAP and interest payments, on an after-tax basis, are classified

v are classified as debt and interest payments are included in interest expense.

nd US GAAP is to capitalize interest on expenditures related to

eing prepared for their intended use. Under US GAARD, a portion of the

debt under US GAAP, would be capitalized to development properties.

plant and equipment must be assessed for potential impairment. In 2003

on of an impairment loss between Canadian and US GAAP. However,

ts of impairment losses recognized under US and Canadian GAAD, there

d depletion charged to earnings.

Consistent with Canadian GAAD, Cameco defers costs related to mineral properties once the decision to proceed to

deVelOpmentv{haS been made. Under US GAAP,g

confirmed the existence of a commercially min

ll

(v) Pre-Operating Costs
Under Canadian GAAP, pre-operating costs inc
commercial production levels are achieved. Afte
Under US GAAD such costs are expensed as in
Cost of Start-Up Activities. In 2000, these costs

! . |
mine and were charged to product inventory. [

During 2003, $17,917,000 (2002 — $8,628,00(

considered to be startup costs required to be ex

(vi) Hedges and Derivative Instruments i
During 2003, $12,304,000 was excluded from
sheet as accumnulated other comprehensive inco!
hedging of interest rate risk, a loss of $18,971,0

$38,625,000 E(afrer tax) relates to the hedging of

these costs are expensed until such time as a final feasibility study has

cable deposit.

urred during the commissioning phase of a new project are deferred until

r such time, those costs are amortized over the estimated life of the project.
curred as required by AICPA Statement of Position 98-5, Reporting on the
related to the production of uranium concentrates at the McArthur River

ortions of this product inventory were sold in each of the years.

0) of costs related to the restart of two nuclear reactors at Bruce Power were

pensed under US GAAP,

the assessment of hedge effectiveness. For amounts included in the balance
me as at December 31, 2003, a gain of $250,000 (after tax) relates to the
00 (after tax) relates to the hedging of gold price risk, and a gain of

|
f foreign exchange rate risk. Of these amounts, $14,890,000 (after tax)

would be recorded in earnings during 2004 if market conditions remained unchanged. The impact on other comprehensive

income for 2003 is $26,107,000 after consider

no net gains or losses from the hedging of net i

d

l‘tion of the reversal of the 2002 amounts described below. During 2003,

nvestments were realized.

During 2002, $1,928,000 was excluded from tHTe assessment of hedge effectiveness. For amounts included in other

comprehensivje income as at December 31, 200%

, 2 gain of $277,000 (after tax) relates to the hedging of interest rate risk,

|
i

5‘1
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a loss of $18,076,000 (after tax) relates to the hedging of gold price risk, and a loss of $10,658,000 (after tax) relates to the

hedging of foreign exchange rate risk. During 2002, no net gains or losses from the hedging of net investments were realized.

Prior to July, 2003, $3,979,000 of gains related to Bruce Power energy contracts did not qualify for hedge accounting under
US GAAP as the documentation required for hedge accounting was not contemplated at the time of entering into the

contracts. The impact on other comprehensive income for 2003 is $3,401,000.

(vii) Realization of Cumulative Translation Account

Under Canadian GAAP, a proportionate amount of the cumulative translation account is recognized in earnings when
a portion of the net investment in a subsidiary is realized. US GAAP does not allow for any of the cumularive translation

account to be taken to earnings unless a portion of the investment has been sold or substantially liquidated.

(viii) Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Policy
In 2001, the FASB issued Statement 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, which addresses financial

accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated asset
retirement costs. The standard applies to legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from
the acquisition, construction, development and use of the asset. Statement 143 requires that the fair value of a liability for
an asset retirement obligation be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can
be made. The fair value is added to the carrying amount of the associated asset. The liability is accreted at the end of each

period through charges to operating expenses.

For Canadian GAAP, the cumulative effect of the change in policy on the balance sheet at December 31, 2002 is to increase
property, plant and equipment by $23 million, future income taxes by $8 million, liabilities by $4 million and opening
retained earnings by $11 million. Under US GAAP no restatement is required.

(ix) Available-for-Sale Securities
Under Canadian GAAP, portfolio investments are accounted for using the cost method. Under US GAAR, portfolio

investments classified as available-for-sale securities are carried at market values with unrealized gains or losses reflected

as a separate component of shareholders’ equity and included in comprehensive income. Cameco’s investments in

Energy Resources of Australia Ltd., Batavia Mining Lid. (formerly Menzies Gold NL) and Tenke Mining Corp. are classified
as available-for-sale. The fair market value of these investments at December 31, 2003 was $41,428,000

(2002 - $20,018,000). The cumulative unrealized gain at December 31, 2003 was $23,864,000.

{x) Mineral Interests and Other Intangible Assets

Under US GAAP, acquisition costs associated with mining interests are classified according to the land tenure position. Costs
associated with owned mineral claims and mining leases where the company does not own the underlying land are classified

as definite life intangible assets and amortized over the period of intended use.

For mineral claims with proven and probable reserves, amortization is taken on a unit of production basis resulting in no

charge during the exploration and development phases.

(e) Stock-Based Compensation

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation establishes financial
accounting and reporting standards for stock-based employee compensation plans. This statement defines a fair-value based
method of accounting for employee stock options. However, it also allows an entity to continue to measure compensation
cost for those plans using the intrinsic value based method of accounting prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, which is
similar to the method applied under Canadian GAAP and followed by Cameco prior to 2003. For periods prior to adoption,
companies that continue to follow the intrinsic value based method must disclose pro-forma earnings and earnings per share
information under the fair-value method.
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6

Cameco has aaopted the fair-value method of ac

2003. Pursuant to new transitional rules related
Cameco chose to record compensation expense fi

P . !
a corresponding increase to contributed surplus.

based on the estimated fair values at the time of

respective options. This change in accounting pal

Cameco has applied the pro forma disclosure pr¢
pro forma netjearnings attributable to common

of these options are:
! f

|
|
|
|

counting for employee stock options with retroactive effect to January 1,
0 accounting for stock-based compensation under Canadian GAAP,

or all employee stock options granted on or after January 1, 2003 with

‘Compensation expense for options granted during 2003 is determined
grant, the cost of which is recognized over the vesting periods of the
;licy has increased expenses by $2,439,000 in 2003.

1

visions of the standard to awards granted prior to January 1, 2003. The

hares, basic and diluted earnings per share after giving effect to the grant

‘ 2003 2002 2001
| ; (Thousands)
Net earnings for the year in accordance |
with US GAAP as calculated above $ 212,323 $ 37,781 $ 50,889
Effect of recording compensation
expense under stock options plans ’ (2,027) (3,991) (4,168)
Pro-forma net earnings after application of SFA> 123 $ 210,296 $ 33,790 $ 46,721
Pro-forma basic net earnings per common x
share after application of SFAS 123 $ 3.75 $ 0.61 $ 0.84
Pro-forma diluted net earnings per common |
share after application of SFAS 123 $ 3.68 $ 0.61 $ 0.84

In calculatmg‘the foregoing pro-forma amounts‘
using the Black—Scholcs option-pricing model w

the fair value of each option grant was estimated as of the date of grant
ith the following weighted average assumptions:

| 2002 2001

Dividend $ 0.50 $ 0.50
Expected volatility 20.0% 39.6%
Risk-free interest rare i 5.0% 5.5%
Expected life of option | 5 years 8 years
li 17.0% 20.0%

Expected forfeitures

1

sl
New Accountmg Pronouncements :
fl

In 2002, the FASB issued Financial Interpretation 45

i

ent on specified types of future events. The measurement standards of FIN
January 1, 2003. For guarantees that existed at December 31, 2003, FIN
n included in these financial statements to the extent applicable to Cameco.

certain guarantees that requlre payments contmg

45 are applicable to guarantees entered into after
45 requires ad'ditional disclosures which have beﬁ

(FIN 45) that requires the recognition of a liability for the fair value of

During 2003,‘the FASB issued Financial Interpretatlon 46 Revised (FIN 46 Revised) that requires the consolidation of

certain entities that are controlled through finan¢
interests are the rights or obligations that convey:

and liabilities. The holder of the majority of an e

entity. This change has not had any impact on th
3 I

-ial interests that indicate control (referred to as variable interests). Variable
economic gains or losses from changes in the values of the entity’s assets
ntity’s variable interests will be required to consolidate the variable interest
ese consolidated financial statements.
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The consolidated financial statements are prepared by

management in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles and, except as described in note 30,
conform in all material respects with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. Management makes
various estimates and assumptions in determining the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses for each
year presented, and in the disclosure of commitments and
contingencies. The most significant estimates are related to

the lives and recoverability of mineral properties, provisions
for decommissioning and reclamation of assets, future income
taxes, financial instruments and mineral reserves. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. This summary of significant
accounting policies is a description of the accounting methods
and practices that have been used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements and is presented to assist the
reader in interpreting the statements contained herein.

Consolidation Principles

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts

of Cameco and its subsidiaries. Interests in joint ventures are
accounted for by the proportionate consolidation method.
Under this method, Cameco includes in its accounts its
proportionate share of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.

Cash

Cash consists of balances with financial institutions and
investments in money market instruments which have a term
to maturity of three months or less.

Inventories

Inventories of broken ore, uranium concentrates and refined
and converted products are valued at the lower of average cost
and net realizable value.

Supplies
Consumable supplies and spares are valued at the lower of cost
or replacement value.

Investments

Investments in associated companies over which Cameco has
the ability to exercise significant influence are accounted for
by the equity method. Under this method, Cameco includes
in earnings its share of earnings or losses of the associated
company. Portfolio investments are carried at cost or at cost
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less amounts written off to reflect a decline in value that is
other than temporary.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets are carried at cost. Costs of additions and improvements
are capitalized. When assets are retired or sold, the resulting
gains or losses are reflected in current earnings. Maintenance
and repair expenditures are charged to cost of production.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are
periodically assessed by management and if management
determines that the carrying values cannot be recovered, the
unrecoverable amounts are written off against current earnings.

Non-Producing Properties

The decision to develop a mine property within a project area
is based on an assessment of the commercial viability of the
property, the availability of financing and the existence of
matkets for the product. Once the decision to proceed to
development is made, development and other expenditures
relating to the project area are deferred and carried at cost with
the intention that these will be depleted by charges against
earnings from future mining operations. No depreciation or
depletion is charged against the property until commercial
production commences. After a mine property has been
brought into commercial production, costs of any additional
work on that property are expensed as incurred, except for large
development programs, which will be deferred and depleted
over the remaining life of the related assets.

The carrying values of non-producing properties are
periodically assessed by management and if management
determines that the carrying values cannot be recovered, the

unrecoverable amounts are written off against current earnings.

Property Evaluations

Cameco reviews the carrying values of its properties when
changes in circumstances indicate that those carrying values
may not be recoverable. Estimared future net cash flows are
calculated using estimated recoverable reserves, estimated future
commodity prices and the expected future operating and capital
costs. An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying value
of an asset held for use exceeds the sum of undiscounted future
net cash flows. An impairment loss is measured as the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its fair value.




Future Income Taxes

Future income taxes are recognized for the future income tax
consequences attributable to differences between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities and their respective income tax
bases. Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted income tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which temporary differences are expected
to be recovered or settled. The effect on future income tax assets
and liabilities of a change in rates is included in earnings in the
period which includes the enactment date. Furure income tax
assets are recorded in the financial statements if realization is
considered more likely than not.

Capitalization of Interest

Interest is capitalized on expenditures related to construction
or development projects actively being prepared for their
intended use. Capitalization is discontinued when the asset
enters commercial operation or development ceases.

Depreciation and Depletion

Conversion services assets, mine buildings, equipment and
mineral properties are depreciated or depleted accordingjto the
unit-of-production method. This method allocates the costs of
these assets to each accounting period. For conversion services,
the amount of deprectation is measured by the portion of the
facilities’ rotal estimated lifetime production that is produced in
that period. For mining, the amount of depreciation or
depletion is measured by the portion of the mines’ economically
recoverable proven and probable ore reserves which are
recovered during the period.

Other assets are depreciated according to the straight-line
method based on estimared useful lives, which generallyirange
from three to 10 years.

Research and Development and Exploration Costs

Expenditures for applied research and technology related
to the products and processes of Cameco and expenditu fes
for geological exploration programs are charged against ¢arnings

as incurred.

Environmental Protection and Reclamation Costs

The fair value of the liability for an asset retirement obligation

is recognized in the period incurred. The fair value is added to
the carrying amount of the associated asset and deprecia’ted over
the asset’s useful life. The liability is accreted over time through
periodic charges to earnings and it is reduced by actual costs of
decommissioning and reclamation. Cameco’s estimates of

reclamation costs could change as a result of changes in

q

i
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regulatory requirements and cost estimates. Expenditures

relating to ongoing environmental programs are charged against
earnings as incurred or capitalized and depreciated depending
on their relationship to future earnings.

Employee Future Benefits

Cameco accrues its obligations under employee benefit plans.
The cost of pensions and other retirement benefits earned by
employees is actuarially determined using the projected benefit
method pro-rated on service and management’s best estimate
of expected plan investment performance, salary escalation,
retirement ages of employees and expected health-care costs.
For the purpose of calculating the expected return on plan
assets, those assets are measured at fair value. Past service costs
arising from plan amendments and net actuarial gains and
losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected
average remaining service life of the plan participants.

Stock-Based Compensation

Cameco has a stock option plan that is described in note 20.
Options granted under the plan on or after January 1, 2003
are accounted for using the fair-value method. Under this
method, the compensation cost of options granted is measured
at estimared fair value ac the grant date and recognized over the
vesting period.

For options granted under the stock option plan prior to
January 1, 2003, no compensation expense was recognized
when the stock options were granted. Any consideration paid
on exercise of stock options is credited to share capital.

Cameco accounts for other stock-based compensation
arrangements in accordance with the fair-value method

of accounting.

Revenue Recognition

Cameco supplies uranium concentrates and uranium conversion
services to utility customers. Third party fabricators process
Cameco’s products into fuel for use in nuclear reactors.

Cameco records revenue on the sale of its nuclear products

to utility customers when title to the product transfers and
delivery is effected through book transfer. Since nuclear
products must be stored at licensed storage facilities, Cameco
may hold customer-owned product at its premises prior to
shipment of the product to third parties for further processing.

Cameco records revenue on the sale of gold when title passes
and delivery is effected.




Amortization of Financing Costs

Debt discounts and issue expenses associated with long-term
financing are deferred and amortized over the term of the issues
to which they relate.

Foreign Currency Translation

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Canadian dollars at year-end rates
of exchange. Revenue and expense transactions denominated
in foreign currencies are translated into Canadian dollars at
rates in effect at the time of the transactions. The applicable
exchange gains and losses arising on these transactions are
reflected in earnings.

Foreign currency gains or losses arising on translation of long-
term monetary items with a fixed or ascertainable life beyond
the end of the following fiscal year are deferred and amortized
to earnings over the remaining life of the item.

The United States dollar is considered the functional currency
of most of Cameco’s uranium and gold operations outside

of Canada. The financial statements of these operations are
translated into Canadian dollars using the current-rate method
whereby all assets and liabilicies are translated at the year-end
rate of exchange and all revenue and expense items are
translated at the average rate of exchange prevailing during the
year. Exchange gains and losses arising from this translation,
representing the net unrealized foreign currency translation gain
(loss) on Cameco’s net investment in these foreign operations,
are recorded in the cumulative translation account component
of shareholders’ equity. Exchange gains or losses arising from
the translation of foreign debt and preferred securities
designated as hedges of a net investment in foreign operations
are also recorded in the cumulative translation account
component of shareholders’ equity. These adjustments are not
included in earnings until realized through a reduction in
Cameco’s net investment in such operations.

Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Transactions

Cameco uses derivative financial and commodity instruments
to reduce exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange
rates, interest rates and commodity prices. Cameco formally
documents all relationships between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This
process includes linking all derivatives to specific assets and
liabilities on the balance sheert or to specific firm commitments
or forecasted transactions. Cameco also formally assesses, both
at the hedge’s inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the
derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly
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effective in offserting changes in fair values or cash flows

of hedged items. Gains and losses related to hedging items

are deferred and recognized in the same period as the
corresponding hedged items. If derivative financial instruments
are closed before planned delivery, gains or losses are recorded
as deferred revenue or deferred charges and recognized on the
planned delivery date. In the event a hedged item is sold,
extinguished or matures prior to the termination of the related
hedging instrument, any realized or unrealized gain or loss on

such derivative inscrument is recognized in earnings.

Per Share Amounts

Per share amounts are calculated using the weighted average
number of paid common shares outstanding.




MINERAL RESERVES
(Property Total)

(as of December 31, 2003)

Cameco reports reserves and resources separately. The am

Uranium Reserves (100% basis)

sunt of reported resources does not include those amounts identified as reserves.

PROVEN PROBABLE TOTAL RESERVES
Tonnes Grade Content Tonnes Grade Content Tonnes Grade Content  Cameco's
% million lbs % million tbs % Share
PROPERTY thousands U308 U30g thousands Us30g U30g thousands U30g million lbs U305
Cigar Lake 497.0 20.67 226.3 54.0 4.41 5.2 551.0 19.06 231.5 115.8
Crow Butte 876.0 0.23 4.5 338.0 0.27 2.0 1,214.0 0.24 6.5 6.5
Gas Hills 1,677.0 0.17 6.4 1,000.0 0.18 4.0 2,677.0 0.18 10.4 10.4
Highland 1,060.0 0.12 2.8 1,628.0 0.14 5.1 2,688.0 0.13 7.9 8.0
Inkai 22,700.0 0.06 28.3 63,700.0 0.05 63.2 86,400.0 0.05 91.5 54.9
Key Lake 61.9 0.52 0.7 - - - 61.9 0.52 0.7 0.6
McArthur River 596.5 26.63 350.2 204.5 19.14 86.3 801.0 24.72 436.5 304.7
North Butte/Brown Ranch - - - 2,666.0 0.13 7.5 2,666.0 0.13 7.5 7.5
Peach 609.0 0.18 2.4 418.0 0.22 241 1,027.0 0.20 4.5 4.5
Rabbit Lake 440.0 1.29 12.5 - - - 440.0 1.29 12.5 12.5
Ruby Ranch 1,426.0 0.09 2.9 1,013.0 0.06 1.4 2,439.0 0.08 4.3 4.3
Ruth - - - 519.0 0.11 1.2 519.0 0.11 1.2 1.2
Smith Ranch 2,944.0 0.09 5.8 | 6,789.0 0.09 13.6 9,733.0 0.09 19.4 19.4
Total 32,887.4 0.89 6428 78,329.5 v 0.11 191.6 111,217.9 0.34 834.4 550.3
Gold Reserves (1c0% basis)
PROVEN | PROBABLE TOTAL RESERVES
Tonnes Grade Content f Tonnes Grade Content Tonnes Grade Content Camheco’s
| Share
PROPERTY thousands g/t Au thousands oz Au" thousands gt Au thousands 0z Au thousands gt Au thousands 0z Au
Boroo - - - 10,175 3.52 1,153 10,175 3.52 1,153 617
Kumtor Gold 18,539 3.41 2,032 6,765 3.50 761 25,304 3.43 2,793 931
Total 18,539 3.41 2,032 | 16,940 3.51 1,914 35,479 3.46 3,946 1,548
i




(Property Total)

MINERAL RESOURCES

{as of December 31, 2003)

Uranium Resources (100% basis)

Cameco reports reserves and resources separately. The amount of reported resources does not include those amounts identified as reserves.

MEASURED INDICATED MEASURED + INDICATED INFERRED RESOURCES

Tonnes  Grade Content Tonnes  Grade Content Tonnes Grade Content Cameco’s Tonnes Grade Content Cameco’s
PROPERTY thousands U;/Z)g m”LlJi:c");bs thousands u;/ag mstgslbs thousands u;/ag miliion lbs liggre thousands u?og million lbs us;ggre
Cigar Lake 317.0 16.92 118.2 59.1
Crow Butte 1,184.0 0.26 6.8 1,184.0 0.26 6.8 6.8 1,824.0 0.20 8.0 8.0
Dawn Lake 347.0 169 129 347.0 1.69 129 7.4
Gas Hills 1,846.0 0.09 3.7 1,183.0 0.09 2.4 3,029.0 0.09 6.1 6.0
Highland 1,149.0  0.09 2.2 1,239.0 0.12 3.1 2,388.0 0.10 5.3 5.4 588.0 0.15 2.0 2.0
Inkai 3,600.0 0.04 2.9 3,600.0 0.04 2.9 1.7 253,918.0 0.05 268.0 160.8
McArthur River 43.5 10.28 9.9 543.3 9.43 1129 586.8 9.49 122.8 85.7
North Butte/
Brown Ranch 2,681.0 0.12 6.8 2,681.0 0.12 6.8 6.8 686.0 0.09 1.4 1.4
Northwest Unit 1,859.0 0.06 2.4 1,859.0 0.06 2.4 2.4 997.0 0.05 1.1 1.1
Peach 444.0 0.10 1.0 148.0 0.17 0.5 592.0 0.11 1.5 1.5
Rabbit Lake 310.0 0.58 4.0 310.0 0.58 4.0 4.0
Reynolds Ranch 1,311.0 0.09 2.7 4,597.0 0.08 7.8 5,908.0 0.08 10.5 10.4 5,575.0 0.06 7.4 7.4
Ruby Ranch 483.0 0.08 0.9 389.0 0.07 0.6 872.0 0.08 1.5 1.4
Ruth 481.0 0.07 0.8 481.0 0.07 0.8 0.8
Shirley Basin 89.0 0.15 0.3 1,637.0 0.11 4.1 1,726.0 0.12 4.4 4.4 490.0 0.10 1.1 1.1
Smith Ranch 559.0 0.10 1.3 69.0 0.09 0.1 628.0 0.10 1.4 1.4 2,358.0 0.08 4.3 4.3
Total 5,924.5 0.17 22.0 20,267.3 0.38 168.1 26,191.8 0.33 190.1 146.1 266,753.0 0.07 411.5 245.2
Gold Resources (100% basis)

MEASURED INDICATED MEASURED + INDICATED INFERRED RESOURCES

Tonnes Grade Content Tonnes  Grade Content Tonnes  Grade Content Cameco’s Tonnes  Grade Content Cameco's
PROPERTY thousands gt Au “‘Z“fiids thousands gt Au m(;uzsicds thousands gt Au thousands of:ua * thousands gt Au thousands OSerre
Boroo 3,387 2.09 228 3,387 2.09 228 122
Kumtor Gold 5,394 3.59 622 6,829 4.75 1,043 12,223 4.24 1,665 555 5,773 390 723 241
Total 5,394 3.59 622 10,216 3.87 1,271 15,610 3.77 1,893 677 5,773 3.90 723 241




RECONCILIATION OF CAMECO’S

SHARE OF URANIUM RESERVES
(in thousands of pounds U30g)

(as of December 31, 2003)

RECONCILIATION OF CAMECDC’S
SHARE OF URANIUM RESQURCES
(in thousands of pounds U30g)

(as of December 31, 2003)

Cameco reports reserves and resources separately. The amount o

Reserves - Proven

Resources - Measured

f reported resources does not include those amounts identified as reserves.

Dec 31 2003 Addition? Dec 31 Dec 31 2003 Addition? Dec 31
PROPERTY 2002 Throughput? (Detetion} 2003 PROPERTY 2002 Throughput! (Deletion) 2003
Cigar Lake 113,222 0 113,222 Gas Hills 3,665 0 - 3,665
Crow Butte 5,345 817) 4,528 Highland 2,212 0 - 2,212
Gas Hills 8,318 0 (1,957) 6,361 Inkai 8,245 0 (8,245) 0
Highland 2,970 (266) 127 2,831 McArthur River 1,114 0 5,765 6,879
Inkai 0 0 16,969 16,969 Peach 997 0 - 997
Key Lake 590 0 - 590 Reynolds Ranch 2,654 0 2,654
McArthur River 310,331 (10,516) (55,353)° (244,462 Ruby Ranch 862 0 862
Peach 3,170 0 (746) 2,424 Shirley Basin 304 0 - 304
Rabbit Lake 17,580 (5,845) 755 12,490  Smith Ranch 1,264 0 1,264
Ruby Ranch 2,896 0 2,896 Total Measured Resources 21,317 0  (2,480) 18,837
Smith Ranch 6,681 (949) 110 5,842
Total Proven Reserves 471,103 (18,393) (40,095 412,615 Resources - indicated
Crow Butte 8,500 0 (1,651) 6,849
Reserves - Probable Dawn Lake 7,436 0 7,436
Cigar Lake 2,625 0 - 2,625 Gas Hills 2.364 0 2364
Crow Butte 1,771 0 227 1998 | iand 2'972 o 176 3'148
Gas Hills 5,244 0 (1,234) 4010 48’866 o (47.126) 1'740
P'Eh,la”d ~ >059 0 84 5’”‘3 McArthur River 76,691 0 2120 78811
neal e 0 0 37’9303 1 37930 North Butte/Brown 5,611 0 1,218 6829
McArthur River 8,442 0 51,780 l 60,222 Northwest Unit 2,361 0 2,361
North Butte/Brown 9,659 0 (2,207) | 7,452 Peach 1.623 0 (1,076) 547
PGZCh X 3,792 0 (173D | 2060 poiit Lake 1,998 0 1,960 3,958
E” hy Ranc 1'428 0 - ) 1‘324 Reynolds Ranch 7,791 0 - 7,791
utl 0 249 1 1,289 o by Ranch 581 0 . 581
Smith Ranch 13,711 0 (110) | 13,601 Ruth 2.065 o (1,304) 761
Total Probable Reserves 51,727 0 85,987 1137,714  shirjey Basin 4,085 0 - 4,085
Total Reserves 522,830 (18,393) 45,892 {550,329  omith Ranch 133 0 133
" Total Indicated Resources 173,077 0 (45,683) 127,394
! Corresponds to millfeed. The discrepancy between the 2003 mlllfeed Total Measured & Indicated 194,394 0 (48,163) 146,231
and Cameco’s share of 2003 pounds U30g produced is due to mill Hecovery, i . i
mill inventory and the processing of low-grade material. 1 Resources - Inferred
2 Changes in reserves or resources, as applicable, include reassessn:"nent -
of geological data, results of information provided by mining and milling, Cigar Lake 59,105 0 59,105
and subsequent re-classification of reserves or resources, as applicable. Crow Butte 7,333 0 709 8,042
3 In January 2003 Cameco initiated a formal review of the mining pla”n and Highland 1,977 0 - 1,977
propoi‘ed mining methods afnd a review of the resecrjves tcJa;scha(;u!)n at : Inkai 170,520 0 9,727) 160,793
McArthur River as a result of uncertainty associated with the pro. uctwnty [}
North , - )
the jetboring and boxhole boring mining methods at McArthur Rlve‘r and not ort Butte/B.rown 1,367 0 1367
as a result of the water inflow event. The jetboring and boxhole boglng Northwest Unit 1,093 0 - 1,093
mining methods may be utilized for parts of the orebody where the Reynolds Ranch 7,442 0] 7,442
raiﬂsebormghmethod may be mau:p(;opnzte Tt:e co;npiet:onfoftt;e rql\{lewlb Shirley Basin 1,132 0 1,132
reflecting this uncertainty resulted in the reclassification of 51.8 million lbs .
U30g of proven reserves to probable reserves at McArthur River, i smith Ranch 4,295 0 4,295
/ Total Inferred Resources 254,264 0 (9,018) 245,246

i
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RECONCILIATION OF CAMECO’S
SHARE OF GOLD RESERVES

(in troy ounces)
(as of December 31, 2003)

RECONCILIATION OF CAMECO’S
SHARE OF GOLD RESOURCES

(in troy ounces)

(as of December 31, 2003)

Cameco reports reserves and resources separately. The amount of reported resources does not include those amounts identified as reserves.

Reserves - Proven

Resources - Measured

Dec 31 2003 Addition2 Dec 31 Dec 31 2003 Addition2 Dec 31

PROPERTY 2002 Throughput? (Deletion) 2003 PROPERTY 2002 Throughput? (Deletion) 2003
Kumtor Gold 1,127,000 (270,000) (180,000) 677,000  Kumtor Gold 0 0 207,000 207,000
Total Proven Reserves 1,127,000 (270,000) (180,000) 677,000 Total Measured Resources 0 0 207,000 207,000
Reserves - Probable Resources - Indicated
Boroo 606,000 (6,000) 17,000 617,000  Boroo 236,000 (114,000) 122,000
Kumtor Gold 24,000 - 230,000 254,000  Kyumtor Gold 0 348,000 348,000
Total Probable Reserves 630,000 (6,000) 247,000 871,000 Total Indicated Resources 236’000 0 234,000 470,000
Total Reserves 1,757,000 (276,000) 67,000 1,548,000' Total Measured & Indicated 236,000 0 441,000 677,000
1 Corresponds to millfeed. The discrepency between the 2003 millfeed

and Cameco’s share of 2003 pounds U30g produced is due to mill recovery, Resources - Inferred

mill inventory and the processing of low-grade material. Boroo 326,000 (326,000) 0
2 Changes in reserves or resources, as applicable, include reassessment Kumtor Gold 606,000 - (365,000) 241,000

of geological data, results of information provided by mining and milling, Total Inferred Resources 932,000 0 (691,000) 241,000

and subsequent re-classification of reserves or resources, as applicable.

Qualified Persons ~ Uranium

Reserve and resource estimates for Cameco’s uranium properties were
prepared by or under the supervision of the following qualified persons:

McArthur River, Rabbit Lake,
Key Lake and Dawn Lake

Alain Gaston Mainville, geologist and
professional geoscientist, who is manager,
mining resources and methods at Cameco

Raymond Jean-Francois Chauvet, geological Cigar Lake and Inkai
engineer and professional geoscientist,
who was director, mining resources and

methods at Cameco

Crow Butte, Gas Hills,
Highland, North Butte/Brown
Ranch, North West Unit,
Peach, Reynolds Ranch, Ruby
Ranch, Ruth, Shirley Basin
and Smith Ranch

Steve Lunsford, registered professional
geologist Wyoming, who is senior project
geologist at Power Resources, Inc.

Cameco’s reserve and resource estimates are obtained from internally
generated data or audited reports.

h

Quatified Persons - Gold

Reserve and resource estimates for Cameco’s gold properties were prepared
by or under the supervision of the following qualified persons :

Alain Gaston Mainville, geologist and Kumtor
professional geoscientist, who is manager,

mining resources and methods at Cameco

Rob Chapman, geologist and professional Boroo

geoscientist, who is vice-president,
exploration at Cameco Gold Inc.

Cameco’s reserve and resource estimates are obtained from internally
generated data or audit reports. Cameco’s gold reserves and resources are
located in the Kyrgyz Republic and Mongolia.




Baseload

The minimum amount of electric power
delivered or required over a given period
of time at a steady rate.

Candu

Canada, Deuterium, Uranium. Canadian
designed and built pressure-tube nuclear
reactor which uses natural uranium as fuel
and heavy water (deuterium oxide) as the
moderator.

Contango

The positive difference between the

spot market gold price and the forward
market gold price. It is normally expressed
as a per-annum interest rate and is the
difference between London Inter Bank
Offer Rates (LIBOR) iand the lease rate
charged by institutions thar lend gold.

Conversion Factors

Weights and measures are indicated in the
unit most commonly used in specific areas
of the industry. These are noted with *
and conversion factors are provided below.

Take This: Do This  To Obtain This

*em +2.54 = inch

*km + 1.60 = mile

*oz x31.10 =g

t x 1.10 =T

*T x 0.90 =t

*oz/T x 3428 =gt

*Ib U308 +2599.8 =U

tU x2599.8 =1b U303

*% UsOg  +1.18 =% U
Dose

Term used to quantify the amount of
energy absorbed from ionizing radiation
per unit mass.

Electricity Measurements
1kW x 1000 = IMW x 1000 =
1GW x 1000 = 1 TW

Kilowatt (EW): Eilowatt-hour (FWh)

A kilowatt is a unit of power representing
the rate at which energy is used or
produced. One kilowatt-hour is a unit
of energy, and represents one hour of
electricity consumption at a constant rate

of 1kW.

Megawart (MW): megawatt-hour (MWh)
A megawatt equals 1000 kW. One
megawatt-hour represents one hour of
electricity consumption at a constant rate
of IMW.

i
i

|
|
|

Gigawart lGWO gigawatt-hour (GWh)
A gigawatt equals 1000 MW. One
gigawatt-hour represents one hour of
electricity consumed at a constant rate

of IGW.

Terawatt (TW): terawatt-hour (TWh)
One terawatt equals 1000 GW. One
terawatt-hour represents one hour of
electricity consumption at a constant

rate of 1TW

I
Enriched éJmnium
Uranium i;}l which the content of the
isotope ura'}nium—Z?)S has been increased
above its natural value of 0.7% by weight.
Typical low-enriched uranium for
commercial power reactors is enriched in
uranium-235 to the range of 3% to 5%.
In highly énriched uranium, the uranium-

235 has bekn increased to 20% or more.

R N

In Situ Leaching
A process involving pumping a solution
down an injection well where it flows

j i . .
through the deposit, dissolving uranium.
The uranium-bearing solution is pumped
to surface where the uranium is recovered
from the solution.

Light Water Reactor
A thermal reactor using ordinary water
both as a moderator and as a coolant with

. [
enriched ufanium as fuel.

i
|
QOunce (oz)
All ounces ‘m this report are troy ounces.

]
Radiation|

Radiation occurs naturally. It is a type of
energy thatﬂ} travels through space in the
form of waﬁzes, or particles, which give up
all or part of their energy on contact with
matter. Radiation can take the form of
alpha or beta particles, X-rays or gamma
rays, or neuitrons.

Radiation Types

Alpha particles do not penetrate matter
deeply. Thé‘y can be stopped by a sheet
of paper otfa few millimetres of air.

The potential hazard from alpha particles

is internal from possible inhalation
or ingestior{l‘.

i
Beta particles penetrate further than alpha
particles but can be stopped by aluminum

foil or a few centimetres of wood.

[
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Gamma rays penetrate most deeply

and substances which emit gamma
radiation can be hazardous inside and
outside the body. Protection from gamma
rays includes shielding by concrete, water

and lead.

Neutrons are particles which also
penetrate matter deeply. They come from
outer space and also occur inside nuclear
reactors. Water and concrete are used
effectively as shielding in nuclear plants.

Radon

Radon is a naturally occurring, radioactive
gas that is produced from the radioactive
decay of radium-226, one of the decay
products of uranium-238. The primary
hazard from radon is its decay products,
which are referred to as radon progeny.
Radon progeny are short-lived radicactive
decay products of radon gas.

Spot Market Price

Price for product sold or purchased in
the spot market rather than under a
long-term contract.

Jor electricity
The buying and selling of electricicy for

immediate delivery.

Jfor U30g and UFg conversion services
The buying and selling of uranium
products for delivery within one year.

t
Tonne (metric ton)

T
Ton (short ton)

Uranium dioxide. Converted from
UQO3 at Cameco’s Port Hope plant,
then compressed to pellets and sintered
by fuel fabricators to make fuel for

Candu reactors.

U0,

Uranium trioxide. An intermediate
product produced at Cameco’s Blind
River refinery and used as feed to produce
UQO;2 and UF¢ at Cameco’s Port Hope
conversion plants.

U304

Triuranium octoxide. At Cameco
operations, it is in the form of
concentrate, often called yellowcake.



UF, .
Uranium hexafluoride. Converted from
UQO3 at Camecos Port Hope plant.
Following enrichment, UFg is converted
to enriched UQ3 suitable for fabrication
into fuel for light-water reactors.

Western World Uranium Market
Western world includes Argentina,
Australia, Belgium, Brazil, Canada,
Czech Republic, Finland, France, Gabon,
Germany, India, Indonesia, Japan,
Mexico, Namibia, Netherlands, Niger,
Pakistan, Philippines, Portugal, Romania,
Slovenia, South Africa, South Korea,
Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Taiwan,
Thailand, Turkey, United Kingdom

and the United States.

Reserves and Resources

Mineral Resource

A mineral resource is a concentration

or occurrence of natural, solid, inorganic
or fossilized organic material in or on the
Earth’s crust in such form and quantity
and of such a grade or quality that it has
reasonable prospects for economic
extraction. The location, quantity, grade,
geological characteristics and continuity
of a mineral resource are known,
estimated or interpreted from specific

geological evidence and knowledge.

Inferred Mineral Resource

An inferred mineral resource is that part
of a mineral resource for which quantity
and grade or quality can be estimated

on the basis of geological evidence and
limited sampling and reasonably assumed,
but not verified, geological and grade
continuity. The estimate is based on
limited information and sampling
gathered through appropriate techniques
from locations such as outcrops, trenches,

pits, workings and drill holes.
Indicated Mineral Resousce

An indicated mineral resource is that part
of a mineral resource for which quantity,
grade or quality, density, shape and
physical characteristics, can be estimated
with a level of confidence sufficient to
allow the appropriate application of
technical and economic parameters, to
support mine planning and evaluation

of the economic viability of the deposit.

The estimate is based on detailed and
reliable exploration and testing
information gathered through appropriate
techniques from locations such as
outcrops, trenches, pits, workings and drill
holes thar are spaced closely enough for
geological and grade continuity to be
reasonably assumed.

Measured Mineral Resource

A measured mineral resource is that part
of a mineral resource for which quantity,
grade or quality, density, shape and
physical characteristics are so well
established that they can be estimated
with confidence sufficient to allow the
appropriate application of technical

and economic parameters, to support
production planning and evaluation

of the economic viability of the deposit.
The estimate is based on detailed and
reliable exploration, sampling and testing
information gathered through appropriate
techniques from locations such as
outcrops, trenches, pits, workings and
drill holes thar are spaced closely enough
to confirm both geological and grade

continuity.

Mineral Reserve

A mineral reserve is the economically
mineable part of a measured or indicated
mineral resource demonstrated by at least
a preliminary feasibility study. This study
must include adequate information on
mining, processing, metallurgical,
economic and other relevant factors that
demonstrate, at the time of reporting,
that economic extraction can be justified.
A mineral reserve includes diluting
materials and allowances for losses that
may occur when the material is mined.

Probable Mineral Reserve

A probable mineral reserve is the
economically mineable part of an
indicated, and in some circumstances a
measured mineral resource demonstrated
by ar least a preliminary feasibility study.
This study must include adequate
information on mining, processing,
metallurgical, economic, and other
relevant factors that demonstrate, at

the time of reporting, that economic
extraction can be justified.
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Proven Mineral Reserve

A proven mineral reserve is the
economically mineable part of a measured
mineral resource demonstrated by at least
a preliminary feasibility study. This study
must include adequate information on
mining, processing, metallurgical,
economic, and other relevant factors that
demonstrate, at the time of reporting, that
economic extraction is justified.

NOTES

In this mineral reserves and resources
statement Cameco uses a definition of classes
of mineralization taking into account a
maximum number of parameters of various
natures.

These parameters are:

¢ the precision of the estimate;

* the economic feasibility of the project,
which relates not only to grades but to
the volume of the reserves, the location,
the chemistry of the expected ore, the
price of the product, etc,;

¢ the legal status of the project and its
possible evolution in the very near future.

Cameco’s mineral reserves include allowances
for dilution and mining or in situ leaching
recovery, except for the McArthur River
reserves where the high-grade ore requires
deliberate dilution to comply with licence
conditions. No allowances have been applied
to mineral resources. Stated mineral reserves
and resources have been calculated based
on estimated gquantities of mineralized
material recoverable by established mining
methods. This includes only deposits with
mineral values in excess of cut-off grades
used in normal mining operations. Cameco’s
mineral reserves include material in place
and on stockpiles. Only mineral reserves have
demonstrated economic viability.

There are numerous uncertainties inherent
in estimating mineral reserves and resources.
The accuracy of any reserve and resource
estimation is the function of the quality

of available data and of engineering and
geological interpretation and judgment.
Results from drilling, testing and production,
as well as material changes in uranium

or gold prices, subsequent to the date

of the estimate, may justify revision of

such estimates.

Cameco’s classification of mineral reserves
and resources and the subcategories of
each, conforms to the definitions adopted
by CIM Council on August 20, 2000, which
are incorporated by reference into the
National Instrument 43-101 dated November
17, 2000, issued by the Canadian Securities
Administrators. Cameco reports reserves and
resources separately, the amount of reported
resources does not include those amounts
identified as reserves. Mineral resources
which are not mineral reserves do not have
demonstrated economic viability.
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Cameco welcomes a new dﬂ'ﬁCtOI‘

In January 2004, Cameco announced the appointment of Oyvind
Hushovd to the board of directors. Oyvind has an impressive history
as a senior executive in the Canadian mining industry combined
with experience that spans the globe.

He currently serves as chairman and CEQO of Gabriel Resources
Ltd., a mineral exploration company based in Canada. Previously he
spent 28 years with Falconbridge Limited, the third-largest producer
of refined nickel in the world, including the last five years as CEO.

Opyvind has held numerous board positions and currently serves on the boards of Gabriel
Resources, Inmet Mining and Lion Ore Mining International. He holds a masters degree
in economics and business administration from the Norwegian School of Business and a
Master of Laws from the University of Oslo.

Oyvind fills the board vacancy created by the retirement of former chair Bernard Michel.
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(Dollars are expressed in $ Canadian millions except prices ari
ki

d per share amounts)

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Spot Market Prices (annual average)
Uranium ($US/lb U,0) $ 1154  § 9.86 $ 877 § 821 § 10.23
Conversion ($US/kgU) 5.07 5.09 4.81 2.56 3.29
Electricity ($/megawatt hour) 54,24 55.92 - - -
Gold ($US/oz) 363.64 309.80 270.94 279.08 278.88
Operations
Revenue $ 8269 % 7483 $ 700.8 $ 688.9 §$ 741.6
Earnings (loss)! from operations 88.2 84.4 94.9 (45.7) 79.3
Net earnings! before special items 204.7 435 56.1 445 42.3
Net earnings' (loss) 204.7 435 56.1 (87.2) 71.2
EBITDA? 325.8 214.3 234.6 213.6 252.0
Cash provided by operations 245.9 250.8 116.2 224.3 249.4
Capital expenditures 159.6 90.2 58.3 84.1 201.1
Financial Position
Total assets $ 33594 $ 29678 $§ 29687 $ 2,8005 $ 2,964.1
Total debt 243.0 224.6 354.0 294.3 359.2
Shareholders’ equity 2,219.9 1,860.6 1,836.2 1,780.5 1,922.3
Financial Ratios
Current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) 3.4:1 3.8:1 4.3:1 3.6:1 3.3:1
Return on common shareholders’ equity 11% 3% 3% (3%) 4%
Net debt to capitalization 7% 8% 15% 13% 14%
Cash from operations/total net debt 155% 151% 36% 86% 80%
Common Share Data ($ per share)
Net earnings before special items $ 365 § 078 §$ 1.01 § 081 § 0.72
Basic net earnings (loss) 3.65 0.78 1.01 (1.57) 1.24
Dividends 0.60 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Book value 32.33 29.76 29.48 28.77 30.51
TSX Market — high 77.00 48.65 43,00 28.25 40.50
—low 29.00 25.15 23.75 14.50 20.75
— close 74.75 37.48 39.25 26.25 21.95
— annual volume (millions) 53.1 48.0 45.7 35.3 30.5
Shares outstanding (millions) ;
Weighted average ; 56.1 55.8 55.4 55.5 57.4
Year end 56.8 56.0 55.7 55.5 57.2
Production (Cameco’s Share) ]
Uranium production (million lbs U,Oy) | 18.5 15.9 18.8 16.6 16.8
Uranium conversion (UF, and UO,) (million kgU) | 13.3 12.4 11.0 9.3 11.2
Electricity generation (terawatt hours) 1 7.7 3.1 2.33 - -
Gold production (thousand oz) ,‘ 225.9 176.2 250.9 223.3 203.5
|
Employees (including subsidiaries) ; 3,716 3,253 2,948 2,924 2,843

! Ateriburable to common shares.

2 Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, writedowns, gai‘ns on asset sales and other income.

3 For the period May 12, 2001 to December 31, 2001,
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